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Calls in fhiz account are woken from about sixty hours of testimony,
J;l o it tane~recorded  and/or in signed documentc. Some of this material

g venrveduced in this neport.)

Lemuiy Lherisl Dale ¥ Spourts wechk had been an ovdinary oae, oxcept that for

wwo davs bofose Soril 17, he hod taken a brief vacation from his cittra job,

in construction work, to cn 30/ seme fiching and extra sleep, more than his

usunl si hour naer day aver Ochurwize, it was a normal schedule of police
“ of Lhc lo:h, he had a couple of giasses of a beer-tomato

work, Ca the cveuls
wagr of steak and eggs, took a 2-hour pap, awoke, and had

juice wizturs, a di
tio_cuns of coilfce befere roportins fov duty ot midpicht, at the Portage County

R

SheriZi's ¢Ifice in Ravernza, Galo. 12 was immediately dlupd cched to check
prowlcr counlaint,; with the assictance of police from Mogadore, in southwest o

Portace Couaty. MNothing was found. e received a call to pick up Wilbur NeZ f
at the station. "laracy' Naff is o lscal facrmo-King mechanic who rides with
regular Doputy SSriffs when he has on opportunity, as a dMounted Deputy. Spaur
returned to the station, from whenee he and Neff were dispatched to answer a

call cooul a caw shearing a utility polce near gtwater 0c1tcr, on Rte. 183, They

had the driver sent o a hospital, had the car towed, and an Ohio Edison man
d

na

cane to fi: the pole. ‘The deaputies drove to Dee et some colffee for

the sediimsan; LTWas & brisk morning. AC the Circle Punp in D2erfield, they

assisted a notorist whose car had broken dewn, and arranged to have it towed.
They returnced with the coffee shortly before 5:00 AM EST, about 4:45e

While they weve talking with the Ohio Bdison man, they llguened to radio traffic
betwewn Torieje and Sumnii counties, conesrning a women in Summit County, Mrs.

u// Harry llays, who renorted a brightly lighted object *"as big as a house'" flying

over her ac “he object was too low to be a plane, and
teco hulgh fow a street light, she I Jokes were excaanged, over the radio
aacay the radio operators anﬂ deputics Spaur and Neff, and W‘uh the repairman.

)
Spaur had heard about "flying saucers' belore, but did not take them seriously.

A
iounboriood, Lrom fkron

-

4 e
£y

e deputics left the scenz of the accident and headed Vcst ocn Rte, 224, to make
cut an accident report at the hesnitai. UYhen they reach a point on 224 (marked
cn the Tortage County mop with arrows 1 and 2), they suw a car parked on the

berm ca the gscuth side of the road. They turned around to investigate, and

-

parked behind the ear, It was a bu”'y *59 white Ford, apparently zbandoaed,
(The owaer was found later.) As part of regular precedure, both men left their
car, crclser P-i3, with the engine vunning, in case quick pursuit would be
neeessary., Noif waiv Zromi of t&c ruiser while Spaur advanced, Spaur
looked over his right shoulder to chick the surcoundings. ‘

fircuszh the tirees &top a snall hill next to the Derm, he noticed a light moving.

&£
Tt was cogming from the west, teward them, At £irst he was wildly surprised,
thinking, w211, that must be the UFO that's been talked about!'" The light came
cioscr, and he caVIgd Nefits attention to it. It grew larger, came near thce
trecs, then rose and changed its course, céuing over the trees, and moved over
the road, right a2bove vhere they were standing, It passed over the road to the
north ulde (map positicn 2)(arrows are direction-vectors), where it stopped,
£ifty to a hundred feet up. Both Spaur and Neff were petrified with fear and

astonishment. Tae object was too biright, a brililiant blue-white lighi "almost
as bright as @ flashbulb", to lock at for more than a few moments; it made '
Spaur's cyes water; but thé thing was at least forty five feet across, perfectly
round, and it 1it up the ground around the eruiser "as bright as high "

Waen Spaur lavoiuntarily looked away Irem the object o the grotnd, = noticed

that neither his clothes nor the grass were burning. He had not coisciously
expected burning, but he noticed ite absence. aAfter a short time, both men,
without saying a word, -simultanecously entered the cruiser as quzcﬁly as tn-y could,
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Guood =13, Chicf of Polic: Gerald nuchert, .

Wi it osouatl, en klte. 4%, had Laicn hearing the
SO U PUG comn I Ll Couniy, &ad hanpenced to sce a bright
L IIRESR VIR RIS TN Yo Lo SbIivet he tnwgh, it was & star, but it
UL oeT whas e other stann L the dowmosly, and ¢id not wwinkle.
ot e S vhTne ol Uhir wmeen, G somavhat abeve 1t.- He waiebhed for a minute
il Oud e ebdoet dLd wol go .-:.-:-.;r:u'.-.;=.~.,, “hinking thic might be the reported

Ny

L0, R STua Siasd his wife, to cboerve Lt with hime Waile
TRA auehLG, "\“., sad “.hhx. ‘.nd up and Gowa abeve andé below

NCOILY TR0An WIRLE wrem his Zront vawrd, -i% ~.ppcz.:r::ed Zorcther away f£rom the moon,

Seiil Lo thic wiond, thon whin e had Jivst ceen it. When Lt noved left or
ISR, LU Gyooaraed L1k wwo coucers foeiag each other, and the forward-noving

eCoe riitod, fa atticade, uptiasde wn it was ..,top"*'~ oz moving up or dovn,
itoany To oo spasrical. Mis wille dezseribed it as a sphere with a ring
arouna LT, Lilkte Satuva, when LUonoved lcﬁ‘c or right., MNo cther Zeatures warse
VIsible, oae iU owas just DIg cncuzh to nake out these w ntioned,

Duchowi Stomiit "**ncro., 1ced in his pelice work., He,
Coniotures of tao cuj\_a_‘.J ez of it c.ion:: cne with the moon in the

2o, Goons with a nearby telephone pole in the area, He telephoned
T :_.L...M.':: v o-f~ 25 by this time thewve was excited talic on the
TGl deuie coatie and Belf chasiny sousthing, Naving nade his report, Chief

BUChoUL TUULSLGh Lo nls meguior c.\z‘._.,g-.. The object nad not gone away., His wife
-

Seopnid WoToLing Lt. Tho oime was cbout 5:20 AM.

DECR B 307 -~ 'maIic thiung counld go, like I said bedcre, it could change its angle.
and '1:'11:.? Lo owoull mewve ad o witdh the front tiltaed d ~.h.mrd and this is vhy
[0 ¢ne wWo v wetd eaten too umy cookies at the wrong

4
Lén®t have auy effect on us; of ecourse, your ..
e 7 dou"l't know what was going
r, Of course, we made a dash

s
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il L%
24
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wacts erce we got in it. I vadiced
noth we could cbserve the wehicle:
2Ty W fmb; we turned everything off
e =i behind o humning noise, which
grzined Lo eon Jroam the oo his traight up to about 250 or 400
fect cnd cane Socii Lo the scuth side of the highway, divectly overhead.” (Spaur 4/17

m— ——

The sevgeray, . Snoenfell wructed Spaur to keep the UFO under observation
H . Ghile they watched, the object meved from
dizcetly ovoioad to a polnt Just over the center of the road, about 150 feet
: \.“cf." itc ’..;::.ve.i, hevering perfectly still, Spaur started the
2 cculd zee now that it was frem 18 to 24 Ecet
rowded on the botiom; me 1.0'3 could be seen
o The botton and edges were a brilliant blue
Lluminated wnderaeath- t.he ob jeet. Spaur had
t clevated, the hunaing noise had gone up in piteh, and the
vrizataess had inerecscd. I-Jhen the UF0 moved from the south ..u.dc of the rozd,
cvir tham, to its eenter at a distance, the spot of 1light on the ground seenmed
warewn behind it, and the objeet tilted down in its a.or\rard d:. ection of travel.
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(S22 map position 3)  As the nien moved forward i ;’-'13, the UFO rocse to about
500 feev sad resoded frem them slewty. ‘They sped up. ‘the UFO sped upe Thic

jerky ceeeleratien was repcated ceoveral times uatil, within about a nile, they
vere troveiine about 80 mph, still bohind theobject. Deputy Sheriff Robert Wilson
radio cperatcs, thinking this would be a goed opportunity to sce whether £lying
soueers ware weather balloons, suggested Spaur use his 44 Magnum; he declined.
Sgt. theoniielt cotmented, t.omcmu’zt. 1ightly, that it would be well not to "ag:.tatc."
the objects CSpaur's scricusness was quickly L.c‘-unu”n.c“ul to the men in the - o
staticn, howcver, and they were all becoming quite excited, Wilson turned .on

the intercem so those at distant points w:.thin the staticn cculd hear h:.s t‘.ra&x..u.c.-;

B

when p-13 got to Rte, 183, Spaur had to nnke quLck turn, he chose to go sauth.
The objeet ctovned, just oif 224, over a £ield- (4)e When Spaur turned baclk on
224, about a nile ~vrthcr, he and Neff watched the object come south, ercss the .
road, ad mak a_turn to the cast about a hundred yards from the road, It was -’
still iilwuinating the ground, Orviile Scarry, Radio Opevator of the Sheriff's . .-
gifice in the Columbiana County Jail in TLisben, Chio, heard Spaur say the UFO
wes lighting the road uo well that'lhe wouldn*t have necded headlights; when it

- passed over a cgnuti 3 ear Atwater Center, it 1it up a large crane. 7gu
It naintained its di“*ance from the road until P-15 neared Berlin Reservoir;

then it rose again, to nearly a thousand feet, and crossed the road to the north.
befere the a.’:..,";,- at the reservoir. (See 7, ©.) ' It remained due north for a

few ninutes; &paur could see it cut his: 1y£ window as they headed duc east then
it crossed the road again to the south, before they weached Canfield (9,. 20)°
(it should de emphasized that both meh were well aware of the phenomenon of
rclative motion, due to observer orientation. chaﬂges, of dxstan OQJGhtS! ‘they -
mentioned this, as well, in their teotlmony.) L B

A.,‘ . .
P i

The UFO was now moving at an altitude of about 1000 fuet and Spaur's ground
speed yas moaarly 100 mph, Fortunately, the road was clcar, with hardly any:
traffic at this time of wmorning. UzxZowrtunz tely, hewever, due to the ncce°slty
for close attention to the requivencnts of the purzuit, and the excitement of
those in radio stations menltoring their pesition calls, a mixup occurred which
hampered acquiring photegraphic evidence,  Both Ravenna cnd Salem, Chio radio
operators npointed oul th.;.m,, vhen Spazur said he was on Rte. 14 (same here.as 224)
or "on i4 cxo,~~"3 534, they intevpreted this to mean Rie. 144, which was once
Rte. 14, 534 cwesses Doth roads; 1Lk, near Salem, -Those wno did try to 1nterc&p£
or join in- the pursuit, or use ezueras, were frustrated. Tie camera car sent by .
Portage County ned been outdistanced when P-135 reached Ezhoning County (BerllnA
Reservoiyr). . Deputy Sheriff Dave Brothers of Columbiasna County was wailting

outside of Salen on 144A; when he heard Spaur, cr Neff, say they were at Canf:.eld
he realized what had happened, and tried. to reach beute: Vanuagu pomnt by drmVLng
east on 144, but it was too 1a1.e° : : : .

!\‘

When 13 reached Canfield, the UFQ was moving narther and fart i1l
running caat to their right, XNeff, who is familiar with the roads in that area,
had gpaur turn right onto a traffie arc that bypassss Canfield. Uhen: they did .
this, the UF0 kept cia going a bit, over the road ashead of them (11
they proceedzd south, it chenged its course and came back ahead of them 12), to" the
south, before the bypass actually began its curve, They ‘Followed the road until':;
they could turn south again, znd headed due south down. 14-46, with the UFO- ahead -
of themn to the south., <= ‘ e e
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w45 CHASH (four)

"he deputies noted, and broadeast, that when they had to olow down flor traffic .

lights, or other crxctmbrmcoo, the Uro would slow also, as if to wait for thcm.

This happened several times before the end of the chase, except near rohostcr,

wvhen it went over a hill, but ceven then, and particularly then, when they

cnerged from obacuring ObJCCtS, it had dropped and wags hovering, "in wait,"

_ The deputies, mainly Spaur, were getting worried now. Orville Scarry heard

. their concemmn over no one else corroborating their obsgrvations, lest they
o \ be thought lying. "Boy is thia wierd,' Robert Wilson poted as a ifz:e‘quently~~:'!.-..-t.-ﬁ.."_'
1’ * Trepeated comment. More details were becoming apparcnt, as the object was

C. * ( better scen by reflected daylight (the sun rose at 5:20), and its silhouctte

'

had better contrast with the sky. They noted a projection, about 18 feet long -
and a foot or so wide at its base on the trailing top portion of the object; ‘
this "antenna" tilted to the-rear and tapercd to a near pointe. They saw this .
chicfly when the UFO changed specd or direction. The top appeared dome-shaped,:’”
\* cxcept, according to Spaur (Neff disagrees only with this feature of the UF0's -
g.v deseription), for a sharp drop-off near the "antermaY. The Lront top half was -
LR still brilliantly solf-illuminated, and so was the top tip of the rear, but
o now they could see a osaltiny metallic finish to the rest of the top. Spaur
' “turned off his radio once or twice to check for the hummin& noisej; he still L
heard it. Neff kept his head close to f:he wmdshn.eld watching the UFQ hiph abdve
a—————_——"—
A8 P-15 nearcd Columbiana, the UFO, gettmrf d:.stant again changed its veloc:.ty,

as if to keep with them; this was at the 1.ntcraeci.n.on of Rte. 165 (E—-W‘) and
Rteo 14"'4’6. R [ I ' .

In Columbiana, Patrolman Jack Haines was searching for a’camera’. ne acquircd one

S 7 . but the deputies had passed, with a near disaster. ' The UFQ had turned left*onto

l . (over) Rteo. 14 where it goes left at a large interseetion, of Rtes. 164 and 14A."

o ©VWhen Spaur made a left turn, the cruiser hit gravel and nearly went off the - ,‘,‘A‘
road. Spaur is an excellent driver, however; he once raced cars, and has never
(or had never, until April 17) lost in a pursuit. He negot:.atcd the turn, and

flollowed the UF0, which was going southeast now, over Rte. 14 toward Im.tyo '

Last Palestine Patrolman Wa e Huston, in cruiser OV-1, goL into rad:.o contact ;

: “with Spaur. He parked his car, engine running, by Rte. 14, north of East Palest:u
. ‘,, and asked Spaur vhete to look., Spaur replied, "Look out your left wi.r;dow, and upl
" g sy, Huston was standing by his car, talking with the extension m:.croplone (standard. .

’rlv?'su"’” equipnent), e looked up 14 to the northwest, and say bright light a roachmg.

R / The light took on detail, When it flew straight overhead, from the northwest . ::

e (300°), it was going so Last, and so high, he could not study it, but he saw

- 60 -, & "partly melted ice cream cone" shape; flattened dome, self-illuminated,.and

WA '1_ brxlhant cone underneath. The cone, however, sccmed not to be solid, but more
“l. '\I\". , like a tapered light beam diffusing through smoke, The: cone was bent 'to the _',.::{-_A_;, -:

rear, of the direction of travel. : ) A
P-13 was just behind the object (on the ground). Huston watched them fly by,
then jumped into his cruiser and took pursuit, Tt took severs
up, By this time, the chase had continued to Pennsylvania Rte. 51, and the road .
was heading domh:.ll toward distant hills,  Huston asked his station to call the
Fennsylvania State Police Barracks at Chippewa, which they did, ‘The men had
ffou.cn out of range of Porta(fe County rad:.o, and calls were being relayed through
b y the chase at 5:35, when p-13
was at the state line. There was no hope now. o ‘_‘igett g’an Chio cruiser to : .
join the men, . | ‘ ' ‘ o .» '. . ) ‘«;.ﬂf.:’v

# about 100°




UG CIASE  (five)

At the Chippewa, Pa, State Police Barracks, Teo er Antonio J. Tarlienti, at 5:35,
received a phone call with a number of requests: 'call the airport; £ind out ik
anything is on their radar; have interceptors sent up; assign a Pennsylvania car
to assist. ‘Trooper Taglienti called the airpokt; "Mothing on our radar == . .
only available planes too fast -= will try to get visual contact from other
airceraft," 1ile could hear the chase traffic over his telephone: 'The thing is: :
still above us." thile he was trying to muster aid, he heard the eruilsers roar -, |
by; he looked out the window,. but saw nothing unusual. No cruisers tvere near .;f ,.j".
“enough to help. : i _ ‘ S
P-13 and OV-1 approached Brady's Run Park, a few miles out of Beaver, Pa. .
The UFO approached steep hills necar the road, The road got quite narrow,.
A red Volkswagen came toward the park exit and hit a traffic light treadle.
Three trucks were coming toward the intersection from the east, and. two more-
loomed in front of the cruisers. MHuston put on his siren. The light changed’
- to red, the UFO went up to 2000 feet, passed over the hill, and dropped behind
‘!\ '(0 it, to their left, When P~13 and V-1 got through the :.ntersect:.on, they
'r E thnu'ht they had probably lost the object, but:they had a good deal of momentum ' -
(‘% left, and, hoping to sce it on the other s:.de of t:he hills, they continued down.':'j :
the narrow highway toward Rochester.

‘p,?

Just past Fallston, they pasoed through a i‘a::.iroad 'underpass, and the roéd

widened. Tuston had been givins tense at ion, instructing him : N
as pP. As they got out'. in, the open, they spotted the obgect (,4)

near Rochester. Huston was the first to notice it; Spaur had been watching o
him in his rear view mirror, and saw OV-l nose down suddenly. "There it is!'* . ..°
Huston cried., Spaur looked ahead and saw the object directly ahead, hovering
apparcently still, over the highway. It -had come down to a few hundred feet

and, as before, appeared to be waiting for them., 3Spaur not:.ced that its apparent
size was larger than that of his rear view mim:'or. ,

As they approached it, the object went straight up raR:.dlz to_gbout a yhousand
Teet, then took off horizontally, ahcad ot them. They followed it into Freedom 1-1
and towards Conway. Rte. 51 had changed to 65, ‘The object diminished in sizeo .7
Just before it took off horizontally, Huston caught sight of a projection on the '
top, on the right side. (NOTE: ‘This would be consistent with earlier descr:.pt:.ons

of the projection "to the rear", considering their speed, and that the highway’.
turns left into Rothester, about a mile after the Fallston underpass.)

Spaur was receiving calls from Portage County, relayed through ILisbon, to.
return to base. lle was running low on fuel, and his carburetor mixture was
not rich enough at high speeds ("sucking az.r"). He said he would turn around.
By this time they were approaching Conway. Spaur. saw a pol:.ce cruiser parked .
across the highway, up ahead. . S :

[N

Con.wa Policeman Frank Panzanella had bceﬂnah‘eading;hén‘xe

£ duty, when (about
d

a h:ll’ncxt to Rte, 65, He drove downhill. Lo escape a collision. .The object - '
was coning in his direction, from the southwest. As he reached the bottea of -
the hill and turned left, he saw, £rom his left window, a large, glowing object
move across his ficld of view from the west, away from him, but headed south, = -
It appeared to be about 35 feet across, looked something like a bisected football,
and near the rear rim of the oval bottom, had several dark-circled light areas. = :
A projection went off the object, away from him, at its rear. It might have been‘
tilted, with a bottom view toward him, but it didn't make much sense to him,
He drove to an Atlantic service stat:’.cn next to Rtc, 65 and parked his ecar, .
then he got out, he saw the obJect move out over the Northern L:.ghta Shopping

- Center, east of him, NS




g/(//<’qqm CIASE  (Aix)

The object appecarced to Panzanclla to be about an inch across at arm's lengthe )
e moved to the gsoutheast corner of the station to get a closcer look. Just f”&f
then p-13 and OV-1 pulled up beside hig car. . The officers got out and asked '
if Panzanclla had seen the object. '"What object,” he replied; it had sceemed

so strange to him he was reluctant to admit seeing it. then they told him they

had chaged it in from Ohio, he called John Beighey, Rochester Police Radio
operator, and told him to call the airport, a

e four men stood and watched the object withdraw horizontally, directly away
from them, until it was a dot, from 1/16" to 1/4" arm®c length apparent size. :
1t hovered, Spaur hecard Somethlng on the radio about aircvaft being scrambled.
The object moved rapidly upwards wntil it was level with the crescent moon, R
off to its right. A bright spot, which the occupants of P-13 had noticed next . .~
to the concave portion of the crescent, for some time, was till there, Panzanella
stood by his car, talking with Beighey. 1e could not sce the moon. ‘

At its first position, the Uro seemed about a thousand feet up. Actual angular
elevation was around 11° from the horizon. After its first eclevation, it appeared
about 3,000 fect high., It remained motionless in this position while a jet
commcrcial airliner flew underneath, Panzanella told this to Beighey, who

relayed it to The airport. (NOIE: Somevhere along the line, this got reversed; . :
in the FAA log, the airliner is above the UFO,) 'Then the observers saw what
secmed to be jet vapor trails or contrails, arcing from the west or northwest, -
fron the left of the object, somewhat towards it. A voice on Panzanella's radio ..

——— S e At i
announced that jets were being scrambled, ‘fhe objeet shot straight up and disappee

Waether it disappeared by dimming out, diminishing, or what, i1s not quite clear,.

panzanella had been trying to get other cruisers on his frequency to see the
jets and/or the object.

After it went out of sight, Spaur decided to try to make it to Unity, vwhere Ruston
could refuel him, The threec men left. Panzanella waited to see if the object
would return. As P-13 and (V-1 pulled away, Panzanella got a call from Beighey, .
instructing him to have everyone call 264-5000 (USAFR, Greater Pittsburgh Airport).
Panzanella drove after the Ohio officers with his pursuit light on, and caught up )
to them about three minutes after they left, in Treedom. As he approached them,
he heard a fading voice on his radio == hcnry Kwaitanowski, an Economy Borough
Patrolman. "Hey, Frank, I saw two Jjets o o o o"

Kwaitanowski was standing by his cruiser, about three miles f£rom Conway,. roughly
southeast. He had been looking for Jetu, and trying to raise Panzanella on the
radio, but the traffic was 1arg01y between Panzanella and Beighey at that time.
_Then Kwaitanowski saw_two Clying toward the sunrzsc away from him, and behznd
“them, a shir i
ag the jets. e observed this for two or three minu es, en called Panzanella,
The -beginning of Kwaitanowski's ‘observation secems close to the end of Panzanella'se

Muston and P-13 drove to thé Rochester Police Station, where Spaur .called the
nuaber at GPA., He was intexrviewed briefly by "some colonel! who hung up abruptly
after what seemed to Spaur a perfunctory interrogation, f£illed with suggestions

for canparisons of the UFO with familiar objeects. The officer promised to forward
the information to Wright-Patterson. (NOTE: TIive hours later the UFQO project
office rat the USAFR was unaware of the report.) No one else was interviewed. Neff,
Spaur and Huston went with Panzanella to get Spaur refueléd, then Spaur and

Meff went back to Unity with Huston. There they talked briefly with Dave Brothers,
the Deputy Sheriff who had tried unsuccessfully to intercept them earlier, .As they
drove back, they noticed several police cruisers parked at intersections, watching

them, . BT I
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vWhen Spaur and Neff returned to Ravenna, they and their cruiser were checloed

for radiocactivity with a Geiger counter, by the Fire chief and a Civil Daf.’enaa
official. Nothing unusual was found. 7The original site (of first sighting) .
was not checked. DBuchert's £ilm was developed at the photographic laboratory
in the Court llouse, and four prints were made, By this time, the news had hit:
the national press and broadcast media, vhich picked up the story by moni.toring,\;?
the police radio traffic, Neff preferred to keep in seclusion from reporters, .
which kept him from Spaur's exhausting experience of having incessant i.ntcwiews.
ihfortunately, the news media concentrated largely on Spaur; with the exception !
of the Record Courier and the Beaver County Times, most papers and broadcasts, il
as time passed, £ailed to emphasize the .corroboration from the other officers .
involved, A further distortion resulted from a hasty identification of Chief
Buchert's pictures with the P-13 sighting, Little note was made of vhat seemed :
to the deputies the chief aspect of the event: an extensive instance of pol:,ce
cooperation crossing local boundaries, Wad they been pursuing a bank robber,
this aspect may have been more clearly seen,

One event that occurred during the chase deserves particularly close attentioﬂ,:'f":

and for that reason has been postponed until now: the apparent reception of a . -,
jet pilot's radio transmission, reporting a close obgervation of the P~13 UTFOQ, - _-:.;:-;

vhen P~13 was traveling down Rte., 14~224, near Ganfield, two patrolmen listening
to the Salem, Chio, police radio, decided to leave the station to watch for the .
UFO's arrival in Salem; the report, “We're crossing 554,% was interpreted to - °
mean 534ts intersection of 14A, instead of 14, near that town. ‘The patrolmen,
Ilonnie Johnson and Ray Esterly, expected to see the gbject come in f£rom the . X
northwest; but while they were looking, they saw a jet plane in the distance, .:
at a small angle from the horizon, and then noticed an object in front of the.
aircraft, The jet was flying in a north-south direction, in the east, They
watched the jet "pursue" the object, which looked like a bright ball, five times’.
the size of the jet behind it, in level flight. Two more jets arced in from . .
behind the first one. This sighting lasted a little over a minute, as they ...
remembered; they radiced in what they were observing, about 5:30. Just after .
getting this report, the Radio Operator, Jack Cramer, and Police Lieutenant
Richard whinnery heard an wnidentified voice break in on the regular traffic =~
(the voice was louder than normal, and unrecom1zable)° “I'm going down to
take a look at it, o o « I™M: right ‘above ito 6 oo It's a‘bout forty five’ fe.et
across, and it's trailing something.” .

el

This transmission, from sm as yet unidentified source, was reeeived just_ £i.ve
minutes before Orville Scarry, Radio Operator in 1isbon, logged the deputies - -
crosaing the state line., This would put them, at the tme of the '°voice."

just east of the patrolmen mtching from Salem,

. The UFO in this case, however, seems to have been a different one: it was AN
larger and higher than the one P-135 was t‘ollowi.ng (See statement, by officers
Johnson and Esterly, and their drawing,.). L
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NATIONAL INVESTIGATIONS COMMITTEE
Oh_l AERIAL PHENOMENA

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20036 ADMINIBTRATIVE OFPICES) -
CABLE ADDRESS: , 1830 CONNECTICUT AVE.. N. W

TELEPHONE: NORTH 7-D434

SKYLIGHT

April 27, 1966

MAJOR DONALD E. KEYHOE
USMC (nev.) DIRECTOR

Ccomplete notes from log at base radio station in Columbimna County Jail in Lisbon, Chio,' "fj-
ccerning Spaur-Neff UFO chase of April 17, 1966, Copied April 27, about 10:30 PN,
under supervision of Orville Scarry, radio operator who monitored the chase.

AM 5:35 TR Portage Co 'Your P-13 -~ Is At The Col. Pa, Line = ok = Adv When Another
Unit Picks It Up For Him To Return To The Base =

5:50 RT Portage Co '"whats The lLocation Of P-13 ~ Just About Into Freedom, Pa. =
Also OV-1 -~ Of Bast Palestine Is Running With Him - Still
- Observing The Object - Bright lLight with A Rope Or String Attachc
To It - 1500-2000 Ft In Height = Traveling At Speed Over 100
Miles An Hour - ok = Have Him 25 & Return To Base = ok

5:55 TR P=13 "gignal 25 - ok - & Return To Base - ok = Turning Around Now =
6:15 RT P13 Some Govt. Officials wWants To Talk To Us, Adv My Offi.ce -
We aAre west Of Freedom - ok

6:15 TR Portage Co Gave The Above - ok =« Then Have‘mem 25 = ok =

6:17 TR Portage Co Gave them The Above = Ok = . ,
6140 TR KQ854 "Do You Know Whether They Got Pictures Of That Object - Don't ..
(E Liverpool)  Believe So - P~13 Of Portage Co & OV-1 Of BoP, Seen The - -

Objeet, They Ran It To Freedom Pa - Also P=l1l3 Piclc This Up At
Deerfield, - ok - , v

7¢30. RT- P-13 Want ¥o thank your Dept. for handling my traffic'a- my Badge No,
' is - 15, Anytime P-13, OK. (Mantua - took Pics of the Object .

& Five People at Monroe Falls, Saw it.) (P-13 - contacted a
Pittsburgh PD Unit & they scrambled some Jets, that fiew under .

the Objecto) é/ W V’f

Note 1 As I was leaving the Jail from copy:.ng this Log, Ja:.ler Harold cleclmer testified
that no one from the Air Force had interviewed any of the men working there, to‘th

best of his lmowledge; '"They would have tallked about it to me." . 8aid I could usa
his name for this testimony.

.-

A finatolysupportod fuclfonding bodys soming th wational peblis intorest
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Log notation for April 17, 1966, submitted by Renneth K. McMechen, Pederal
Aviation Agency, Greater Pi.ttsburgh Airport, Room 3113
Daily Record of Facility Operation ' éftf
Location: Pittsburgh, Penna. ) '
Identification: PFIT
Type Facility: Tower
operating Pos.3 All

Time: 10:58 (5:58 AM EST) == Rcwd call from State Police at BVR & Rochestem
PYolice, Scems that some Ohio police had spotted this flying object f£lying SE bnd. ':%f
in venty B Palestine. They took after it & were able to follow it by maintaining:
speed of approx 105 mph, It was large, round, had a large antenna sticking out’ ;
of the top & several b:.g vhite lights around i.t. They wer on Rt. 51 & they lost
it as it crossed the river east bnd., They saw UA7454 lvg here enrt BUF & this
. object went blo thited, It was approx 500°, United was climbing to 19,000, c‘lcd
& pilots didn't see anything. Referred to USAF for action. Nothing observed on :
radar to fit this description. There were 3 cars (I blv this is cqt) flug it I.’or
a 30 min period, , S

Mc, Fes Miller, UA Supervisor at Greater m.ttsburgh Airport suggests that the fi.rst
of the four digits in the £light number is an FAA prefix., Suggests vriting the
Supervisor, Ticket Control, United Airlines,' Inec., PO Box 8800, O°Hare Intemaﬁona‘.
Airport, Chicago, Illinoia 60666 foz' paaoenger listo .




> NATIONAL INVESTIGATIONS COMMITTEE

¢ . ON AERIAL PHENOMENA )
TELLPHONE: NORTH 7-0434 ‘ : x
HONE: ' WASHINGTON, D. C. 20036 ADMINIBTRATIVE OFFICES: & .

CABLE AODRESS! . ' 1636 CONNECTICUT AVE.,, N. W.
SKYLIGHT R

MAJOR DONALD E. KEYHOE

USMC (reT.) DIRECTON .April 25, 1966

STATAMENT BY WAYNE HUSTON, OFFICER IN EAST PALESTINE, OHIO, POLICE FORCE,
CONGERNING UFO SIGHTING OF APRIL 17, 166 .

LEast Palestine has radio contact with Portage County. I heard it all
start about 5:00 AM., When Spaur and Neff got closer to this area, I talked
with Spaur by radio. I met him at the north edge of the city on Route 14,

I saw the thing when Dale was about five mn.lés awvay £rom me. 'ﬂfm,a\f ".'i
can't you see it?!" he said, and I did. It was running down Rt. 14, about .
800-~900 feet up when it came by. That was ‘the lowest 1 ever saw :.t.

As it flew by, I was standing by my gm;;gar, T watched it go right

overhead, It was shaped something like an icecream cone, With a SorG of

M’T 17 J mrnzr.':i“ed-»dom top. I don'®t know whether the bottom was solid or not; it
€ night have been like a searchlight beam, coming to a point; but it was so

bright f would say it was brighter than the sun when it came up. ‘The point
part of the cone was underneath; the top was sort of like a dome. .

unef

~ Spaur and Neff came down the road right after it, I fell in behind them,
We were going 80 - 85 miles an hour, a couple of times "to around 105 miles an
- hour. At one point at least, I was almost on Spaur’s bumper, and we checled .
with each other what we saw. It was right straight shead of us, a half to
three fourths of a mile ahead, o

I an familiar enough with Rochester and I guided him by radio, because I
couldn*t pass him in Bridgewater, to lead him. At Brady's Run Park, a car
started to come out, hit the traffic light treadle, and some trucks were there;
ve had to slow down, and lost sight of it., We came on down Rt. 51; just after -
we came out of the railroad underpass in Bridgewater, coming out of Fallston,
we spotted it again over by Rochester, and then in front of them again when we
turned to Rochester. . . A '

All the way we were trying to get contact with a Pennsylvania car, Had
the base call Chippewa State Police station to see if they had a car on 51;
they didn't. The first Pennsylvania car we saw was in Conway. Dale was low
on gas in Conway, and we stopped where Er anella was parked, Frank said
he had seen it but didnt't think too much about it at first; thought it was an
airplane. Frank radioed to his dispatcher, who called the airport and they
notified the Air Force, After we started talking. as though it i &
&‘ broadcast, it went striaight up, We could still see it, but hardly. We just

saw it altogether about 20 minutes in Conway. Ve were going back vhen Frank
stopped us in F::eedom and said they wanted us to call the Air Force. Some

DS g m Fadaiars Z/W A
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TELEAHONE: NORTH 7'-0434
CADLE ADDREBS)
OKYLIGHT

MAJOR DONALD E. KEYHOE
UBSMC (reT.) DIRECTOR

TESTIMONY OF WAYNE HUSTON == CONTINUED -~ | .

I wuld add

Tt g o .‘ DN K ". .l>' fovy el ' ] (‘F'? "‘W"\"'\R 3‘ Y ’?‘,;‘g"' \:)‘”4
NATIONAL INVESTIGATIONS COMMITTEE B
ON AERIAL PHENOMENA

"\ WASHINGTON, D. C, 20036 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICLD)

1836 CONNECTICUT AVE.. N, W,

ol 25, (7€
53/41‘4 ) 3 ) April 25, 1966

A . .
d
L0 oot

contact me

: to this that no one jn my other official capacity than NICAP has
“co ne_concerning this sighting. I have receiveg.no Qbmmm:::.::c:atmo 8 from. - .
any government or military agency. The Alr Force, to my knowledge, has not
olnt of

- gtanding by

WAYNE

oF 4/17 UF@

SIENA

investigated this sighting from ! iew, or Lessed any nt.erest'in
my information, ST o, Ea
. ~. . . M . i

The following is a sketch of th.e object I saw au :I.t ﬁlew overhead, when I vas

/‘766
Huﬁ?‘b/ﬂ/g (//EW
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- WAYNS HUSTON I’ATROUSAN, AT PAIEST;NE? e _*?r:dtw
0&110 LOLICL ,PAR'M:NT: TAVE D AvRIL 25, 1966 . (w: ue:. zol s huston) PR 0,

,.‘ .

Wi his is an interview with william weitzel and wayne nuston, of the. East Balestinc
" wolice ~- is that Bast Palest'cen' or Last I’alest':mc'? :

T

H: DLast Palcsttecn?,

w: walest'cen', Chio. The date ic April 25, 1966; time, 5:05 PM. Discussing OEfi(;C
Huston's “chase" with Dale Spaur and pDarney Neff on April 17, 1966. Now, we just: .
rcad this statanent through, and I™m going to cross out, "from Rochester,™ at the e.nc
of it, becausc the Coloncl wasn't from Rochcs.,er, that you were to call; the call

was from Rochester. , SR

R . e

H: The call camc from the Rochester Police. Depz:.,x:‘t;mem:q

W: I'1l x that out. (Does so.) Did you hear any noJ.se wien this went over, Wayne?

M: No. The only, like I say, the only time that I was out of my car, when I could,
was when I was, first started the chase, And I hcard no noise at that time at allo ‘

W: (vPresents a copy of UPI release on USAF conc],usa.on) Wonder if you 'd m:.nd read:.ng
that out loud, just for the record on the ‘Lape., . o S

H: Mhe Air Force thinks the Ravenna Deputy shemfc chased a satellz.te or the planet
Venus, when he pursued what he said was an’ unidentified flying object in a patrol. car
last Sunday. An Air Force report released Eriday said another UFO photographed in .
the town of Mantua eight miles north of Ravenna also was Venus, ‘The double image '
that showed on the £ilm was probably due:'to. px:ocessmg defects, 'The lawman who pursu
what he thought was a UFO was Deputy Sheriff Dale F.. -Spaur.. He reporhed that he and.
_ his partner chased the obgect at h:.gh speeds :'.’or abou'h ;ninety minutes. into .E’ennsylvan
- The Air Force thinks what Spaur saw was a. ‘satellite passing overhead. - When'it’ appear
" they said, he focused his eyes on Venus, ‘The. report noted that Venus was: ri.sing :.n ;
 the Southca t and was brighter than any star in the sky, +On the same dgy 'Spaur. .
staged the chase, Police Chief Gerald Buchert of Mantua chio spotted and photographed
an objcct which looked like two table saucers put together. , Cot

. W: That's the end of the article. That vas. the ent:.re press releaBe. I'J'La‘l:"do.. '?iou.;"i
. . .think of that? _ ‘ O sy

. b
w .

N: I'm not too familiar with the stars, and so forth, but I don 't th:.nk i‘l: wase - °
I dont*t think that the characteristies of .it, and through some of the people I*ve
talked to, they sald it was :.mpoas:.ble for it to be anyi:ln.ng like ﬁ'lﬂto

W: what would you say about your own s:,,h‘.mg, "chat dz.sproved thm star :.dea?

H: tell, I couldn*t understand its chang:.ng J.ts course the wvay it did, :.f n; was a
star; I don't think it's characteristic of them to do that, plus its slowmg down and
picking up speed, I don't, I don't understand that. -Like I told you before, Spaur . |
redl ly got a better view of it then any time that I did. He stated to me, or he made
the remark to me, that it was running right along the road alongside of him, at one:
time. fell, I was never that close to it. The closest I ever was to it was, I guesa<
it approximately eight to nine hundred feet OVerhead 1hat I was the closeet to 1.1:

at any time, : o

W: what was it doing? Whm you saw that? =

-+ H: It was going right down the road, probably e:.\,hty mileu an hour ground speed, "’ ;.»,u
©+ % . scause that's about the speed that Spaur said when I jumped i mg cruiser, to. come
- U after Spaur, why, he said he was running bctweerén el ghty and’ eé ht t%va m:.leg an hc:‘;:m
L took me a distance of, well, I didn't measure it a time wasn
’ é’ﬂ‘imffﬁ?gb;&t measuring anythmg. l'mt I l’mow a.t took me some distance to éatch up .
_to Spaur from a dead start. ‘ T Y T A ZF

'

)




zGeeond page -- complete transceript, interview, \eitzel == jlugton R

| , .
t/; whcn you first scaw this thmg, did you havc to nove yovur head at all, to watch a.t

H: well, I was stonding more or less sideways, loolcz.ng over one shouldcr, and I
wateled it go by, well the thing was, of courece it was only just a matter of seconds,
until it was by, and I was in my cruiser, and starting the pursuit with Spaur. Bubt it
was traveling fast, I know it was traveling fast; I've wrked enough traffic that I
know, you stand on : o ing }
you don't have much time to look at it. R e P N “
s You gave a description of this before, and E‘V&) wr::.'cten i.t up here, Im‘l: I wonder~
TEin.you own worda you could give it? HEETE v

L '.(

H: It's hard to describe, I noticed, the way ,you've wri.tten it up there, it's a i
~ “squashed" icc cream cone; it looked like to me, the best I can describe it, like an
ice cream cone, mec scoop of ice cream, .that part oﬂ 1.t had melted and lcmd of rm ..
down flatter; = R : g

]

W: OK, I'll change that wording then. "Squashed" ’to "melted" (Does SO.QT.uatero)

11: But as far as the comne part now

W: Was that fairly accurate, how I des'cribe_‘d.; 'thatb, now?:

U3 . Right.

tis OK. Have you heard frem any other people, ..hat were :.m.erested Ln th:.a sxght:.ng,
to interview or interrogate you in any way? s e ,

M: No; I*ve had, not too much of that as Isve had a couple of letters from the 1oca1
school, new“papcr editors, the Kiwanis thers in Bast ralestine, wanted me to come and.
talk at one of their Iu.wam.., meetings, but other than that that's about :.t nowo

We Has any official agency contacted you or i.n ervn,ewed you?

H: Noe. No.

n——

#/: Did the Air Force call you up? . f -

H: No. I haven‘t talked to the Air Force at all,

We How do you fecel about the Air Force's saymg thx.s?

"fs I £eel that they know more than what they re tel l:u.ng the public, that their reas.
for that is, I don't know, But I think that the United States is too smart, and too:
. aggressive to let sarething like this be going on w:.thout probmg into :.t and know:mg
. & bit more than they‘'re tellmg the publ:.cg N i ‘

W: Now I'm going to change this woxd, "squashed" to "partly melted" - wént thié" tg)
be just as accurate as it cam be. (Malces changes ) SRR s
¥: There's one other mistake on there, where .you have he used ny name, ' "\(ayne“ on i
the radio; it was "OV-1", That was my car call letters. -Any time that we carrz.ed
communications between.car to car it was “OV~l'to P-13." ~OV-1 or 9-13.

W: OK. (Mdces changes,)
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M: DBecausce until we atopped in Rochester =-- or in Conway =~ he had no :.dea what I
looked like and I had no idea what he looked 11.1<e. We were ‘talking car to car, and
that vwas it :

L3N .
W

W: This was off of Tom Schley'o notes d:.rectly, on that one. That would be. oh vee' :
dash one? : B
[ oy

H: Mn hum, 1That's the Iast Palestine car,
W: llow's the public around here taking this, when they talk to you? o

11: It*s pretty well quieted down, now. The pubh.c was awful curious over it, I == f
. every place you would go, or no matter where you go, why, they want to ask questn.one
about it, and what I feel, and so on and so fOfbho - :

W: THas anybody harassed you, or made fun of th:.s?

H: No, nothing other than, close friends, or: thcy kid you about it, but, e T got
‘a ‘eall, last night, from a woman that, she’ sa:.d that she got a letter from her
daughter. Her deughter's in Knoxville, Tennesgee, and there was a pretty good

vrite up in the Knoxville, Tennessee newsPapera“":..She wanted to call and tell me

about it. , , , s

w: IHas anyonc else told you that thez saw :.1., o;" have vou heard about anyoﬁe who

saw_it? RPN y T el
—————tm— .

H: No, not too much, mo. There hasn':.béen; I don't think anyone told me they saw
it, a lot of people told me they wished 'they had seen it. ‘That they was up that ti.me
of morning, and they wished they had been outs:.dc, or scmethmg to that effect, .-

" ¥z what was that you said in there, about :.f one of:‘ these came over agaz.n? (Referem
to previous statement.) .- : . ~

H: 1It‘s been a nulsanee to me, really, T mean, 1ve been harassed so much on z.t' o
like I say, I work two jobs, I work midnight turn. And for three nights, three days,
I didn't get any sleep. Becauge they, that telephone was ringing continually, and .
they wouldn't only call once; they*d call twice, they'd call three times; my wife -
was trying to take the phone calls, trymd to Iceep them off my back so I could get
some slecp, I was still working; ——y

e IE werre taking too much t:c.me up, please tell us but I don't think th:.s w:.ll :
take more than ten more minutes. ("US' =-. ue:.tzel and 'Dom Schley, Beaver C.'ounty nmes
(Types. FKuston draws sketch, s:.gns papers. )

 (uston's statement to NICAP composed partly of notes taken by Tom Schley on Apr:.l 17,
rest, Weitzel's phone call to Huston. from Oln.o Apnl 206)

W: Did you ever see any progect:.on on the obJect? \

H: 1I've told people I dz.d. At one t:une - but I?m not . real sure. At ona. tx.me I G
thought that I -- just when we was comz.no out of Br:.dgepor’l. (Bridgewater =« ) :.nto
Rochester, where you get into that mass, bunch. ‘of bridges dom there. I thought I .
savw a projection caning out of it here on the right hand side., But I just got one
glimpse of it, I glanced at it once and I had to look right back to the roadway again;
Taat's the only time that I saw it. But w‘mn I had my closc t view to it, I dn.dn't
see anything like that, RS , .

cte’
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| W: Mn ham. Sign real hcavy at the bottom. You haven't talked t:o hz.m at all m.nce

. W: (Adjusting shects; Huston signing papera.)” Now, would you mz.nd ig anj oﬁ Lha.

“Schley (épproaching car): Is it OK now? - i

H: Scomed like it was tilted toward the rcm:.‘ 'Couz:ae my slcetch don '1. ahow a,t _
too much that way. (Signs slketch; weitzel reproducea on stt, for second si{fnatur ,.,
I haven't talked to Spaur since that momingo (Dong pause before thz.s sentence.) E

that moming?
1: I called him onec night, and it was h:.o m.gl\t oE£ ol And I havcn't had a. chance‘
we're undermanned down hero, at LRast Palcat:.ne now, and a man on vacat.:.on. L 5

S

information got into the press, or would you prefer :.t be lcept conf:.dentz.al? {g_

f: I'd rather keep it out. If at all possm.ble.
M N !\41. .4-

' W: Do you mind if any of it gets into a hear:.ng in’ COngress, or to any Congre<‘smen
who might be interested in the conflict. between the A:.r I’orce's testz.mony and youz's'

“' :

II- Ag far as I'm, as long as I'm not too much mvolved STl tell you ﬁxe reason"'
wvhy I say this: there's quite a hassle down" lest:.ne right now on me
leavmg the city unprotected,’ I don't know vhat's going. to.came out of it. It 's
In the air down there, but I don't know what's going to come out. I -- our.local
newspaper kicked me pretty hard for leaving the: city unprotected and, it's- start:mg
to quiet down now, at first I thought that I was going to be in trouble, but it's,y
starting to quiet down now; I wouldn 't h.ke anyth:mg 1.0 r:.lc it back up agaz.no,.‘ ;

10K (ﬂrepar:.no‘ stt to this effect.)- We 're co:acerncd that other people are not

k5 concerncd enough, that you could do- someth:.ng 1ike this 'and get taken to task Sk For i :.t

e consider that it was not only helpful, it was vital, of vital importance that you

~did chase this and can add your testimony to the other officers®. .What we're try:.ng

to do is to change the public attitude toward this so people won't, ‘numbet “one, be-

taken to task for :.nvest:.gatmg it, and number 1.wo, have to look mt:o J.t in the f:.rs
place. o : uoT . L

W: Yes, everything is éll crver.'
H: Is that all you needed from me? i

W: Yes, and if you can wa:.t half a 8econd "’1'11 g:.v'e you a copy of that newspaper :
(Gets copy. Recorder turned off )* PR e ST R
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ko make a phone call,

NATIONAL INVESTIGATIONS COMMITTEE
ON AERIAL PHENOMENA

TLLCPHONE: NORTH 7-0434 ‘ WASHINGTON, D. C. 200306 ' . ' AOHINIGTHATIVE OFFICESY |
‘ CADLZ ADDRESS: I S . 1830 CONNECTICUT AVE. N, W.‘
GRYLIGHT June 21, 1965 ) ‘ ’

May 18, 19G6: At{5:20/A.M, stopped at Conwa\ uotel and had a cu oﬁ cofﬁee.‘
L tha left thé™h coming down Sccond Avenue to Llth Strecet end made @ left
‘furn on 11th Street preceeded up the hill, Tooked ‘to ny. right and saw a - AT
shining object. I thought it was a reflection off of a plane. ‘I got to Mickey '
Iounge on the top of the hill and I looked back and:it wasn't. moving so I tumel Lhe
police car arcund and came baclk dowm 1lth Street and went to Adamowski gervice S L(

" on 10th Street and Routé 65, I then got. out of the. police car and looked at the -
~object again. I rubbed my eyes 3 or 4 times but didn't say anything to anyone .

for the time being. I saw 2 other patrol cars pull up and the officers go £L£ out ¢
the car and asl e IF T saw it. 1T replyed GAW WHAT! ~They pointed to the object
and I told them I had been watching it for the last 10 minutes. 'The- ObJC‘.Cu was
the shape of half of foolball, was very bright and about 25 to 35 feet in di ameter, *
The object then moved out towards Harmony Township approximately a 1,000 £eet high,:
tlien it stopped then went straight up real fasc to about 3,500 f£eet, I then called:
‘the base station told the radio operator to notify i:hs.. rittsburgh Airport.  He asked
me if I was sick, told him if T was sick so were the other 3 patrolmen, ‘he ~
operacor got the a:.rpo:!: on the line and:¢ 1em what \appened, he told them to"*f- .
hold the line and in the meantime we kept watching the object. and at that ‘time a-

- passenger plane passed to the left about 1,000 feet below the object, Vi rele:yed

-+ the message to the operator and he relayed it to the airport, 'The object contmued

il it got as small as a ballpoint pen,. 'Then we. received a’ message, .
We preceeded. to the Rocnester police fepartment and made the
* phone call, Officer Parr talked to someone and. then we returned to Conway Police -

- at armts length (apnparent s8ize).' After it recede

- the end of the sighting, the sun was up enough to 1luminate the ln.l.!.s to the north-

~ Department where I gave, CEficer Parp my weum an.d gas for Iu.s pol:.ce car to re'tum -
home, Ihe ObJjec: was in Wy SLight Lrom ‘ R B

Tliat is a statement i J Lo o
May 18 1966. The :.nvest.:.gator asked me no ques z.ons, Just toolc 't:hz.s Wped stto ™ h

T told Mr. Goitzel of NICAP the follomng on- Apr:.l 209 1966: John Bieghey, the
Rochester Base Radio Operator, or a voice going into I’llu microphone, said "They ‘r
sending two up." Also heard a voice caying the object was on radar,’ This voice ,?
cane over my police car radio., The radar report was heard before we saw the plane
fly under the object. I also saw two streaks of smoke or something in the sky,
~like jet contrails, apparently coming in such g way that, ifi continued, the streaks
- would have circled the object., The £ront of the growing streaks was to the objectrs
lef"c,‘ above the object., then I fis:st saw the object, it was about 3/4 inch across ..
orizoncally €O a new posiTion, -
it was about 1/16 inch apparent sa.ze.. - Relative to the. moc, the object was quite
stant and to tne I¢ Toon; I could not see the moon from m
at the Atlantic Station where the object was seen Detween. two antennas in R
back yard across the Street to the east.- We ail. tout MOM:

' _. straight up and disappear, ‘I heard a whipping or ‘swishing. noise, - like swishing a':
,‘piece of rope through the air, and heard this sound only when the object moved .~ '~'3

(between hoverings), ' Weather cond:.tz.cnsr. clear day, no haze in the SI\Y.J At =0

i1

east, and I had no need of headlights. then we were into Freedom, I heard a 'f

police mfl&‘)}’,’g‘g tf 200 /a/‘x}x BOLO T a@ol:a “yawgggfljzg%‘?ﬂ;‘o‘}fm S5, s he had seen two plar

. He called me on h:.s own, not by my rvques to = Correction: mn.atmow.slu., 2153 Ridge [
- [is transmission was cul off by ground conch.t:z.cmu through which he ) 2 66 'm 2903°~
-could not transmit; voice :Cade.d and é\:-nt ou"' DJ.d not hear: h:un say oy

" he had *"ecn the UFO. ' . Sz.g‘ned./._p / (,.,m'ﬁ . a 5,0)/./( o

T 5 G gen we Wa sl | POte_ —



“reLgpiONE NORTH 7-0434

MAJOR DONALD E. KEYHOE

\USMG 7ETa DIRECTOR APRIL 17, 1966 UFO SIGHIING = THIS INFORMATION VAS GLVEN. 0°

. 'see Huston the next day instead, but he d:z.a not,. z.nterrogatc Panzanclla. at all;
“he simply took the wwritten statemnt. 'ﬂe also told’ Panzanella he did not care
whetlier the statement was signed or not.: He Lold Panzanella this was.not’ h:.s
.regular job (collecting UFO weport :.nformat.:.m.,) vacn Panzanella asked the'

“ interviever v

- would produ Le boom, the. interviewer said.

 and the Deputies and Patrolman Huston pulled ‘into the station and joined h:.m. )
"It is his fivst- Pos:.t:.on from wh:.eh th:.s photodraph show<' h:un poz.n'i'.:mg ‘

K
ST ¢
et
=
S L SR |- his! photo taken" Junc” 21, 1966- I
’ % “UFO“de.cated by;:.nlc Spot and ai.'row.

i T N PRIUILT Y SIS ORI WY 1074
"“'nl-e"iu DR Y SRR BAVELLERE R I L Al

NA:!ONAL lNVESTlGATiONS COMMI'FI'EL.
ON AERIAL PHCNOML’.NA oy :,3, Y
WASHINGTON, D, C. 20036 o

AOMINISTRATIVE OFFICLS: .

CADLE ADDRESS: e T ypas CONNECTICUT AVE. N. W,
© " BKYLIGHT s

STATEMINT BY FRANK I’ANZANBLILA. COIK?AY PA. POLICEMAN, AZOUT
RELEASE OF INFORMATION GIVEN TO U,S .A F, REPRESENTIATIVE ON -

TUE U.WA.,F REPRESENTATIVE MAY 18, 1966 and is the only -
infomation given a U,S,A.F.: repre.,eni:auve by mes I do not .
mind its being shown by the . 8.A,P to any rellable UFO

investigator, such as the Katicdnal ‘Investigations Ccm:.ttee
on Acrial rhenomena repre«entat:.ve, williom weitzel, but pref.‘er“
that the information not be:given by the U.8.A.F, to a news
representative, Signed, mankj:]?anzanella, June 21, 1966

C;)/(‘j /&/:’;,-:.-z'&/: \:4 -// 0/"‘-‘?% /{/“
- e T //ae;( é/”f/é

)..v-,u

7

Note on Panzanclla's 1ntcrvi.ew by thc U SoA.t’ re'nrcse'ltatz.v " this man, w’no.ae )
‘name Panzanella decs not recall, visited him in . the’ police Stat:.on late in the, .-
afitcrnoon of the 18th of May. He told Panz..mella he had only about 45 minutes o
to spend there, as he had to see lVayne MHustoa the .,ame ‘atternoon, . Panzanella-
took longer than this to type his statement,.and the interviewer said he would

c .,peeZT in a vertical: d:.rect:.on

.dLC not know, ' Panzanella’s
'questn.on was related to the rapid ver tz.cal departure of e Apr:.l 17 UE'O at the j
terminus of the sighting. .

¥ The typed statemcm., that is. |

her an object moving at:supersoni

panzanclla took me to the spot thre he f::.r«“h oboerved tuc 'UI‘O after leav:f.ngj-,h:.s
car, le go« his first good lock at it as. he was driving S¢B., on 2nd Ave, in
Conway; it is this view he has reproduced in dcawz.ngu as an oval with 1lights on
the bottom md a projection near one edge, : This was a bottom view, He turned

off Second ‘venue, went about & block to. the Atlantic Station on Rte, 65, parked .

-his car at the S.W. corner of thc station, got ouL, turned around -and saw the - _'-f/f'g

objeet hovering %o the ecast between two antemnas in a backyard across the street..
He moved across TG stacion to the eastern: cor-nez' and watched the object hover

m",) four/c:w FA?@M _ATA,S A

s

e .
b F‘“.v; ey
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FENISYLVANTA POLICS: TAPED April 20, 1966  (w: \Weitzel P panzanella)

W 1:0\~J; he called Greeater Pittsburgh Alrport (Biighey did). Do you know wh&n he
talked to there?

P: o, he didn't tcll me, 1lle just says he was talking to the airport now, md they;‘;_
had him hold onto the line, because he had the phone in his hand, and he heard the . -

operator telling the, telling the guy that the State Police were there, and that S
they had it on the screen. .

W: Was that the telephone operator, or the, uh, which operator was that? '

¥: MNo. 8Scc, they had their phone open; they weren't tallking to John. 'mey d:.dn't
have the mouthpicce covered and John heard it on the telephone.

W: who do you think the operator was talking to, then?

P: T don't know, unless he was talking to that St.ate Police up there; I don'i: knov,
Up at the airport. Decause John reclayed the == John heard it and he was telling me |
right over the car radio, what they were doing up there,

W: OK, now how did the operator put this, do you remember, is this second-hand £r:om
you that, uh, from what John heard, or did you hear this thing going on too?

P: No; I heard talking, and Dale and us, we were all standing by the car, we were’ L
talking and watching it at the same time; I d:.dn"t pay too much attention, because
the next day, vhen I talked to John over the phone from the building, down here, I .
said, "Did you see in the paper where the Greater rittsburgh Alrport says they deny -
hav:.ng eanything cn the radar?e" I said, "vhat did they tell you?" He says, No, I
heard it. They weren't talking to me, " but he says he heard them talking to the .
State volice up there, that they had it on. the radar screen. :

W: Do you think the operator up there was talk:.ng to the S‘cate Police?

P:. I think 80e000®

a 06 © 0 ' 0 & 0 a e

V: pid you sce any other jet planes, or any other aireraft?

P: Wwe seen two streaks, and that was after we made the call, these two vhite streaks,
you know how your planes leave that at a high altitude? There were two- streaks out
there. what they were, I don't knoWeee. To its leflt toward the sunrise. 4and, a
matter of fact, llarmony, Economy Borough called in and said there was two .planes

out there, but that's when we lost track of him, *cause he was down in a wvalley and - -
once he goes down in that valley, we can't p:.clc him up,

W: OK, now, the trails were to the left of the ob:ject, and that would put them in
vhat position relative to the sunrise?

P: Going right tovard the sunrisec.ceo And that's when Dale' told me they had two

trainers from Ohio trailing it, now whether it was his planes out there, I don't know,
or from the airport, I don't know, either; that's gomething I couldn’t tell you.

a4




P yeLcpHONT: NORTH 7-0494

* CABLY ADDREES:

W DXYLIGHT

i . MAJOR DONALD E. KEYHOR
- UOMC (rev.) DIRECTOR

NATIONAL lNVESTlGATIONS Commmas
ON AERIAL PHENOMENA .
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20036 .

NOIB: This is a drawing made by PFrank

picture (second below

the "bottom" view; s no%: auge

Anmmsrm\nvn ornczca i
1830 CONNECTICUT AVE., N, W.
Panzanella, Conway, Pa.
Police Department, on June 21, 1966, during my second visit
and interview with him. The f£irst was on April. 20,1966, atx 4
vhich time his drawing was identiecal with this one, as was the -
teotimony. One discrepaney: hae did not, on April 20, cau t’hi.t
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hagor ector Quintanilla, Projeot Blue Book Y
Deputy Shorlff Dale Spaur fldes T ,3,\
Mounted Deoputy Wilbur "Barney" Neff Cc\ Holm

Doputy Shoriff iobert Wilson, Radio Operator ol cent q/m}
Shoriff KHoss Dusgtmen \\

S == (Filling out form) Here'!'s a good question. Excuse me, sir. It. B
Mo wish to know the angular size. Hold a match stick at arm's length .n
1ine with a known objoot, and note how much the objooct 1ls covered by the ,
hend of the match." It'd take a hell of a boxcaer load of matches to cover
that thing up. Thls is.at the tlme we soen lL? .

YA
Q Lol Pﬁn hlmo ::
S == You're not gonna believe it,. ?
Q -- Put it down the way you experienced it. Don't, uh,
S <- The head of a match. This thing was like & three bedroom ranch home at
the time right then. (Silence follows.) .
S -- (Drawing) This part here; we couldn't tell how much was in there. This |
part here was so bright, the bottom of it, you couldn't tell how far anything |
went down in there. This was real bright; this front.part wluld change its -
angle of trim. It would start toward you, you could just see ‘part of the. ;
back third of it probably. (Cough) angled off, would come south of us, or - |
go back on the north side of the road that we were golng down. T
Q -~ Mm hmn, . . ;:§
R
S -= Or it would maneuver, this part would be a real bright, blue light, or =
a white-blue light, like a mercury vapdr or something; a white light.. The - 8

only thing that would change is, it would get brighter when it would go upad/a
and then it would seem like it would lose part of 1ts intenseness, off the
light, as it would come back dowvn to us. The only part we could see that
was metal was this part right here; this is where we could aee the one .pro-
jection on it == this is our radio operator (just entered room) that night
t00; he's studying, golng to medical school (Wilson has on white uniform)
there was this one projection on it that we could see at any time; there were
a couple times it made the same maneuver we couldn't see it . ¢ o

~ohv

¥

Q == At thls time could you see all this?

S -- Yes. Very:Clearly. Very clear, there was no problem at all, as a matter
of fact, the liuighter it got, the better we could see it X At first we could
only follow the lig and thls one projection againmt the sky as it started
to get light; 31lhouette, 1ike when it would want %o go, just like, if you
were gonna make a right bank in an aircraft, -and you drop your wing down and
the top » « . comes into view., When 1t would do this, you could see this one

progectlon on the back. Flfteen oxr eighteen feot long, it would appear to be.
This is strictly an estimate. :

Q ==~ Sure,

*

S == We could see it very clearly. Now when it would go back north away from
us, all we could see was the bottom of it, the light part we couldn't see any
other metallic part of it. The metallic part that we could 866 o= -

?‘( l/e vins wou C' CAPPKL“V“ —(‘0 0LT CQ‘W\ W\Qr* A, . ’«‘.. c .. | é{
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A// [\ C‘“‘()" V\j (Zu e;rl'f-’i/\ . L : ,'
Q -~ You couldn't see any shape to it, you Just sew the light, ' N

S -~ Right, at ﬂiggp/{grwas a completely clean,cut light, there was no fog - =
to it of anything; a beautiful brilliance to 1t and it was clear. « o o Whon '
it would go past us on the south side, and 1t would start bakk, when you o
looked out you could get the same angle on the other side of this shlp, or -
whatever you want to call it. But that's the metallic part that you could see.
You could see it very plain, and it was.like an aluminum top that's been used
for a while; 1t was definitely a silver, or light color, but it wasn't like . -
chrome; it was silver color but it wasn't polished silver. Smoky silver.

Dull silver, or whatever you'd call 1t;.1it was, I saw it very plainly.

Q -- How did it travel?

S -~ Well, it seemed like the nose part of this thing, like when 1t was golng,.
it seemed like 1t, this, when 1t was golng forward, the nose part would be - .

down. Like the light part of this outer rim here, the center of 1t, was. -

reflecting up on it. Against it. . « o When it wanted to go forward, it would
‘go at an angle like this; if it wented to go straight up, it would level out;:
if it wanted to go to the right, it, just like 1t was gonna make a right banlk -
only it was & -= S - S

N -- Slide. R i

S - Just like it slid, 1t was == - . |

Q -~ (Fluttering hand through air) Did itjeVer:do thig? ) f; IAggi[:A;}g;
S -- No sir, it never staggered. ' e - o S
Q -- It didn't zig-zag?

S == ﬁo,'siro: It was all, beautiful maneuvers; they were clean, they were,
there was no, uh, there was no washout in them at all, ‘ v

Q == Ever go up or down, sideways? .o

. » wm OT(‘OM s
S == It made a climb for altitude in Canfield, when we first saw it 1t climbed
for altitude about five hundred feet, it maintained that for quite a while,

we got over Berlin reservoir, it went up some morey I'd say it probably picked:
up another two hundred fifty, three hundred feet, when it went to the north
side of the road for the last time. When we got to Canfield, It went up, to
about, I'd say pretty close to two thousand feet becaugse it was gotting up
there pretty good. After it cleared the area of Canfield, over the city ,
park, on the outskirts where we were going through, it came back down going in
towards Columbiana county to I'd say about fifteen hundred feet, maybe a R
thousand, fifteen hundred. Right along there we were, by then we'!d covered "'
quite a bit of ground. And I suppose right along that area, I think about =%
a thousand, a thousand flve hundred feet, i1s where we picked up the other car.

-

Q - Conway. _ | o
S ~- No, sir, this‘'was out of East Palestiﬁe;”;'g,(silencé) f:‘j |

kcatied (s be aud of Rifiye Co pMajor & assimed 0FO weil 5.6,

Townrd Salein. B 17 April eudly reponts confiiced Rl 4 with Rie.it b
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Q -~ Would you two gentlemen mind leaving for a fow min an tell you
all Fe knows afterwards. /(Pause while Webb and Veitzel exit, )5 When you, o
vhen you gentlemen first saw thls thing, how low pas 1t on Eﬁd‘ground? h)den
VOM ]
S ==« Well, we, when wo first saw it, actually 1% csame _up behind'us/5: see,)
radioed first; to make a long story short: Summlt County Sheriffts Offlce .ﬁvn
radioed, we had a, 1t's all 39.58 megacycles, and we monitor all traffic in
our car == . L

Q hadhiand M]n hmm.

S -~ And Bob was talklng to Summit County and Sunmit County told him that

this objeot had been seen and the lady had just called in /(or "that a lady")/
that sald there was this real huge bright object, hlgher than a .street light
and lower than an airplane, and, uh, you get qulte a few calls (chuckle) in:

the police business. And actually, we were working on a traffic accldent;

we had just finished up, there was reports in, we pald not very much, well

very little attention to it then, and I heard Bob tell the other operator

you know, the lady must have drank too much, you know, to forget 1lt. So we
were finished up, and the man from the power company out handling the hot wlres
on the line that had been torn down -=- we went. flown to a restaurant at the corn
in Deerfield, bought three cups of coffee, and we came back out and we gave - : -
the man in the power truck a cup of coffee, since it was pretty cool out, and -
we each had one and we were drinking as we went, you lmow, just tear a hole in’
the plastic 1id so you can kind of slp as you go along. While we were sitting
there talking to him, well there was more traffic on the radlo, So the guy

in the truck, he made a couple of comments, you know, and I sald maybe the .
moon's changing, you know, and some of the wherd ones are out tonight, somethin;
to this effect. So we started east on 22U we were going to come over to :
Brimfield, Mogadore area, which we have a lot of business, shopping plazas, - -
couple or three banks and stuff that we keep a pretty close eye on; we patrol .
all the buildings. So we're starting back across 22l about a mile and a half -
or two miles east# of 183. on 22, when we passed an old Ford at the side of -
the road, a 159 Ford, so I told him we'd best chekk it out, and we went up the:
road and we made’'a U turn, came in behind the car, hecause at thils point this
1s all standard work, I meen iG's the same with a%z;ﬁ?/dﬂ{ department wm X

q Mim c‘tumt’dq cMC— casl.

S ~=- He gets out the right side, I got out the left side, he goes to the right
fromt corner of the cruiser, which is where he stops ==~ sort of an lnsurance.
policy == I got out the left and I went to the left rear of the other vehicle.
I turned just to make a sort of visual observation #{f¥d of the area, to meke
sure nobody had walked into the woods, you know, to take a leak or somethingo
And T always look behind me so no one can come up behind-me., And when I
looked, in This wooded area. hehind us, I saw this thing, At this time 1t

vas coming up. nd there's a slight ralse there; went up to about treetop |-
level, I'd say about a hundred foot. It started moving towards us, At this '
time he was still looking straight ahead. ABA'I == Frou soith

Q == You say treetop 1eve1, now: you don't get a distance that way except that
you're on the ground, S

S == OK =~ o ‘75
Q == So: would you say that that's maybe thirty degrees elevation that you wer:
on the ground and looking up == depends on the trees, of course.

I Ar 76 PoINT Weehe T Saw Fasy ont 294 IMew wesT, Twas 4 . A/rr/c M/?ﬂ
Ay Tz Py @F THE sureAview: = ‘B’”’&“%W oo
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' <= V¥oll, now the trees that 1t was clearing was right on top of this one ...
raise right beslide the road directly to the berm of the road. And at the time
that when I was watching it, i1t was, it was so low that you couldn't see it -
untll 1t was right on top of you. - : S

»

Q == Mm hnmnm,

S -= As it came over the trees, I looked at Barney and he was still watching -
the car, tho car in front of us, and he didn't say nothing and the_thing kept
gotting brighter and the_area started to het.llght, end I lookdd at Barney thi
time and then I told him to look over his shoulder., So he did. (Someone .
chuckles)., He didn't say nothing, he just stood there with his mouth open for
a minute, and as bright ad 1t was and he looked down. And I started looking
down and I looked at my hands and my clothes weren't burning or anything when
i1t stopped, ripht over on top of us, The only thlng, the only sound in the .
whoie area was a hum, And it'd just _change & little bit. It wasn!'t anything
screaming or real wild. But you, it'd sound like a transformer belng loaded o
an overloaded transformer when 1t changes, ’

Q -- Like an AC hum, something llke that?

. . Y
S == Yeah, When it would -~ no, it was like when you load it, when it changes
like it, I don't know exactly. 'You remember the old pitchpipe in the school

when the teacher blows it and then she moves up one notch on it? Well it's ==

Q == Oh yes, yes, yes. )
S -- You remember, when you.were gonna sing a song ==~
. Q -~ No matter what you sing, yeah ==
S -- You simg God Bless Amerlca; that's agalnat the law, now, isn't it ==

(Leughter)

S == VWell, anyway, it's, I don't know exactly how long I was, uh, I was pretty
scared for a couple minutes; as a matter of fact, I was petrifiedj and, uh,

S0 1 moved my right foot, end everything seemed to work all right. And
evidently he made the same decision I did, was to get something between me and
it, or us and it, or whatever you would say., So we both went %or the .car, we

got in the car, and we set there, I'm, I wouldn't even venture if it was ten -
seconds, thirty seconds or three minutes, I just know we == o X

Q == OK; let's back up. From
S - OK.

Q == From the time that you saw, thls thing, up until the time thaﬁ it camé Vv
over you, how many minutes would you estimate?

S == To come over top of us?

Q == The time that you first saw it, you said, over the tree level. Coming up
'til it stood over you. How many minutes did that take? '

S -~ Probably a minute. That's, I mean it didn't take very long, but it was |

too close ~- when we seen it,-there was just this one divide down there, and
thl? one little wooded area %hat we couldn't see.over the top of, and, i mean,
1 didn't, I couldn't even say if it came over wa .. .. .- ' |




- peally got excited all of a sudden, see., And I thought, you know, 1t was one

l

,
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Q == Well, lot's try and got a feel for the time, Dole ==

S =~ But it was no more than a minute or so, because 1t was right on top of "
us boefore I ever seen it. _And 1t stood there, and it hovered, and we didn‘t:f;;
make any, anything, and I didn't touch nothing, Barney d say nothing. L
And it moved right out east of us, and 1t came back down, and it moved right —%
out east of us. just right away from ug, and sat there for a second, right

out oast of us (sic), just right away from us, and sat there for a second,

and nothing still didn't happen to me, and Barney looked all right; and I :
punched the mike button and the light came on, 80 I picked. it up, and I first7 
atarted to tell them, you know, this thing was there. And I though@, well,vifi

1f I do, he'll think, I thought, well, maybe I'm too excited; so I just told<}%
Bob on the radio, I said, "This bright objJect is right here, the one that = -
everybody says is going over." And he comes back with llke something'(sicz,, .

"Shoot 1ti" you know, or something. : A SRR

W -= No, see, I thought it was a weather balloon,'see; everybody!s talk;ng
about gwamp gas -= : . - %

“

Q -~ For God's sake, don't, don't shoot down weather ba}ioons, 'caqae -

Y == Yeah, that's what Shoenfelﬁ says; Shoenfelt was in there too; evérybody 2
of theseocptical phenomena . o o o I thought, well, if it was a weather = ;_f?
balloon, we'!ll shoot it down and send 1t back in to the government o o o o -
and clear this thing up once and for all o o « o after we got to thinking it -
over, it wasn't such a good ldea to shoot 1t down, so much! .

Q -~ (garbled) | A . )
S -~ S0, with this thought in mind; I waited a minute, and I had some things:_
to say, but I didn't., And it just set there, and I could, right out east of
us, right straight sprung out in the center, I mean, well 1t was low, and it
was hig, and great God Almighty, it was llke == ' - - ‘

Q -- OK, Dale. ‘When 1t came up to the top == .

S -- Right o / Le?a.(p['y‘\j Zu 4 .:;'r/’oc\
Q -~ To where it set in the east == Iﬂ%dﬂ/ garbled) didn't you say, 1t was
going east, and setting ~- how long did that take? - -

: : <
S == It just == it just moved right up and stopped; it didn't go any dlstance,
it wgsntt, it wasn't a hundred, it wasn't two hundred fifty-feet in front of
the car. And everything was LIt up, 1t was real bright, and Iv wag iow, and
at this time if I'd have had to describe 1t, I'd have seaid 1t just Looks like
a, a, &, hell, it was blg as a house! This thing was, uh, it was no toy; this
this thing is, I mean, you don't look up and say, a guy holds up and says,
"From this pin, how much would you say it was covered?'! This thing is, uh, !
big enough t6 cover the road! Thils lg 22l from berm to befm, this thing wouls

have covered. It was a, a, I never had thls, uh, like looking down the middlec
of hell, or somethlng, for a minute. And it was very bright; it'd make yousm
eyes water. And, uh, Shoenfelt came in, my sergeant, and he says, "Do you hav
a camera?”" And I saild, "No sir, I don't have one.," Or, I don't think I said
"sir", I said, "Wo, I don't", or something. And he saild, "Can.you follow it?
Or stay with it or keep it under observation; we'll get a camera car there,
ve'll get somebody there with a photo unit, we'll photograph it, so we can
ldentify it." So I sald "10-4", and we started moving up to it again, or
out behind 1t; we went t0.183; .we had to go direct south; when we turned sout)
>
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it was risnt bohind us then, ripght directly to the, to the rear of the ...,
car and ve wero soing south; right directly behind us. Ve got back to xuéﬁ
22l) and we turned left, this is right at Atwater, When we got there, it
iput it right stralght out the : 19_ca u
due north of the car, At thls time, it came gtrajg uth, just one. L
motion, buddy, just _a smooth gllde, went right to the gouth side of the =77
highway, took off eagt_again, right of us, ahd’ we was pacing it, right -
along the side of it. Ground speed at this time would stay right at

eighty six miles an hour., Right stralght with 1t, right stralight out

the window, right at the corner of the windshield, Barney watching it, . .
and me watching it, as 1t was going over the area, at this time, 1t was
no more, after it gained altitude, no more then between three and five fri
hundred foet, 'cause_it was light on the ground underneath of it, It was,®
the_illumination from it, when it crossed that blg crane, where the strip:
field is_and stulf, you could see 1t Jjust as plain as you can see that
telephone. Angd this was before daylight. It came, from the, through
Deorfield circle, tcause I know I had to go between a tractor and a traille:
1t came back out and started east again, towards Berlin, right over Deerfi.
circle, they wore trying to get two camera cars from Salem up there, two.
cars with cameras in them, and they were comlng north, straight east; ‘
at this time, this thing, whatever you want to call it, picked probably up
another hundred and fifty feet over the water, !'cause that!'s when I starte
the light up under it, wasn't it, right about Berlin, that it went == .y
come stralight back across the car, to the north side of the road, and we -
started towards, through Mahoning county., Thls time it was around one
hundred and three; clocking 1t, and we stayed right with it; ground speed
was the same, Never, == v .

’P

Q ~~ You were doing a hundred and three, thlis thing you say was to the ’
left of you? :

S == Yes sir. Right to the left of us. It had come hack to the north
side of the road, and == -

Q -=- Was the window down, or the windshield was up? . !

S == The windshield -~ oh, the window, Yeah, The window was up, So we
we followed 1t, the only time 1t raised, the next time it raised again,
was 1t, we had to make one angle turn there, and it came back to us, thie
1s the first good Look to it, was just about then, right, just after we
crossed Berlin reservoir we were going into Mahoning county.

Q, == Mm hmm,

S =~ And 1t, end when it come back south towards us, and when it did, it
angled, you could see it silhouetted .against the sky, and the beam of it
was (masked by unidentified cough) it was going straight behind it from
the way it was going would stay behind it. And you could see the whole
back third of a metallic object. Or, what appeared to be metallic to me
you could see it Jjust as plain as, sllhouetted against the sky, and I
thought then we_could identify it. I really thought that, that there
would be something that I would know what it was. And I could see only
one projection. And all this I kept radlioing back. Everything that I,
everything I seen, I gave it to the other cars, and Bob on the radio;

I gave it to the other countles as I was going, so that if we cracked
up, somebody would know that there was something there. So: the serges
came in, and he said, "Well stick with it as long as you can, until we
get another car in pursult with cameras and break off your pursult.” So:
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this goos on, it changed direction probably two or three more tlmos, Ve @i@
0ot tangled up once at a couple of intersections (indistinct word) -~4 ~ 1
15 cru

W == _Wo wont into_Canfiold, 1t'd come_ncross the front of the road, == zAS

- - 5 h - .
P Turned off to the 1‘18 k f]uuene»!- es'f p{l?l\ﬂh&.’wa\ c»{ re(of,ve mo[-(t‘“ w
N =-- And we _turned off to the fight. And it waes over to the right of us Yoo
thon, and that throwed it back over to the left hend side of the cruiseredw”
And it seemed like it just went off the road and quit; when we was goingcﬁm
a little bit south, it turned and come right back with us. South, ;

S == It, uh, 1t seomed like, uh, we only.got, we only passdd, uh, very
little trafflc, I uh, we, uh; ==

Q -~ When thils thing was right in front of you, in the windshleld, what

" - portion of the windshield were you able to see it was (masked)

S =~ You mean when it first mqvod out from us ?

Q == Yeah, |

S ==~ When it first moved out from us, all you had to do was set there,
right A4 (unfinished word) == just look out the windshleld, it was right
there; right dead in the center, ,
Q == Well what portion of the windshield was it* The top? Bottom? MiddL

S == Just about the middle of 1t. Just right straight through 1%, woll;
now, I say the middle of it, 1t would be the (=a) ) .

Q ==~ TOp ==

'S - (continuing) top better third of the windshleld, After it moved outb

in front of us., 'Cause it was, it was very close., I never seen anything

1ike it. It was a monster. Uh, I don't, I mean it looked like a monster

to me, The only time, the most eltitude it ever got was, I lmow it wasn't
over two thousand feet, that was when we come in, when 1t pagsed over the
top of Wayne Huston. And that was about the highest point, there, unti
after wo got to the mountain, before we went into Rochester. And then it
changed again, it came back over once, this, Wayne got a real good look
at 1t, it was all the way to the, all the way ¥4 down to the side of the
road, 1t goes back north again. Then we started down through this one
place, that, I believe, I don't remember the name of it, I wasn't reading
very many of the signs a t the time. And I was in strenge country., So
Wayne knows the roads real well, s0 he was helplng -me out, he was telling
me which way I'd have to make the turns, as I went. And we thought we'd
lost it; because we said, "This will be it, wetre gonna lose it right her

Q == What time was this?
(Unidentified loud laugh)

§ == Woll, (Mixed talling: Spaur, Neff}'Wiison ‘"after five")

-

Q -~ It was after five when you started (chuckle)o:y

S -- T don't xnow c“actlj what time it was, but we thouflt He wvems e

R | Fﬁ*{
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" (Final timo determination unsettled here)

g == I don't know exactly what time 1t was, but we thought we were gonna:':’
lose 1t., There was about twenty to twenty five seconds probably, through =
this one thing there., We came back out, we'could see 1t agaln, we wenthgg
through this mass of turns, and at this point 1t was just, I had my han@ags
full of carl N

e

Lo
L]

N -- That's where 51 hooked up with 59, south of Rochester, next to the -
city limits, might even be in the clty limlts, but it'p a bypass around ..
the edge of town when you (indistinct; might be "get into the curves.") .

S -~ See, he knew the roads; they were just glving me instructlons, And-
I'm driving. At this time, I thought we'd lost 1%, so when we came oub
of 51, and I first looked up in the mirror to make sure Wayne had made -
that last burn because we had power turns, you know, brakes screaming,
slide through thoil, because otherwise you couldn't get enough power coming
out. And just as I kicked in passing gear, and I felt my car correct,

I looked up in the mirror to see Wayne and I s_een the nose of his car ‘
go down, and he says, "It stopped," and I looked right ahead of us and .
there it was. It came.right over route 5L, and it lost probably half

its altitude, so help me God, it went down over 51, waited as we came

up to it, it went right up to the left, it went right stralght up aboub

about five, six, seven hundred fe and took off-egain, p;ghbhgy the same
pacoy, 80 1t == Ja—a‘u.‘uj;)‘ ( % /QQ? .

: reveeseel P .
N == When it wanted to ralse, it didn't go (up tways, just went strai

up, then went out,

S =~ Yeah. I never seen nothing like 1t, in my life. And on the other
development, they were trying to get Chippewa barracks on it., And they
finally got a radio operator awake, We were out of our frequency range, -
we were like a, where there were no more cars. So we started agein, by
then we wore getting towards Freedom, and every time we'd hit a long curve
or anything, I'd started picking up air, I was runnlng out of gas. Get tc
Freedom, gtill .right there. When we got tangled up, it just slowed down.
e came out of the other end of Freedom, going out of Conway, which I guer
that's, starts into west Pittsburgh, == ‘ '

N —--Seventeen or eighteen miles, from that town to Pittsburgh; you stopp(
at the end of Conway, - ’ .

Q == Yeah, I've checked it out.

S == I saw this cruiser sitting in a filling station, and I told Vayne,

I said there's another car; I was already out of fuel anyway, and my tire:
vere pretty well burnt up, so I shot in this place, and we told him what
was happening; he called his dispatcher, his dispatcher said he had the
airport on the phone, which they say they dldn't, now. And they even gav«
us a phone number for me to call back, which they say we didn't, but I
did. And I don't know who I talked to, I forgot the guy's name, but I
remember the last part of the number, 1t was four thousand, I think, or
four hundred or something like that, when we went to the police stgtion,
At that point, when we first got there, and watched thls thing, or watche:
the moon, or part of it, the quarter moon was here, and there was like wh
a man in the moon would have been in the pictures they draw, there was on:
bright spot right off the, about where the nose would have been on the mo
but the bright spot had been there, I don't know how long the bright spot

1y

. s - " - . - e o —
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had booen thore, it was quite a whlile. But when we were watching, it would
(havo been, at this time, -~ of courgse that spot was awful small, 1t wagn't,

ag big as this, that we were watching., And woe wore about the same, we

watched it right through en antenna. Four officers standing side by side,
Watched an airliner come out of the airport), go right underneath of it; "
he was taling on the radlo, he told them that he thought, you know, asked
them about, they had traffic on scrambling fighters to see 1f they could’ :
intercopt it or ldentify it. When they started talking ebout fighter - [*
planes, we could see these planes coming in, now we were, they sald they ::
weren't there, but I s(unfinished) so I had another hallucination., = ..

Sy
oy

; (Laughter unidentified) R
' S -=- Vhen they started talking about fighter planes, it was just as if,tf?f
i that thing heard every word that was said, it went PSSSSHHEW, stralght up;
i and I mean whoen it went up, friend, it didn't play no games; it went . L

straight up.
Q == There were no fighter planes that were scrambled,

S == There were no fighter planes,.
Q =-- Talked to the tower operator at the Greater Pittsburgh Airport.

; 8 == That's the one I called back, That!'s four oh -~ I forget the number
‘ now, FBut I know it wasg three zeros in 1%, whatever the number was, Now,
the radio traffic was about the alrplanes, Now the other alrplanes was
right in the area, and we watched that alrliner go directly underneath of
it, all four off us., And all that guy'd had tolve Htono was look straight
up, 'cause it was setting right on top of him.. And he went right under 1%
And at this time, its altitude and its distance, and at this time, it was
as, if you were looking at it, compared to an object that you wanted to se
it was as big as a washtub then., Even after 1t went up the first time and
we were standlng right there watching 1t.

Q == See, the tower operator at Pittsburgh dldntt plck up anythinga The;#
radar didn't pick up anything, and that's why no alrcraft were scrambled.:
(Low voice, not sure of a few words /Wo-Ws/) '

S == Well, now, see, this is, this is the different stories we get; we
understand that there was, planes scrambled down here when thls whole thin
first started. :

Q -~ Talked with Colonel Hendricks at Youngstown; he scrambled no aircraft
whatsoever at the time., He sald he doubted if he could get his men up at
five thirty in the morning to go out; and chase uh =« _

|
S == Something that isn't there, Venus, and I understand 1t, really,
(Chuckle unidentified) B

Q -~ Mo, it's it's (sic) just that they're not on duty at the time, see,

80 there!s . o+ o-. (discussion of what planes are in air, ready, etc.

Spaur complaingds about brevity of interview when he called in from Penne

syadvania, Quintanilla expleins it was the radlo operator, busy controllin

air traffic.) - R '

S == No. I say that who thelr radio opeﬁgtof'ﬁas;ﬁélking t0,;I don't know
: -&4(&‘4&\]@ VRS officer LT. Stephon Prouctle .5'4501' he f._c\-,-ojc,;b not ex Ped’ vadar to. pi

nr ok e 'f/y/'rxﬁ N} v‘é’,f’oir’fe_‘-‘ alt U\‘VJ‘Q.. T ' 76 .
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Q == llo, ho called radar,

S == Because I know that, 1t was, the traffic that came back is, that they
thought thore was fighters scrambled in the.area, When thoy sald “fighter
planes," that thing really went, buddy, 1t really went. It didn't monkey
around, 1t just PHSSSSSEV, straight up, just as though 1t could. stand
thore and listen to us, 1% was like 1t had a radio on it or something.

Q == I uh, I, I don't want you to feel that I'm disputing anything == o
§ == Nol! | : -

Q == I'm just telling you what I know,

S ==~ Oh! Well, that's, that!g, =w

. Q =~ From your information, the information which I have been able to
check, checking out all the balloon activity in thlis area, all the aircrafi
actlvlty in this area, especlally in the rocket(?) you were followlin ‘
at the time, -- at one time, because of the description I felt that maybe’
you were chasing a balloon. But, uh, there werae no balloons in the area, -
And, uh, -~ : ¥ . o

S -- Are those balloons propelled? Or, what, I was under the -

Q -- They go with the winde o o o (discussion of wind velocity/ altitude
differences that morning. Major Qulntan&lla produces information on thiSo

S == I didn't know any kind of wind was blowing.

Q =~ This is one of the reasons I asked for that informatlion; wlind velocit
not only that, but also the temperatures. In this whole area around here,
especially the area in which you followed == my job is to try to :

determine what these things are. It's not a very Eleasant one, believe me

W == VWYhat did you do, that got you this kind of a job?

G -- I really don't know (chuckle) I've often asked myslef that question.
I checked out everything. I checked.the radar, at Oakdale, which is L
further this way, and checked the one at Greater Pittsburgh. They had
nothing. T Absolutely nothing.

S -- There were no alrcraft there.

Q == There were aircraft, but they were alrcraft that were coming in and
taking offe o « « (Description of how radar is used, for bringing in
airplanes. Description of network for radar pickup of satellites.) I
checked with them. The only thing that they had over this particular are:
was satellite Echo., I don't know whether you raalize it or not, but ther
are a_t least thirty satellites that are visible to the naked eye. And
these" things have a northeasterly and & southeasterly component. Excépt
three. Three of them have what we call retrograde (motion?). And they
have an east~west component. These are sort of bastard satellites, that

| weren't supposed to go that way, but the booster-s§stem kind of goofed te

. _up and put 'em in a different ord And I checke oroughly with my, .

! I had a Thirty five minute conversatlon, to put the information into a

computer. And this is why I made the determination spceifically, because
of the directions which you gave me.. That you had first spotted the -




,,i«z7’%157€g' GSWLD partial transcript NOT fOR FOLICA) Ion page‘ll:‘fmqﬁ

satollito  coming over, and then focused on Venus., Venus at that night,’wc{
that'!'s a typical night, was at a magnitude of =3,9. Which is the brightes1
thing in the sky, except for.the moon,

.:.,,

»

S ~= Well, I (indistinct)
Q =-- (Indistinct; could be, "Literally everything we've got.™")

S =~ Jell, I don't Mnow anythlng about ity, but I == i'm under the 1mpreesi(
that == two things I'm under the impression of,. whether(?) I have a miscon«
ception of =- . e

Q -- No, you aren't, Dale, it's not a mlsconception Dale, 1618 == you'ré’j
not the first one. to chase that. S0

S == No, I (indistinct)(less than 1 second) oh, I definitely, I wontt chaé
a, I, I know damn well I wasn't chasing a satellite, first of all -= y

Q -~ You weren't chasing a satellite, I didn't say you were chasing a . «
satellite.

S == As T understand it, s satellite orbits at about seven thousand three.
hundred and some miles an hour, to seven thousand five hundred, I may be
wrong. Second of all, I think that 1f it was in the atmosphere as close
as thils thing was, as large as it wes, 1t would have probably burned up
at that speed. Second of all, I'm under the impression thet our satellite
doesn't stop and go and go up and down; this is one thing, I didn't know ]
could .maneuver, but it wag -= . -

Q -- Well, they zlg=zag. They don't zig=zag,  'cause a satellite is in -
perfect motion. Bub it gives the illuslon of zlg-zagging. It gives the
illusion of movement. But it's not because the satellite 1tself is moving
it's because the eyeball does-this. TYour eyes, my eyes, and hls eyes.. .

S -- Second of all, I'm under the impression that Venus rises out of the
east, as the morning star. And this is probably another thing thatts
wrong, I'm not sure. ' o

-

Q -~ Depends., Dependsa.

S == Huh? ‘ f,(

Q == Somotimes it'll rise right over you.

S == Oho OK, So anyway -

Q -~ Venug =-- Vonusg =-- Venus today, (papers rattllng) rises at 02 b9 in ©
morning. And It rises 150° azimuth and 25° elevation., It doesn't have t
rise low on the horizon, it can rise high. 'But it's on the ecligtic, z;_

' 8 -- 0K, so it's on the ecliptic. Granted, you ‘have this. Now == ‘this,
~this thing is this 1arge, this blg and this low; and these people watched

this thing from over in the Mogadorse area; they report it, and I follow i
and I have Barney with me, we're going down the road; so you're. gonna . .
digscount, well, there's two nuts, we're running Venus. Now Venug ==

.....
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Q == Now, now walt a minute ==

S == YWoll, wait a minute, lot me ppedk == | (Volces mixed, loud$ yg
Q == you used the wrong word =-
§ mm OK == well, == | '
Q == I'm an officer in the United States Alr Fofce e o - ,ng
8 == Right =~ you definltely are == “ i;
Q ~= and I don't call anybody a nutl! - : | ‘ ,V€fi

S == No, OK. I have hallucinations "thenn But this is, what I've been
saying == v N L. ‘L

G -- I didn't say you were having hallucinations.

S ~-- What I'm trying to say is this: I'm going down the road, now thiefvf
thing, that I am following, == , , IR

Q == And treat me with the same respect that I treat you.

S == I will sir, I amy I'll treat youvwith more respect than I've been A
treated the lagt == - _ . :

Q ==.I'm not calling you a nut, I'm not saying you had hallucinations.

S == All right, theée last twenty days! Anyway, this thing passes over ;
another police car. He watches it go by, he's spotted 1t now, This is
two cars, that's fixed on Venus., So we're going down the road. .And we
get into Conway, Penngylvania, and this.thing passes over the third car,.
that's sitting there, Not even on the same frequency, I never met, seen,

_ spoke to before nor after this, another officer., He's watching the same

thing as 1% goes over top of him, going towards Pittsburgh, as we come
screaming in. Now: we watched it, four men, standing right there, four
officers. Probably, you say anything you want, we stood right there, watche
it, watched the plane go underneath of 1t, and watched it make a vertical
climb straight up, and this, sir, .

Q == Disappeared.,

AN MO (VW .

S =~ (continued) my knowledge is God's truth. ¥Yes sir. The only thing
left to even look at; after we went to the station and called the guy,
was the one bright spot that was there, the sun was up coming up full and?
the moon was fading out., It was about a quarter of a moon, and right
straight off that moon, which would have been to the south of the moon

—

. 7-,\'\:" <o

1f you were looklng west, was one bright spot. I'd say it was probably,
would look llke a pencil eraser, rcal bright. |

\/e-k;us wes 7° S5 of Moow, .
W -- That was the mother ship. L <f»&.,‘ i>““
. (-] .

S -~ Huh? The other ship == " Vv

W == That was the mother ship}

S == Oh, the mother ship; Ybu guys are gonna have me convinced pretty —
soon; aw, give me a tranquillzer and some coffeel 7“?r*" MLt thve basn
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(Laughtor} UFo To )1 (/U) oF Moo ( l\ d’) :

S == This thing was to, would have been to the left, which was the northfﬁa
of 1t, and we watched 1t, 1t went up, stopped, the airliner went under 1t,
and then it went straight up. Just as straight up, as, well, Jjust, stralgh
up., And thore -= I, uh, I wouldn't conceilve of what, I know that O
people, uh, can get fixed on something maybe, or something like that; but
T don't think that -~ I don't see how that, uh, myself and another crulser:
and another guy and all this could go over., Chasing Venus. I, uh, I I
won't concede a part of it. I know that there's, uh, this may be a way
to discount it or what it 1s, but I know that it was there, I seen it

very fainly, == _

Q -- Dale, it's not a questlon of dlscounting; we're trylng to get into the
(one word fuzzy) we're trying to make the determinatlon as to what it was.

S == Sip, if I could tell you what it was, bellieve me, Major, I == I myself
and like T sald before, if I told you that I seen a TFord golng down the
highway, you'd know what I was talking about. And 1f you said, "Gee, there
goes a Chevrolet," you would assume the fact that you identified it and I
lknow vnat it is. The same thing with an aircraft, you say, "There goes .
o B-29," and I say, "Yep, sure is, that's an old war=horse," or something
to this eoffect, and it's ldentified. This, I have never seen nothing like
1t before or after; or in the wlildest far=fetiched lmegination, o + o I know
you cen have en optical illuslon, or even see sombehing moving, or llke 1f
you look through a piece of glassor something («==)

Q =~ Yeah, distortions,

S -- (continued) I can go along with this, But nothing this big, that it
ever even looked, or, in my wildest dreams I don't think I could have ever
imagined or seen anything like it., Now -~ what it 1s I don't know, where
it came from I don't know, who it belongs to I don't know, but it definitel
was there, and, uh, it'd take something just short.of hoaven or hell, one,
to change my mind, me personally, because of the fact that I don't think
that anyone could follow something that low and that far, and not be able
to determine that they were actually in the pursuit of something, and I '
don't think that there could be that much mass hysteria. Possibly, someboc
might be able to figure it out. I don't know. Bubt this thing was there, 1]
gseen it very plainly; I seen it outside the car, I saw it inside the car, ¢
I saw it from outside the car after I got to Conway, Pennsylvanie., And I
would hate to think that I gambled this man's life, and a lot of other .
people'!s lives, chasing Venus. I don't bellieve for an lnstant that I was
following Venus. I don't know how to-explain:’ it. I don't have the :
slightest idea., But sir, this thing was as real as (indistinct word) ==

Q == You know -= Dale == I'm just going td'Say'ﬁhis’for whatever it's wortl
you're not the first one it'!'s happened to0. - :

. S == Well, I don't doubt thét for a minuteo There're seventeen =m

Q -- (masks part of Spaur's statement) Two weelts == two weeks before ﬁour
report came in, I had a report from a woman in Interstate, Iowa . o (mufflc

S == (muffled) o Lo L
Q ~= (muff]_ed) | _ o . "_..A.‘-:l : . gp
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Q ~= The Alr Force doosn't pay me t0, to how meny cases they get, or ; ’}{x
(muffled) S

S e= Well, I vory well understand this,. R

Q -~ We analyze 1t, and evaluate 1t,

S == I vory well understand that. And I respect your position. But -= 7 
Q -~ I've checked every bit of activity. Every bit of it. And =~ and

then your =-- the information which I got bBIOrE == 1s just the same 1nfob~fi
mation that you gave in the forms. (Papers rattling) On the telephoneo

ﬁmlr

D -~ Woell, I, I feel this way about 1it. It's oo damn bad that these o
things are running around through our sky over our heads, and the United-
States Alr Iorce and the government doesn't know what'!'s golng on out thore,
.Because there's too many of them, and there's too many people have seen 1t,
and there certainly must be somethlng to it,

Q == Sheriff -- There are, like I sald before, at least twenty per cent of
SAC is up in the air a¥ all times. [or one reason only. Radar stations-
are all over this country. Not only in the interior, but in . the exterioro y
They operate on a twenty four hour schedule. - ,

D =- That's what I thought they dld. ‘ _ o
Q -- Diad you? Three shifts., Eight hours, twenty four hours a day.i
W == What doos the Air Force think these are, MaJor? '

Q == Hmn? | '

W == Uhat does the Air Force think these are?

Q == llsinterpretatlion of conventlonal obaeots and natural phenomenae, We -
have over ten thousand, two hundred cases on file at Wright=-Patterson., Thie
goes back to 1947. Last year, just to show you == (muffled; movement at. .
desk) TLast year we had 2,5 astronomical ca&ses. o o »(dliscussion of. statisti
(categories into which reports are put are read: Astronomlical, Alrcraft,
Balloons, Insufficient Data, Other.) . .

W -~=- What category does ‘this g0 under? What Dale saw?

Q -~ Place it in the category of satelllte and astronomical observationse

e o o 0 0 o (Discussion of photo taken recently)
Q — Sherlff, (1ndlstinct) it's been unpleasant, but, uh, I've checked all
the activity. (Indistinct) this is one of the reasons why I stayed home, o
so I could check all the actlvity. Because it's a lot eagler for me, to
check wlth my communications channels; sit in the office and just punch
buttons, and say, "OK, get me Akron," "Get me Cleveland," "Get me Toledo,"

and then check out the information. .This is exactly the .gyrations I went.
through, L o

‘D -= VWiell, I'm sorry 1t's turned out this way, because I know a lot of
peophe have come to me and they saw the same damn thing, and there's too
many people involved for this thing to be a mirage, or .somebody!'s imaginatio

I don't, uh, T'm 1like Dale; nobody will ever convince me it wasn't something
actual that's up there. . « o (Discussion of capabilities of- redar,) ?,A'A.
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(Those who had exlted return to room: Carol Clapp, Tom Schley, David Wébbf

satellite?

and WIITiam Woitzol. County Prosecutor brings in coffee, Clapp.and Schle:
toke pross photographs., WW questions Q; DW, questions S.) AR

W -~ You seom to be skeptlcal about the physical reallity of unidentified
flying objocts. . - H

-

Q -- I'm not skoptical about a thing. I look at people's statements, ﬂf;
and the information that is glven to me. . REREr

M == Well, may I ask your own oplnion about these things? Do you think.}
there is any common denominator among the reports? RS

Q -- No, there isn't. There is no parallel whatsoevero l",ﬁfﬁ

© WW -~ You mean, out of all theinn thousand reports, they're all completely

dlfferent?

Q- I sald that (indistinct here). There'is no character(?) hu" _} o

"~ WW -- But you -~ you chtegorlze them,.

Q == (continuing) there 1s == Of course I categ ==  ocategorize them, -~ -
The characteristics of satellites are the same} Ll

WW == You mean all these reports are due to satellites?
Q =~ Oh, I didn't say that.
WW -~ Well, T asked you (tape runs out, WW turns reel over to side 2. )

WU == How do you account for the maneuvers of this UFO? If it was a .

Q -- He had atmospheric noises., (Indistinct sentence. Laughter.) -

W == Mot that kind of noige.

Q ~-= No, it's, uh, there's atmospheric nolse. I've seen 1t myself,
WW == Visual? " : |

Q == Yes, This is the reason I carry binoculars. with me at 311 times.

W -~ How about the fact that it was seen north, when they were driving \°
east, and 1t seemed due south,; when they were driving e= . -

Q --_They were changing direction. /Ucff 'fowaw‘ Canip'elc;

WW -- Yeah, but -- see, they saw this to the east =~ to the'north when the;

were going east, it was to their left. And then when they were going soutl
it was ahead of them, o

Q -~ You have to get on the road, and I'm checking_gn_ﬂha_nnad, and this
thlngtzould have beon to the left. ‘ @ yFo

L v
\I Tnt\le'm\ (‘ouﬂe C.,\ \re.:r NORTH Jv'f‘l\

o WAL
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W -- Yeah, but when they're heading south, and 1t's ahead of them, you see,
then 1t'g south; and when Lhey'ro heading east and it's to the left, then i

1tts north. UFo cfcso_._ﬂ/)eare\ when '{ﬁu Were ¢ mj r)qj

Q ~=- Vthen thc thing disappeared they were changing, they were changing to™
the southecat direction, it was right in front of thom, That statemont ieh
right there (chuckle). -

W == Yoah, but thoy wore golng due east toward Canfield, and then due aoutl
out of Canfield; it was ahead of them both tlmeso Lo

Q -~ (pause, chuckle)
Wil == Did they tell you that they passed Canfleld @
Q -~ I've got the statement right there. “

W -- That they were golng southeast at every moment ?

Q -~ No, of course not. Because the road doesn't follow southeagt at every
moment. You have bends in every road. . T

W -~ Yeah, but see this had a right angle bend at Canfleld, and they were -
going east; and the object was seen to the north =« following along sido ;,
the road., And then when they headed south, the objeob wa.s ahead of them, -
to the south. If you're aimed south, and somethings in front, then it's
to the south; and if you're aimed east, and something's to the left, then .
it's north. . . :
Q -= Of course,

WW == Woell then how couldi.a satellite have been seen following themi: along
the north, and then when they turned around and went south == (#the roa(

Q == Look =~.a satellite ls not visual, You can't observe a satelllte for
-more than ten minutes at the most.jwe[emﬂr (rht,c, Sun a/g/o/;CL 7" Vem,.g

WW -- Right. And they had this thing in view for, almost =e
Q -~ For an hour and thirty f{ive minutes. o
W -~ Well how could that have been & satellite then? -

Q == I didn't say that that was a satellite, did I? I sald his first 8
observation, that caused his attention, but I don't want to get 1nto a
squabble. S e T ) R
W «= Woll == look ==

Q =- No-=- good afternoonl

W -= You're not 301ng to examine the data?

[4

Q == I!ve oxamined the data, ,4@{ kvac/aﬁkeéfloh‘ 50679 /5‘ ébfv%u V”;lgu

WW == Did you examine ‘the data that it moved relative to the we . 'f;.' '726

*Vev\us mou\e& have ELLG\ oec./ucfecz? é j.mmm@ aL c_c'tq a«wdy 'f‘me& /)r\(,( N€1
'f( me  Re /mo( (3 ‘ief— “/41%S‘Twmce$lut"w /ooémo ah /pcw-t' o'ff' ‘ﬁm_ee,_ e



X/j?ﬂo/éé QSNYD,WH,DW  partial transcript /1/07' foﬁ fUBLICAT’oMpa{«;e"“‘

Q -- Look, young folla, I'm finished with you.

r/\/t:ﬁi -= Does Venus move relative to the moon? i
Q -~ Nol

—.

{) W == Well this thing did. P

o

\\ Q -~ Of course. Because Venus is on the ecliptic gust the/same as the moon

%5 and just .the same as (indistinct; could be "Jupiter") ¢
W -~ Did they tell you that "Venus", that this obJect, uh, rose

left of the moon, that it was_below it, 1t rose == —C 7 o
ev t r'a . 5 B . ' ‘
Q -~ Yos, it rose up and down, and the lef't and@ the right. Ly
. WH -~ And that's Venus. gk leftt e < L
Q -= Yes. e o “‘fa lef'f/’: <o (’fa(ﬁ(

W -= When they're standing still?!

I'm sorry.

. P
/ Q == Son, if you don't know anything about a'bmospheric c:orweci::!.onsﬁ<

WW -w Woll, Major Quintenilla, if you don't know anything about language, v
I'm very sorry! === This 1s most remarkablez

(At that point, Major Quintanilla had left. David Webb questions Spaur )

DY -= Did you tell him you saw the moon, and what you thought was Venus, '. -
and also the object at the same time? What did he say to this? '

S == Ho sald I didn't see it. He said T had a misconception of a conventic

aircraft, and hallucination of astronomical phenomena, or somethi '
know, it hurks a lot == P ’ ng, I don

l (Loud 1aughter)

e Meéw ,3 MMM /l//a’ﬁP
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DUPLICATE -- NICAP October 20, 1966
From the Record - Courier, Ravenna, Ohio, Wednssday, October 5, 1966:

.-Prominent Scientist Defends Porbgge UFO Sighting -— Conclusion of Blue Book Irrational,
,Arizom Phys:wist Contends by Carol Clapp ~ -

Po:.ntlng to the Portage County UFO sighting and “chase" in April as one of the best~'
documented cases in UFO annals, a prominent atmospheric physicist told a group of scientists
at the University of Arizona today that "if the official explanation in this case i's not
changed in the immediate future, the Air Force will look more absurd than it does now."

Dr. James McDonald, director of the Institute of Atmospheric Physics at the Uniw;efs:iﬁy of
Arizona in Tucson, reported to fellow scientists on an intensive six-month study of t.he
UFO phenomenon he has just completed, ' .

The Portage County sighting was one of the lcey cases studied by Dr° McDonald whose inves-
tigations took him to Project Blue Book in Dayton several times, to the Nationa.l Aeronautics
and Space Administration; to Air Force headquarters in Washington D. C., and to the National
Investigat:.ons Cormittee on Aerial Phenomena (NICAP) offices in ‘ashington.,

He said that as a result of his study, "I'm satisfied that the Air Force has information
from its own investigators as well as from the NICAP report prepared by William B. Weitzel
vwhich completely rules out the explanation that police officers saw a satellite and then
Venus,

“in limboe

"The fact that Project Blue Book has not changed its conclusion, as MajJ. Hector Quintanilla,
on July 22, indicated would be done in the face of the evidence, suggests to me that despdte

- all the original flurry in early June to take a fresh look at Blue Book, you can't change

their old way of looking at things, and they won't back off," Dr. McDonald charged,

"It.'s a sad comentary on the Air Force," he added.

"The Air Force has been telling the public and Congress for so long that UFOs are’ the :
hallucinations of kooks and crackpots that it (the Air Force) has become a vietim of its
own propaga.nda.," Dr. McDonald contends.

"What appears to be a scientific problem of the greatest importance has become so discolored
and misrepresented that virtually everyone in the country believes that the UFO phenomsnon
is a bunch of nonsense.

. 3 .
Byt an intensive study indicates there is something going on completely beyond our -
scientific knowledge, and it must be run down."

Dr. McDonald said his six-month study of the UFO phenomenon convinced him thét the "most
acceptable hypothesis is that they are extraterrestrial," and that “car-buzzing incidents
suggest somethi: g in the nature of a reconnalsance opera.‘bion.

He will not speculate, however, as to the origin of the UFO's or their ultimate motives, -
determined to deal only with evidence and no% "waste time" on speculation.

Dr. McDonald deseribes his decade-long interest in UF0°s as a ®"low~power check" involving
interviews during that period with some 150 observers in the Tucson area.

But several good sightings in November, followed by the Michigan sightings in March,
triggered his determination to conduct an intensive investigation.

Dr. McDonald said that when he visited Blue Book headquarters in Dayton this summer,,
Maj. Quintanilla showed him the original and complete Robertson panel repor’c of 1953 -~
the report which was later "sanitized® and released in a censored version several weeks ago.



T "Thua .. 'bhe CIA was involved in the whols thing getting off on the wrong i‘oo‘b. ‘The whole
_problem went .downhill from then on, and now, by admission of officers of the Air Force

A\

DUP -~ NICAP RC 10/5/86 rage 2 ‘ .

In paragraph LB of the orlg:mal report, Dr. McDonald said, the Central Intelligence Agency
(CIA) insisted that, because -there were so many UFO reports and intelligence.chamels. were
becoming clogged, a debunk:mg process be put into effect in order to cut down the flow of
UFO reporte, such as those of July, 1952, .

Foreign Technology Division and its Blue Book personnel, the project is a low-grade, low-
priority operation,"

“As a result of Dr. McDonald's inquiries and his pointing out. to FID (sic) officers the lack

of investigation and scientifically unreasonable conclusions, two majors and a colonel were
. brought. into Project Blue Book this summer to look into the UFO investigative procedures,
, he said.

Dr, McDonald aft.er checking a number of sighting reports, including that in Portage County,
wrote a long memorandum concerning a number of changes that he felt should be made in the -

, Portage County and other sighting conclusions,

Pleading for a new mode of attack in investigating the phenomenon, Dr. M::Donald urged that
it be placed in NASA'!'s hands, "where it belongs."

"These are space~oriented scientists, and since by the Air Force's own admission, UFO's
have never demonstrated hostility, the matter does not belong with the Air Force but with
the NASA group.”

Dr. McDonald admitted that he is ® pessimistic about any early recogni’olon by eciazt:.sts at
. large of the real nature of this problem," because most scientists fear ridicule by their
colleagues and accept the authority of the Air Force statements.

As a result of his six-month investlgation in which competent critics of the Air Force
program are heard from, as well as Air Force representatives. (Sic) This would differ
from the investigation held in April in which these appear:l.ng were solely Air Force
representatives, Dr. McDonald explained. v

“This is the only answer," he believes, and adds that hopefully, such an investigation
. would result in the UFO investigations being turned over to NASA as the logical grcup
.to make a scientific study.

Dr. McDonald said he pointed out to scien‘bific research people at the Air Force in

those of the Air Force.

. Washington that "NICAP!s investigations, in order of magnitude, are more competent than

"The PortageCounty case illustrates that in sharper outlme than almost any other case.
The Portage County case is outstanding -~ the Air Force was originally content with a

" four~-minute telephone conversation, while UNICAP (sic) prepared a 120-page (sic) report
including transcripts of 60 hours of testimony."

As proof of his respect for the NICAP report, he left copies with Blue Book and NASA
personnel.

 Dr. McDonald also assailed the timidity of the scientific communlty to ’c.ake a good look at

the evidence in the UFO phenomenon.,

Dr. McDonald will speak Octo 19 to the I'ashmgton, D. C. Chapter of t.he American Pbteoro- '
logical Society at the National Academy of Sciences on "The Problem of the UFO,"

Vi



REPORT BY TELEPHONE CONVERSATION 18 APRIL 1966

SHERIFF SPAUR, RAVENNA, OHIO.

0506 when I got back from my cruiser, I was checking an
RS AT e 051 B

abandoned vehicle on 224, very bright light, first attracted. Came

from West in an eastern direction, passed over us to the North
side of the highway. I believe there was a partial moon due East

of us. There was one other object like a star, right of the moon

[ /)]

on South of moon at 3 o'clock. The only shape was the roundness

of it, unperfect circle, egg shaped, almost like oblong, but not

ety

real oblong. So bright thathe couldn't look directly at it. It

¥

came out of a deep wooded area. Came from the West towards us.

o~

e et

We Jjust disregarded it at first. Just a routine.patrol. Partner

R X Y

he also observed it. He was to the right of the car. Thought

aiaid

someone might comé:walking out of the woods Waited to make sure

no one was walking behind us. - Very low on the horizon. Theother
e o et o e ~———

car was watching it from two roads above it. It was not more than

156 feet over the one area. Didn't have a red light. No wind.

When it came over us it lighted the whole area. The ground was

lighted by this object. Like looking at arc welder, blue-white
. Spuusp Y e

light. The only sound heard was a humming sound like a power trans-
[reperoryatipmnero P »

former, no thrust like from a jet. No sudden surge of power. It

went to the north side of the road. Angled slightly, b@o_m_gﬁ .

across 224 on the south side of road, started going East. Slow

movement. We ran back and had a camera. Kept under survellance
till it could be possiblythotographed. Those were our instructions

after we had called in. The Mantua Police had phbtographed the

object, We have a copy from Mantua. Major Quintanilla explained

: QVER

T




O
to Sheriff Spaur that we were interested in the negative then we
could blow it up. Spaur said he was pretty sure the sheriff
would give it to us, Object was first going 80 - 83 mph.
Had to make a turn on the roadway. The vehicle stayed right with

us and came back to its line. 103 - 104 mph. Followed it through

Mahony county into Columbia County. Cruiser with Patrolman Houstan

observed object. Object got ahead of us onece. It seemed as if

a1

_ we were going to lose it. ‘It dropped 500 ft alt. At route 51 that

thing was waiting on us, Started moving again, East Palestine
into Conway, Pennsylvania, till 15 miles from Greater Pittsburgh

Airport. Running out of fuel. Conway had been watching the object.

It was after 6 am when they stopped looking at it.. .
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PARTIAL TRANSCRIYT OF INTERVIEW WITN_DAVE DROTINRS, COLUMBIAMA CTY,, ONIO,

SHERIFP 'S Ds¢UTY: TAPED April 27, 1966: o (us Wai.tzcl B: Brothers)

B: I don®t know what time it was, but I otarted listening to it on the radi.o when ‘,_7;‘
that Portage County Deputy was following down Rt. 14, I was out on Rt. 14(A) wesk )
of Salem, and I was under the opinion that they was coming in . on'lé4 into Salem,

but they was on northern 14, and they came into Canflicld, I didn°t realize the

spced that he was running, o I turned to the cast and started chasing after thenm,
put the speed they were running, I couldn:t catch up; I was about two or three

~ minutes behind it all the time., But about alll I saw in the sky was, I did see

“three airplanes, which was denied i.n the newspaper’,‘ that there wvas no airplane;
T saw the three planes, and the direction, east, into ,
rennoylvania; and the planes 1e£t a little vapor trail, but they wveren®t jetSeeoo
They were rumning too slow for jets, because I was keeping up to themeooo T could =~ ‘
make out the image of what they were, airplamnes,..: And I only saw one jet, tut that -
was farther east, and it looked like he was, he. was. coming west, and he just’ tur:ned
around and went back east, because you cotild see thisg vapor trail, vhen he turned
around and went east. But other than t:hat, I never SpOtted that objecf: they wera
Chasingoooo ’ ‘ - i .

W: what kind of traffic did you hear on your r:adio?

B: Well, it all started up in Portage ccunty, is w‘here he spotted thi.s thing off:

to the left, and he said that this thing was a bright light, and it was only about :
forty feet off the ground, as T remember when it first started. And he said he vas
going to follow it, and it wvent.stralight up, and it started == I don't know-vhat
route it took until it hit Rt. 14 up here. But he hit Rt, 14, and he said he was
coming into Deerfield, then he said he was going into canﬁi.eld and it made a tum
to the south at Canfi.eld and it cams down Rt, %6, and it came into Columbiuma, :
end made a turn to the east an Rt. 16 again and headed into Pennsylvan&uo~ and it ;o
just followed the highway perfect. At a11 the timeo B S ""‘"""
W: You heard that on your radio? You heard them tallcmg about i.t, when they &mt
saw :.t? A . _

B: Oh, yeah, Yeahoooo

W: Can you give me an account, beginning at the start, in as much detai.l as you 'f'i::-
can remember, and you can backtrack if you have to, of what you heard on your radio?

B: Well, like I say, when it first started, I couldn't hear the Portage COunty car,

he was too far away for our mobile units. But Portage County was kind of joking wi.t:h
him, at first; I remember them saying, "Don't blow your siten and don't BGALC the -

hing, to, dan't do noth to agitate it," what they & But n yoi cod

1t's a bright ocbject.”™ Now, he tried to describe it a couple times, but I don't

sec it was petti etty serious, and this was serious. And he followed it,
and he said, "It's just off to my left, anywhere from a thousand to two thousand feat,

remember whether he said it was cone-shaped, more or less, with the cone pointing
down, and the whole underside of it was illuminated; real bright light. and I ‘
remember him saying -- now this is all I heard on the radio == he wvms, Portage Cty. .-
car, was telling back to the base, that at one tims, there, it 1it up the highway. -
when this started, originally, it was still dark. By the time they got over. to tho .
Pennsylvania li.ne, it was getting dawn. And then they cauld otill see it.

We then did it Tight up the hi.ghmw?

Bs Well that nculd hava been uhen it first starbed 'mat was beﬁom 1 could hear hi.s
car, 8ee. R SN : ‘ g‘
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- gecond page = . partial transcript, intemew. waitzel ~= prothers - S A
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Ww: Did he repeat that observation, when you heard that over your radio?

B: Ma lumn, Yeah. tUhen he was talking to -= he, he kept, 'thig Portage Cty. car,
he was pleading for help, for someone elge to make sure they see this thing, so they

didn't think he was nuts., And as it worked ont, we missed him, but Wayne Huston i.n;.-
Palestine was waiting there at Unity, and Iuston saw the same thing. And Hus

followed the oame thing that this other car was following,

W: Wwhere were they, when you first had radio contact from their cruiner?

B: The first time I talked to him, he said he was crossing Rt. 14 and 534, is where
he said he was at, And that's when I started talking to him. (Berlin Oenter). .
And that's when he said he was still headed west, or east, on Rt. 14, anywhere from-
85 to 110 miles an hour sometimes, see. So we're waiting r!:o.g_;ht outo:.de of Salem - .,:f
here, waiting to see this thing, wa:.t;gg _to see this thing, and the next thing he s
said, "We‘'re just caming into Canfield," So that left me cut. But away-we

turned and we went as fast as we could, and we knew where he would come out at L

Cenficld, in Columbiana, And he said he ts headed south on 46 out of Canfield, and -

we called for Columbiana police, to be waiting for him there, end the Columbiana j‘
lice, he ran uptown to get himself a camera. And this thing was running so fast "

. that it hit Columbiana and was out of columb:.ana before that eruiser gotm

there.
_/

W: Who was in that eruiser, that went up to ge.t: the camera?

;ﬁv.

B: Patrolman Jack Haines, in Columbianas..o I was just leaving Salem, and he oa:.d
he was on &6, leaving Canfield, going south, and I1v11, I:d say it wasn't two minutes,
he said he was crossing Rt. 165, so he was really running. _There was no way possiblc
we could catch up, to see this thing. But Eas stine was ¢ ng it al

their cruiser wags waiting up there, in Unity, and I know they both went all the way..
down into Pennsylvania on 51, and they cbgerved the thing the vhole way dowm, :and I
algo heard them say they lost it, going dowm 51 into Brady's Run Park., n

W: You heard them, on your radio, say that? -

B: Yeah. They were talking car to car, see, and I could/ﬁom.%or it.

W: Could you tell me more or less verbatim, vhat they sa:.d, or as good as you can
remémber it? ) , —

B: Wwell, that Portage County car, when Unity, or the East Palestine car was waiting
in Unity, he says, "where's it at?" and he said, *"lLook right off to your left, by
your left window post, and you*ll see it up in the sky." ‘Then he looked, and he :
says, "I see it.," So that's when he followed it, too. And it still traveled at the
same speed, like I say, when it got down into Brady's Run, I heard either East -
palestine or P~15 say they lost itoocoo 'mey come through into the clearing and LN
said, "There, it's waiting on us.... here in Freedom." &and I heard East Palestine "’
radio back, to call Chippewa Towmship State Police BaﬂaCkS, in Pennsylvam.a, but
they didn't have no car out. So the next car they made contact with was in c«mway. ~
And that happened after Conway I don 't know, ' . :

We: When did you finally loee radio contact? = .

B: well, after they got down in there, I don't know exactly where I quit hearing the
I kept hearing Bast Palestine cruiser give the Portage County car directions on mere

to turn, and everything; but I don't know where they was at, :c presume 1.hﬁy waﬁ
Cast Rochester. ‘Then I didn't hear no more from them until

talked it over in Unity again. That was about 10 after 7, I 8111’9053' o 776

——
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= W: 4And what happened there?

B: twell, that's where the East Palestine car mic_l the Portage Cty. car, thoy
came back on the way to their base station; we, that®s where I walted on them,

I didn't go down into rennsylvania, I could see there was no use in me chasin
@ “This thing., 1 waited Eor them to hear thelr story when They COme Dacke ""'"g :

W: what did they tell you there?

B: About the same thing. What they saw, and everything. 4nd I believed then, 5
because this one, from Portage Cty., he was all shook up. Was that Spaur? Is he = -
the regular Deputy? And they had that Auxiliary Deputy with them, I don*t know his'
name, Ile told me, he told me exactly, he deecribed :t.t again, just as he did over

the air, the same thing X heard, sece, , , S

¢ How do you mean, he was "shook up"? Was he ehalcing? Btutter:.ng?

B: Wwell, he said his stomach, "It gives you a funny Eeeli.ng in your stanach,“ he °
said, by God, he's never seen samething like this before, And of course he told me,

"You’re gonna think I°m lving,*" he said, "By God you’re not gonna believe ito". I, - ..
\ 1 believed him, myself, » S N N

—

s (as he shaking at all?

B: well, I dont think he had fright in him, But he was nervous, and T vould ba
nervous, too, driving at the speeds he was driving, to get there, see.,0o But -

_ wayne Huston, he was pretty calm, and he felt the same way, he aaid, "By God, :.t' ‘
a gives you a fumy feeling to see scmething like that.”. = N >

. I
—

Ws How vwell do you know Hustdn?

B: Very well. But I don't know them other two Deputies at all.

——

l W: How long has he been with the East Palestiné Police? ’
B: Mﬁnﬂ_a_halu@'sn” And_I°'ve been with him in a lot of tight pinched',"'
and he’s, he's nobody to back down on nothing. me was, he was a little bit ==Twow, . ¢

say he was scared physically, it was just the feeling that they tried to descr:ibe

with, how this thing acted up,

W: Wwhat ki.nd of descriptions did you hear on the radio, vhile they were chasing it?‘ i‘

B: I can't remember that, except that it was cone-shaped, and the cone was po:i.nt:lng":
down, and I did hear them say that it loolcs like about forty to forty f;_ve feat
across the top, But I don't know, uh, = . .

W: Do you remember amything about a noise?

B: Oh, yeah; they did mention it had a steady humming noise., I heard them say that.
Just a hum, and I know he said it doesn®t, it didn't leave any vapor trail, or anythin
like that. And vhen it moved, I heard ‘em deseribe that, then it moved, it didn 't .
climb like an airplane, it ei.ther went strai.ght up or a.t ‘come straight down.

Vw: ‘This huming noise: did he say that was w:.th it a11 the t:une, or he heard it at
ona time, or wvhat? Did he use the word, "steady"? Tt ,

o ete

’ e 3T
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B: I‘mnot sure, he says it, ‘I heard them say there was a humming noiue. 1 don't- ,,
know vhich way it was, which way he meant it,.

W3 Could you hear a humming noise, over your rpdio?

B: No. I was too far behind. The closest I got to them was four or fi.ve mi.les.

W: Could you hear anything over the radio about jet planes being sent up? Anyone
saying that they were, or that they were going to, or that they were trying to, or:
mything of that sort? Any reference at all to jet planes. O az.rplanee, be:mg aem

B: Yeah. Now, I don't remember whether i.t was Portage County base atat:.on. or R
Fast Palestine, but'they definitely said there was a couple jet planes sent up, £o

at Px.tts urgh. Over the telephone.

mm———

e Iuston talked with them?

intercept this thing. And I also heard Huston talking to Portage County, that. t:hey..f{
_had, =~ he talked to Some Colonel, or Bometh:mg, from the Air Porce Reserve base, ’ii

B: Oncof them. At East Rochester, see. /Jhey talked to this guy over a telephonea ‘
And this guy told Ruston that they had spotted it on radar. At one time. :

N——— M PN

We Somebody told him?

ﬁ/ B: Yeah, That they had an object on radar,.but they didn®t know what it waS.eoe '
I heard pPortage County say something, they called the Youngstown Air Base about it,
and they had no planes available. They had no jets up there, or someth:.ng to that.
effect, See.oso But I definitely heard that pittsburgh sent up jets to intercept i
it, and they were in the arca. And I also heard Dale, this Deputy f£rom Portage Ctys:
\ state, that a plane, one of the passenger. planes flew right underneath this thing,:
I-don*t know how much clearance there was, ' vwhat I've often wondered, is whai: them
planes were that 1 saw; and they‘re saying there wasn'*t anYoeoso .

W: He had heard that from his phone call"

B: whoever he talked to over the telephone., They were supposed to have said,
*we have the object on radar, and we*ve sent planes up.™ '

¢ ¢ 6 6 06 o o 0o o o o

W: well, that's about as close as we've gotten, I guess, about that. Has anyone“.;f":
from the Air Force talked with you at-all? ; (radar & jets) LT

B: DNo.

fis Have you heard the explanat:.on of th:.s? 'rhat the A:.r Force gave?

ap— »"”/ . . o

‘Bt Yeah! Yeah. B C e | IR N

We what do- you think of that?

—

B: well, I donst believe that: o CorL

——

W: Does it seem likely, from what you heard?

B: well, I myself, I wuld say it was imposs'ib]'.é. For three people to chase a tlu.ng.:
like this, and then for them to say it's Venuse Myself I think it ai.lly, but

1 @/. don*t know what it Ls. N S
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" W: Oh. You mean == who makes a fool of you?
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R
"

W: I guess that's all I have to ask you. If ybﬁhedr anything else abo’gi ti‘.tt’iié,- .
I'd 1like you to get in contact with me. - ‘ S e

. { ‘ (18

B: ‘The way they wmake you sound, you're better bff ﬁotﬁ to,

-

Ly

Ww: what's that?

a———

B: The way they make a fool out of you, you're better off not to.

»

B: well, the things like they come up with, this "chasing Venus™, I thi.nlg.;ﬂ;‘ 'at',s',
ridiculous, fa int qut -- they ought to just sa on't know, and be done
with 1t. But I don't, I don't know whether they know, - E Y

R

wWwe (Teminates interview)




L? TATEITHT DY DALE SPAUR CONCERNING U. S, AIR FORCE®S TXPLANATION OF CTIASE
OF UPO FROM GUX0 TO PENHIYLVANIA Oil ADRIL 17, 1966

Aprll 23, 2966

investination thoy made but evidently it wacn '1 a very leagthy one or 4t didnvt .
involva nc, l-‘i: ot off all T don't mim wo have a satellite that can go this -

low, and X don "t think we have ona this largo, I dida®t lnow that £ ws had

ona that-could stop or go or nancuver anyilmo it vaated to, aad I'm definitely
~oure that I wasn®t chasiag Vonus or obsorving Vonus and running wildly eover ¢ho -~ -
@ + countrycide; I%m not quite that bad off, I don’t think for a minute in my o

( Alter hearing the Alr Foree release, m,ll itw, ? don®t ¥mow how much

mind since X think about what happaned that morning that I would have gambled
wy life, my partner®s 1life or any innocent persen on the highway for scmething
that I falt if I folt for one instant it wasn %t Jnmportant whea I cet out aﬁtcr
his thing, after I talked with my sergeant was to actually disprove thils/thing,.
T folt, woll, it will get light in a minuta 2nd 2021 - Llying saucer
- Xdontify it and 1°11 know vhat it {s, £t°, 1911 know ckactly wnat thi.s tiu.n[;
fa., Unfortunately £t didn®t turn out that way. :

Second of all I have perfect vision, X don't have ha‘.!.lucmationu, at least
I don®t know of any I have, 1If anything is wrong with the negative and the -
. processing was bad ox badly handied, I had nothing to do with thooses I know'
Chief Buchort, I kaowr him as Gerry, and wadve been associated for better than
. a year, all good. 16 a very f£ine policenan and a recol honest one. 28 for
ny bariner, ¥ don®t think the way he "likes" riding at high speeds, 4f he had
thought for an instant that this wesn®t comething bigrer then anyone or any of .
us had over seen o been around I doa®t think he would have even g;ambled on a ¥i c'le
such as thic, that Wayne Mston obacvved as it p ssed cver top of him, which T~
- dont think it:’s ovar Columbiana County at 1,500 feet traveling £ren east to .
‘wost (sic) as it goen over top of another pol,'.ce car would aleo observe the
identical, the osmo object that = did. Iva ncver me'-', the nan before in ny
life befora this morning, Also the sama object that T obsarved and thaz Wayne
Iluston ebservad that another officer in Conway Pennsylvaniz could observe the
. name thing otill traveling from the west to the cest and to the iefl of the
" "moon and vhich o8 T understand it, vVeaus was o the rignt of the moon, I den®t -
Imow aaything about actronemy but I®m pasitive of what I was chasing, and I Ry
algso don®t azree it was Venus, 7 know what T ceen end I balieve it and I°1) never .-
. change uy mind. I was a noenbeliever before and never had auy thought in unj mind
that the ALr Force coulda’t explain every cne of these things. I bch.cve in what .
.1 savw and nothing short of heaven or hell is going to chzmrfe nmy ainds
. Ad that's the exact way that I £eel about ite < don 't mean it facet I.ously:
1 dm 't mean that the air L‘orco is :.nadeouato, 1 ;u : ey ¢ e iike I en,
they don®t have ¢ +E thes and cn L Jjuse tell
‘me it does and 1011 belu.cve thea. If it docsn®t belong to us, by'God say it
“doesn *t, becausa ¥ think I ought to know and if it belongs to us, tell me whatl
it®s doing in a small little county like Yortage, roaming azound over the eountry
pide. /nd there could bo no scieutific intevest in this county at all; theva Lond.
even any racial problems in this county, so it ecouldn’®t cven be investigating thcem.
‘hat s all I would ask, L T oould ask then face forward: if iLt°s ours, tell md
Q} 4t ours, ond if it fon°t by God they ough® to holp us £ind out what it is,

ot
(7
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STATSIFNT BY DAIR SPAUR ~= continued

That's ny only way of expressing it. ‘I'm'at a losu to aay wha‘.': Lhcit'
&nvooti gation conaintn of because I c’on't lcvxow. T

(Weitzolg '"How long did they t.ﬂh m.th yon altogethcr?")

low long did they talk to ma? QOoocoooh, g;gbn’ﬂv two nnd a halﬂ mI.nuteo
" ona tima, mayba a minute and a half anodmr: timm S R

——

(Candunsos “That's the Alr Forcc?") ) R RS

W1l, I assumc this major was Iirom .‘cight-;ai.‘ceuacn, he's the only ona
that identificd hinself as having been comnccted with the Alr Force, 1°d sa;y'r‘;;_'
our conversation covered a total o£ naybe two or threa minutes. The £irst. .
part of the conversation or the telcphone call was with the Sheriff, and ho
asked ma about thin mirage or wvehicle or whatever I seen, or 8tar, or somel M.ngg
then 1 told him how long I had scen it, how long that I, or how far that T
£ollowed it, why, ho scemed as though he just accepted that explanation with =
no cowment at all, o o o (0light pause) and his first imncdv....te reply to it uaa
"§ want posnession of tha negativa," or "Wa trent’ possesaion of tho negatlve," -
1°m not exactly sure of how, which way hd e it, and’'X told him he*d hava .to
talic with tho Sheriff} the Sheriff, I gave him the phone and I ocvercheard the
Sheviff %+ half of the conversation oxplalning to him that this was the property
of the ifntua police departwment and Gerry Bucherd, ‘md he would have to eontaet
him, nd from wvhat they dona with it then until this pleca of paper you gave '-f}

- me now? i the £izst thing I’ve heard as- 'an evplmation, or, I don’t knou maybe
t°a a pacicﬁ.er,, or vhatever :Lt :.s it*s t.he f.:.r:st I hear:d o.c ic.

--.....o.- e e ae

E::tract from tape recor:ds.ng made Apr&l 23, 1966, nﬁtamoon

* npiaco of papoR® oo UPL roport of Alr Forca éoxxclusién concerning 4/17 m?o -
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cecond page —- pariinl transer int, :'.ntcrview; -m.t"el - InfiL

N 0t owhen the rontt wound,

We Did Lt ceem Lo follew *thn rond neatty well?
M Tt conmad Lo Dolleow Mie, 22, Lo, 14 to Canfield, from Confield Lt took 14, --
Lhowns e tha =icht of un all the woy out Lo Canficld -- al Conficld we 2umned
rignt, cn Lo n::a altler &6 en Co, 7 co“"' remember the route @ighi now; and wont
southenss, Iouthenst to Colimbi o 1, we turned left on 14 at Columbianas, that's o
stop cimm, ond mm Lt ";’ raight through to rittsburch. snd when the road:d scem to
toke o Shwarn fwrn, Lt would eress the road; end most of the “ime it would run in a
stroight 1imn ahaad of‘ us. uwhon we dropped dovn behind the hill, on 51, in fenn-
sylvania x

v Dehind Deowver, Lt oo, nd J‘CS\. 1;. o Tt wailted for uz vhen we got hmg up,

r Celavad in Trnfiic,
We DId you cec very meny othor cars, or trucks?

2 ruak few, /nd then we picked up
another olflicer from #Hast “a'c'*'c'.':'\, con*t remamber h}.s neme ©ICht now, He got in
bahind ut just belore we won covors (De renngylvania line. How many miles X
00‘1‘1'—‘ - [ ¥antd

ot ow wande - N

meed very few cars or trucke; we did pass a few
cra .

3

W: Did you over notice a noise goming from this thing?

5 ol f- 3 o

211, when we Liret seen i we
.
o !

Tacught we heard a low hum, or a vhine, or gomethi
n, DUt LE ccald have Deen nearby phone,. or light wirese "

¢fs os Tthere any wind, or raln?
.
- o Aa -
Ms To. Yo rain; the road was dry,

J: Tow chen’ what hapnened Lhen, when you got to, to near Pittsburgh?
1, wm zot in necr plitishurgh, dowm across the Fennsylvania line, we run out
o ecntoel Ll inta Conway, there was a patrol car sitting in a

.-,o

e aot
°. 4 -1 ~ ot o 4
.Zas gtation; we puiled In and Lold him what was going on.

M: e didart Bnow want to zoy, much, chout it,

s ©Ld he see the objee: with you?

W: Tid you wateh it, after you sliopped, for any length of time?

M: we, after w2 stopped there, stopped with the Conway policeman, we stayed there
approximately ten, fifteen, “en or fifteen minutes,

We that éid the thing do, while you were watching it?

"M: uell, it seemed to go out, probably two or three miles, and just sitop, and
richt

stay t there. And then it went straight up frem there,

=

W d it go straight wp and keep going, or did it stop when it went up, and move ag

N: It would go uwp and stop, and then go up again. 3 Q/C{



* . TaLgPHONEs NOATH 7-0434 - WASHINGTON, D. C. 20036 _
' CADLE ADDRESS: . * 1830 CONNECTICUT AVE., N. W, - !

MAJOR DONALD E. KEYHOE april 28, 1966
!, USMC (neT) DIRECTOR

NATIONAL INVESTIGATIONS COMMITTEE
ON AERIAL PHENOMENA

' ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES:

BKYLIGHT

: - STATEMENT (F LONNIE JOIUNSON AND RAY ESTERLY, POLICE OFFICERS, CLTY OF SALEM, ONIO

CONGCERNING UFO GHASED BY SPAUR AND NGFF ARD AUSTON, APRIL 17, 1966 MORNING.

The undersigned, Johnson and Esterly, were on duty in Salem the morning of April 17, L
Around 5:30 AM, we stopped into the station to see who would turn off the eity lights.

We heard radio traffic on the UFO chase mentioned above, At the time we left the station
to look for the object, thinking it might pass near Salem, the pursuit vehicle had paseed
534 on 224 (Berlin Center), AR went to Prospect Street partway dom the hill, vhen we

.saw the object in the distance “%t an elevation of approximately 25° , estimated altitude .

10,000 - 20,000 feet (Esterly’lo, Johnson hi). Actually, first we saw one jet, then the '.‘,
object in front of it. We could see the jet, the exhaust space, and the contrail, ‘The
jet seccmed .at the same altitude of the object, going (both) southeast, The jet seemed to .
be pursuing the object, While we watched, for an estimated time of no more than two
minutes, we ¥ saw two more jets coming £rom behind, in the same direction, These two -f
had arcing comtrails, either down or curved hor:.zontallyo The object was (Esterly) less . .
than 3 or even (Johnson) 1 mile(s) away, in front oﬁ the first jet. The other two were '
about 10 miles back, _

The object was a bright ball, about 5 (five) times the size of the jet behind ite Its -
€olor was reddish orange, perhaps from sky reflection., Brighter than the planes., & could -

hear no noise from the objeet, nor from the jets, The object!s brightness did not Varyo '
We returned to the Salem Police station when the four objects £lew out of view (the UFO

and three jeta ) 'The UFO appeared to be in level flight all the time while we watched :I.to' ‘

When we came in, the pursuit vehicle reported its loration as near (the object was above)
Fu.'estone farmas, cast of Columbiana, :

Meither one of 'us has been contacted concerning thxs sight:ing' by any repeeoentati.ve cE. the

“Us 8o Air Ferce, or any government representative, or any officials whatever 1nterested in .

this sighting, except the people we work with, in the Police Station. . :.,i:
Date %M,Z ? /f{é‘ ' Signatm:e. Y7 “ v Ot " :
wntneoaed _//,c,é@.@,., ﬁ &/ﬂf/ Signature T

/(/./‘,/C /9,/3 B
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August 11, 1966  L100

s Aerial Phenomena, Lt, Marley speaking.

- W1 Hello, is this Major Quintanilla's office?

-

{
Ys Yes it is.

W: I'm calling from Washington, D. C. My name i3 Weitzel. I wanted to ask if yon
knew anything about a reo-evaluation that's being made there of the April 17, Ohio to
Pemsylvania UFO chagoe.

s Uh, the uh, uh, 3is this the, uh, Raveena Ohio —

W: Ravenna, rirzht ..

¥:  Uh, no, we, We're nol, making a re~cvaluation of this case,

W: Well, I understood Irom Major .uintanilla last week that he had written to Dr. Bynek
and had asked for his opinion on this, and uhat Dr. Hynek had written back to him, this
w8 have from Dr. ifynek —- uh, saying that he thought the case should be Punknown;" Major
Quintanilla told ne that this would depend on Dr. Hynek and Col. DeGoes. I talked with
Col. De(toes on Friday, and he said that he would discuss this with Major Quintanilla on
Monday this week.'

Ms Yeah, well as, as far as I know, uh, this haan't uh, been discussed yet. |

¥s Haa not been discussed at all?

4+ Yeah, no, well, not that I know of.

H{: Mn l'm.

M: I know the Major is, uh, is, uh, is real firm in his standing on this, uh, this
cagse, uh, and I haven't heard any, uh, thing else, uh, to the contrary yet.

W: Mm hmm., Ahh - what is your name, please, and rank?

M: Lt. Marley.

Ws K. 1s there anyone there you could ask, or a file you could check to make sure that

‘this hasn't been done? Because the major told me he would, uh —

M1 Well, the secretary's here, uh, I'll uh, uh, ask her a second.

W: All right.

M: Uh, she said that, uh, any, any release, uh, any additional release on this case
would come by way of, uh, SAFOI.

71z I've been in Col. Freeman's office, I was out there yesterday, and I couldn't get
the inforuation I wanted, specifically atout whether Dr, Hynek's letter had been
received at your office; ap;arently, he sent this over a week ago, —-

s Yo9.ea

W: -~ before the third, I believe.

.0
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M: Yell, now, {'m not, uh, "'n. nct awa~ of, uh, al! .ne, uh, additional “apoenings -
that, uh, tha} have, that nve L2 0y with ohia ense, i
W: Mn hom,
M: Uhy, I just, uh, T know ‘ue lag® tine I bailived with %he major about taia case, uh, i
he was uh, you Ilmow, [irn in his, un, standings on it. :

W: Mn ‘mm. When was *that, nlease?

Mg Uh -- I guess ahout two woeks .igo.

W: WMn hmm, Well thig, uh, in oraation came in last week, -nd we have 2 gtatoment here
from Dr. Hynek that nc was never conoulted about the case, =ut that he did inform the
Air Force, uh, that he though* -his ghould be "unimown”, iz T %ioasht, T assumed that
this meant he had informed Maj. mintanilla. Tpen we gob vard iaver than thab, that
Maj., Quintanilla had sent Dr. Wme! the case files, including, uh, a repor®t I wrote
for the National Investipations Committce - Aerial Phrnonena --

Ms YeSess

Wi . — and that . Hynek had replied to this letusr of inquiry, saying that he thought
that the case should be classiried “unknown™ and this vaz what we were talking aboul. with
MaJ. Quintanilla last weck. and 7, eGons; and ! was informed thrt this would pe
discussed on Monday, and (hat scme zonclusicn would he .uade at that point ahout it.

s Well, now, I mean I haven't reard anything, u*, whether that this, uh, discussion
took, took place or uol nyselif.

Wi Mm hmn, Is there any viay ;o could check on thab

#s  Uh, yes, I ru~s3 we could, uh, check in uh, 7 could zet the major to call vou back
somet ime.

W: Could he have, uh, could [ ha3 that done ~his atfiernoon?

f: Well ths, uh, the major's not 1n today.

W: 'Oh, ue's not in today.

M: I have to uh, I have to, :h, you know, see him {irgt, 'cause i uh, -
Y1 Right.

‘3 «= I, uh, don't knmow anything aboui this at all, really.

Wi Mo hrm. Well, that's Ox, i just, uh, [ don': -xpeet anything would be put up on the
bulletin board or anything like tinat.

M: Yeah.

W: Well, I, I hoped I could find out this afternvon. If I need to call back, I will call
back again tomorrow.

s OK.
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W: But I wish you would discuss it with hiw because, un, T was told by “ol. DeGoes hat
this wowld be discussed apain out there, and we kmow tha% Dr. MeDonald, who's teen out
Lhere quite a bit, talked with Maj. uintanilla, and the aajor %old him that he was gzoing
to re-evaluate the wmaterial, or at least hive Dr. Hynek .nd 7ol. JeGoes do this. And
this ocourred —

M: #@hat day, uh, what, Dr. McDonald says the major's pouna re-evaluate it?

W: Yes, this is what he told us, and, uh, we talked with him by phone and he told this
to us on the Uth of August and on the 29th of July.

M: Uh luh. OK, well, ['1} see what I can find out and, uh, uh, w-on you give a call
back here T can sec what I can find out for jou.

W: A1l right. .

M: K, well, thank you a lot then.

W: All right, thanka for talking. Bye bye.
(TERMINATED)

August 12, 33115

M: Hello, Lt. Marley speaking.
W: Hello.

M: Uh, Mr, Weetszel.

Ws Yes.

42 Uh, T was trying to call a little bit earlier but the linea were ali tied up, and
uh, they told us they were putting & two to three hour delay on the watch line, so uh —

W: Oh.

M3 — g0 I'm sorry to go and call you like this. (I.e., collect to NICAP)

Wi Oh, that's all right.

M3,*Uh, 1 saw uh, Col. DeGoes, uh, a few minutes ago and uh, he has said he is, un,
looked over uh, your report and everything, and we've talked it over with the major,
and, uh, as it stands now, they have no -ians to, uh, reclassify the case.

W: I sgee.

M: What, uh, what he told me as of our conversation, uh, {indistinct)

W: Uh huh — could you hold on minute, I‘d .ike to shut an office door here, it's rather
noisy.

M: All right,

W: I'1l be right backs « « « « OK, now you say you've, that tuere¢ are no plans bo
reclasaify it?

EREIY
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Y: I know of no, uh, yes, uh, that's ahout what I mean, yes.

W: Uh huh. And Col. DeGoes told you thia?

M2  Uh, yes, ;uh, I've talked with him, uh, about, uh, few minutes ago.

W: Now how about, uh. Dr. Hymek, has he consented on this?

M: Uh, well, Dr. Hynek is still on vacation up in Canada.

W: Mn hmn. Well, I understand that, um, Dr. Hynek has written, and we have this in a
letter from him, that he had informed the Air Force of his opinion —- that was before
July 29 — and then from somgone else, that Dr. Hynek had written to the Air Force in
angwer to Major Quintanilla's commmnication regarding the re-opening of the case. And

that he had written back in reply, and said that in his oplnion it should be classified
un‘mown®,

M: Yes, well that, uh, the m2jor hasn't, uh, made any indication that the case was going
to be, uh, you know, re-opened. Uh, he's, uh, is standing firm in his uh, the evaluation
of the case a3 they have now.

W: Mn hmn. Did you know that be had sent Dr. Hynek the case file and my report to NICAP?
M: What, to Dr. Hynek?

W: Yes. That —

M: Uh, no.

W: -~ that the major had sent him those materials?

M: Uh, no, T didn't. He's been up --

W: He told me this —

Mt — in Canada for the last five weeks, and, uh —

W: That's right, he told me he'd mailed them to him, up in Canada.

M: Uh hlh.

W: And he told me this Friday, last week; uh, Dr, McDonald told us about two wecka ago,
over two weeks ago, that he'd talked with the major; we had two phone conversations with
Dr. ¥cDonald, indicating that Major Quintanilla had said that he would submit the material
to Dr. Hynek, and discuss it with Col. DeGoes, and that it would depend on their joint

concurrence, whether the case would be reclassified or not.

M: Y6Seee

W: Dr. McDonald had the strong impression that Dr., that, uh, Major Quintanilla was going
to change his conclusgion.

1 Well, no, this is, uh, completely, uh, comtrary to, to what I've been told, uh, uh,
in myself talking to tho major —

Wi Y¥m .
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M: And, uh, Col. Detioes just, just finished telling me shortly, that we have (indistinct) "
no plans to reclasaify the case. :
© W: Mm hm.: Uk, there are various points about this, that I've tried to commumnicate 2
with Major Quintanilla over, and have been unable to get him to lock at the maverial !

I've submitted. One of them is the fact that the witnesses reported that they saw
Venus in addition to the object, And in a letter ! have rfroac Major u*atanills dated
July 15th, he says, "Why didn't the witnesses repori Venus?" as part oi their signting.
If they had, he says, new light would have been shed on the cuses

Mr YeSeeo

Wi Ahh, we tape-recorded the testimony v the witnesses in Ohio, this is Just the

Ohio —- in the Ravenna area -- witnesses; they told him this twise during his interview
with them, that they had seen a bright point of light in the sky for quite a while, to
the right of the moon; it didn't move anywiere; this would nave been Vermus, and that they
of courge also saw the UF0O, and they were distinguighing these two, uh, lirhts., I mailed
the major a letter on the 17th of May, which he receivcd, uh, it was mailed Certified
Mail and he signed for it on the 20th, and I drew a picture of this, this aituation with
the three objects in the sky -- the moon, Venus, and the JFO; and made quite a point of
that; and, uh, I'm very disturbed that the major has not heard this from the witnegses,
or hag read it as explicitly emphasized in my letter to him, and yet feels that if this
were part of the testinony, it would shed new light on the cage. Now that's three times
he has had an opportunity to bae aware of this, and claims that it would shed new light

on the case, and yet he is unaware of it.

M: Yes, well I uh, I'm not, uh, I mean I'd, I couldn't comment on this.

Ws No, I lmow you're in no position to say anything about that at all; but I'm trying
to point out to you, um, why it is that we're trying to get through to this man, and
make him aware of the facts of the case. As it stands right now, he apparently is making
a presumption about what happened, and not faking the evidence into account.

M: But, uh, this, this 7 don't believe to be truve, I mean, wh, uh, I think that he's
made a very uh, uh, valid, uh, conclusion on this case.

W: A1l rignt, I'11l pnoin% out soms other things to you. The cbjact was first seen coming
from the south. It went directly over the road, due north, and then resumed its, or
reversed its direction of travel, and hovered directly overhead Ifor severa! minutea.

A satellite, as Major Quintanilla pointed out, would have come from the nortilwest and
gone toward the southeast. The object did not do tnis. It was also, uh, seen to be
quite large, it illuminated the road such that their headlights made no difference in
the illumination of the arsa. It was seen traveling directly east, and then was seen
for several mimutes, as they were traveling directly east, out their left window. This
could not possibly have been Vermus, nor could it have been & sateliite. It wus seen
flying toward a police officer in Ohio, near tne border, in Columbiana County; ii was
geen flying toward him f{rom the nortlwegt; it went directly overhead and toward the
southeast. The oftricer obgerved tnis object coming, as he estimated, about a thousand
feet off the rvad, it cams over trecs in the distance, went directly dovm the road, and
into the distance. The deputies were following tnis object, and the officer had
expected it, or had expected them to come through the area, and they did; they drove
right by him, as the object had flown right overhead. FHe joined in the pursuit, and
followed it with them. At cne point afterwards, they saw the o! ject hovering dead still
over the road, only & few hundred fect up, at which point., while they watched it, them-
selves standing stilli, the object shot straight up in the air and took off again. It
waas then seen by a fourth policeman, coming tuwarc him from the west: he walchec it move

ot e e e
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out over a shopping center, and hover. At this point, Venus was to the right of the {
moon, and the object was to the left of the moon. The object then took off straight up, °
and one of the offjcers had the impression that it should have left a sonic boom, because'
of the length and rapidity-of itg travel. There was a fifth police officer who claimed :
to see tHis ot ject. following two jet planes into the distance, towards the rising sun. 7
Fhether ttet has anything to do with this or not — but it is clear that at leasti three °
men were directly involved in the sighting of .n airborne object which was not, by ile _
detaila of the ouservation, if taken into accourt, the planet Vemua., Venus does not come’
fron the northweut, and travel directly nverhead; it does not come from the south and go
rortlk; neither does a satellite: there are about *hirteen points to this sighting —

M: Tlell there are —
‘ i
W: ~= that are not covered by the explanation. '

s

M: All satellites dc not travel with an exact easterly component . }
W: No; that is correct. But no satellite goes overhsad and comes back again, illuminates
Lhe road as brigit as day — and this is confirmed, at least their initial impression of
it, by several people who were listening to 4he radio then -~ it does not subtend the
entire road, about fifty feet awiy. Il doos not have = probe or a projection of some

kind coming off the back. It does not mske e huming noise,

M: Points like this that you keep bringing up, in my, uh, initjal reading of the case,
uh, uh, I, statements that I recad there, that these people, or a light that was coming
over the car, then al! of a sudden, thesc same people that report seeing a projection
coming from the object, and all this type 2tufi —-

W: Yes?

L: It seems that they, uh, that as these people were continually interviewed, the story
seems to be changing scmewhat, ‘

W Well -- that's quite truel Because the sc-ne was changing; they were driving about
eighty miles an hour, and they covered seventy three miles of ground. And it got brighter,
and they were able to make out more details on the object, which also rules out Venus,
because Vem:s, the relal.ive brightness of Vemus, would have gone down as the sky became
brighter; this object kept, became more vizible. And it was not just & bright object!

Tt was a huge objects And it was not just traveling across the sky, it was coming from
_gouth to north, back again, standilny dead still for several minutes, then directly east
for several mim:tez, illvminating the road, and this is, this is not the sort of thing,
that you can say, uh, binocular vision does not apply here; becausec the object was withdn
their capacity for binocuvlar vision. And it was seen in go many differemt directions,

and these, this is not due to road bending, because as they pointed out in the transcript
of the hearin; , which 7 have rignt in front of me, they were aware that sometimes when the
road bent., the objiect woull appear tn go over the road; other times when they were going
perfectly straight, tlr object would swing across the road, and be seen in an entirely
different direction. No atmoapheric varistions, or M™oise," as Major Quintanilla calls it,
tenperature effects in the air, nothdng can cause this sort of movement; if it did, the
moon would also swing arcund, due to the same type of process; no astronomical obJect is
exempt from this kind of distortion. And no astronomical object will appear to swing
160° in the sky. Now I have pointed these points out to Major Quintanilla in my letter
of May 17; I have tried to cormunicate with him about it, I have tried to be as patienmt
as I can, I discussaed thia with him at the end of the hearing in Ohio. He did not hear,
He did not attend to wha*t § was trying to tell him, and he has not attended, The fact
1lat Venua was seern in addition to the object, a condition which he himself claims would
nave shed new light. un the-case, and vhich he himself is not sgeing, is incredidle to me,
YMow, I'm not ::ving you far any commernt, Lt. iarley, I am simply pointing out my concern
sver this, and e basesg for i, MNajor Quintanil'a hag not considered the testimony.
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He has accepted the case under an interpretation. His interpretation is, "A light é
in the sky."® This i3 no more a simple light in the sky than a mushroom cloud is
s.imply a cloud. There ave many, many, many features of this which are not covered
by a Venus-patellite explisnation. Now, that is my position, it's backed up by testimony,
tape-recorded testimony, reiteration many times, commenis of the witneswes, the radio
officers —- radic men who mere lisvening to the officers talk on the radio, corroboration
by various people who uaw the object in differemt directions such tha* a rough triangulatim
can be accompl.shed. [ nave pointed thit out over and over again to Major Quintanills,
I have asked him to go through each ui these points, poimt by point, and explain why each
one of them wa: not tazer into account. fle has refused to H% thig. He says in his letter
to me that the satellite went from norilmest t¢ soutieast, refusing, or ignoring the fact
vhat the object was scen coming from the ucuth going north, coming back, hovering, et
cetera et cetera et cetera; it, it is wearying, believe me, to o through this over and
over again. The deputies have; I have listened to it over and aver arain; it has not
changed, and I am williny to kee; sayinw it over and over arain to Major Quintanilla,
to you, to Col. DeGoes, to amyone a0 will listen. And if people who should be listening
?v'i.ll not listen, we arc ¢oing Lo {ind ways to make ther: listen. It is apparent that
Major Quintanilla has not listeoned to the facts, | Now, if thar secms a little gtrong to
7ou, or T seem excited ahout it, 1 “ape ' on reflection you can understand why.

s Well I mean, uh, uh, in my first reading of the report, that, uh, it seems that
cvery time I see more about the report, there seems to be other, sometimes it comes from é
the wegt, sometimes it comes from the goulh, uh, — :

W: Well, which parts of these are yvou taiking about?
M: Well, now I'm not right off, I, uh, don't know for sure because I don't -

Wi I don't know what material you have out there, frankly, because Major Quintanilla

took absolutely no notes at this hearing. He received approximately three minutes of
testimony from one of the four men who were directly inmvalved in it, at first, I don't

know what notes he took then, but he could not possibly have gotten very much detail

out of ite I, I dm't know what material you've seen, other than what's in my report;

ny report has been reviewed by . Hynek, who agrees that there is only one minér
incongistency in it; that incongistency bas nothing to do with what we are talking about,
and be agrees it's a minor one. 't has been reviewed by several scientists, newspaper
reporters, competent, reflective pcople in this office and elsewhere who can find nothing
inconaistent or out of place or incompletc in “he report. Every category of the reporting
format section of 200~2 has been fuirilled. There is nothing missing from this report.

“Ard there arn not inconsistencies. MNHow, I don't know, I don't have any idea to what you're'
‘referring; I'd be very happy to be enlightened, and T mean that sincerely; if you can find °
anything incomgl svcnu wo this,

M1 Yes, it's, uh
W: Who was it said this object came from the wmest?

s Well that was, uh, from what [ initially read on the report. What, uh, I recall; I
naven't studied the report. in great detail.

W: What report are you referring to, now?
‘'3 Well, there are, the initial reports that, uh, we have.

W: Initial rerort from whom, though?

¥: That was, 3':. performed herc.



W: That Major Quirtanilla called these peoplde up?
Mz TYes.

Wi Well, I don't know if he logged the time on it, but Deputy Spaur told me he began

the interview,asking what the mirage was that they saw, and that he talked for less than
three minutes. And he called back about three days later, and talked for less than two
mimites, — if you're, uh, 1'd be very curious to kuow jus® what is on record there, and
why this record has not been supplemented by the material that was presented to Major
Quintanilla in the hearing. I have listened to every wrd of that tajpe recording. And

I can't find anything inconsistent on it. liow, I'd like to point out ithat I'm not dushing
for any kind of conclusdon. “ajor Quuitanilia'y letter suggests -hat I'm trying to get
him to say they saw a spaceship, which is utterly ridiculous. I'm not interested in
vhether this was a spaceship or not. I['d be, excited LT 2 spaceship had come duwn somewhere
but this is completely out of the picture. The fact is, that an unidentified airborne
object flew over that area, and I, I see no reason why it camnot be admitited. Has the
maj — haa, is anything in the records out there, does anything in The records have
anything to do with the material that the major collected on May 10, in Ravenna?

Ms Uh, yes, I, I'm sure it does, I mean I can't, I can't say uh, officially, because I,
I dn't know, uh, right off the, right off hand.

W: Mm lum, Is any of that material within your access right now?

M: Uh, no it ian't.

Wi Well, I'm sure, I must seem overly excited about this to you, but if you will look
at if from my position, being aware of these facts ever since the sighting, over twelve
weeks ago, watching Major Quirtanilla ignore them, one by one and all together, I think
you'll understand that it is something to te very upset about. I'm not asking you to
be upaset about it; as I say, you'rs not, uh, I understand your position there.

M: Well, I, uh, uh, I')l be glad to, uh, get your report, 'cause I mean, soon &s, uh,

Col. DeGoes and them, or, or they, you know, they have it now, they're, have been, uh,
looking at it.

W: Yes.

Mt And, uh, I'1), I'll eventually see it, to go through it myself, uh, I'll be glad to
go through and —

Wi Well, I wish you would; I, uh, —

M: And I can see what you have to say.

W: M hmm,

M: Buyt, uh, right now, I just don't have any comments, or any, anything at all —

W: Mm hmn.

M: — to say.

W: Quite; quite understandable. Well, I'd like to leave with you, the message that I have
not stopped. And NICAP has not stopped, and the people of Portags County are still waiting
for an evaluation of what happened there.

Ms  OK.
W: A1l right. Thank you for taliing., Goodbye. (TERMINATED)

i
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ils  Hello, this is Allen Hynek.

We Tius is William Weitzel, at NICAP. You've maybe heard of me, I wrote a report
on the Hortage Tounty, Am*il 17 sighting that I think you've seen.

dr Yes, Itve scrn thata

Wi I've been trying to pei in touch with you about the Ft. Smith, Arkansas sightings,

H: What's that?
W: Fb. Smith, Arkanaas. Several tnhousand people saw UFOs for several hours,

d:  Ft. Smith Arkansas? What is this about? (Aside) Do we have anything on UFO
siphtings in #t. Smith, Arkansas? (Back) Major Quintanilla tells me there is a
major there investigating now, Whal happened? When was this?

Wt Well, several tLhousand peonle watched four large red lights in the sky, at the
corners of an imaginary square, and several other lights, different colors, some
stealdy, some blinking, one casting a beam, darted around from one of the red lights
to another, for geversl hours. And an engineer at a tranamitting station saw a
foothall-ghaped "dingy white" objecti hover in the west, then go south, then back
to its original nosition. The two objects {lew overhegd parallel, then three,

that came from the ground straighi v, levelled off, and flew overhead due east.
But we were told a Capbain Zkter wag investigating, from Little dock &4FB, had been
there since Tuesday.

41 Captain Exter? 1 don't “wnow tha® name,

W: You don't imow anything ahout thia?

Hs No, but when infommation is ready, it'!'ll be released at SAFOI in Washington.

Wi Well, T wasn't able to pet any informalion from Sara Humt therv, so I tried to
call you at Northwesitern. I'm sorry to bother you there, but they referved my call
to you.

Ht On, I was wondering how yo: gob %o me here. oY the way, while I'm still on the
line, “here's afumor poing arcend nere that Major Keyhoe said I wrote him a lebter,
in nis talk at Cleveland las! weesk, Iy that true?

W: HNo, sir. Wha* might nave happened -- [ suw the newspaper item on that — the
major aaid he had, or aad see:n, a letier vom apparently wrote to someone who had

askod Jou some queqt ions about n,-\):, , and said, in Cleveland, that he had a letter
you wrote; the press statement might. have indicated that he owned it; but he does

not have a;y letthr you wrote him.

Y3 Oh, i3 that it. OK. Well, about the Arkansas sightings, you can get the
information from SAFOT. 1is there anything =lse you wanted to talk about?

W+ Ho, sir. Singe you haven't heard -~ there's nothing else.
#: Very well then. oodoyw,

W: “Thank vou. (oodive,
218 241966 Anpust 19
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Fine, how are you?
Pratty good.
How did things go today? g

Oh, reasonably well, reasonably well. We had a lot of cases discussed, so, uh,
no comment, no particular ccament wag made about your call, and I think the, uh,
it did give them a chance, however, to, get, juap on Lhe major somewhat (cluckle
to get him to lmrty up. Alwub the ™. Smith sighting.

I'm glad that came up, as an opportunity; killed two birds with one stone,

rg' I didn't think it would be wise, however, to bring up the question of whether your
QQ report was better than the Air Force's. So I chanpged the farmat to the Keyhoe letter
m;j i!'!.ﬂ‘bead.

Oh, was that part of the rmnr also?
Yesl

Well, I've beon trying to track this down with several people, just trying to fipure
what happened. And no cne I've talked to, T've talked with two or three people about
it, and two of them were my parents, about thal letter —-

Yeah.

One thing, my mother called up when the letter arrived at home, and I was at work;
and I asked her to read it %o me, which she did, over the telephone. No one in the
office has revealed any of the combents of that letter, or even that il exists, to
anyone on the outside. No one cowming sn from outside has seen the letter.

‘Well, I'm not worried aboul that leltar -~

Noj I'm just giving you background ifor what might have happened here, and as far as
Sara Hhmnt goes, I, well, we fipured it this wayt I brought my report out to the
Pentagon, to show to her., And I had rather a good talk with her, because [ surprised
her tremendously by langhing at the idea that UFOs were spaceships. This was in one
of their summary reports, and I gtarted chuciding when I read it; I said, "What's

all this nonsense aboul spaceships?" 'WNo one's ever geen a real spaceship, have they?!
and this sort of thing. And then [ showod her the Ravenna report, and I said, "Now
hore's something that's highly uwnusual, but doss it look like & spaceship to you?"
And she waa very upset, becaunsc ahs thoupht all NICAP people automatbically believe

in spaceships. So I went bthrough the report with her in a 1little bit of detail, 1
didn't show her any of the documents, bLnubt just some of the pictures, and I think that
she might — now, this gounds fantasiic —- but it seamed posaible to us, the only
Iypothesis that seemed bte work, that eithar she or sowmshody at Project Blue Book
made up the rumor to see how you womld react to it.
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That's always possible, of course. But . don't tnink we should have to worry about i
that; I've been more concerncd about any gtatements made in the hulletin ahout my '
having not been consulted on thia case; and I realiy feel tmut 1 wouldn't want to
go any farther than to have it said that it has been learnec on pood authority, or
sonething tike that, or irs.Clapp. I've turned over in my wind various things *hat
could happen, and if you publish a direct statement from me, it just isa't poing to
git well.

No, of course not. Major Keyhoe and I talked about this again today, in light of what
you told me last night, and he's quite willing to leawve the letter, and any direct
statements you've made to anybody even remotely connected witni NICAP, copletely out
of the picture; although he's vory eager to use them.

TR Y

Yeah, I think the time will caue when it could be done more effectively and so forth;
right now is not the time, I don't believe.

e I got ahold of Carol last night around midnipght; she'd been out at s play
somewhere; so she read me this over the phone; I copied it dowm, and I'11 read it
to you now, if you'd like,

Sure.

{(Reads article.)
That was published?
Mn hmoae

Uh huh. Well, I haven't heard any kickback from that., I would say, that if you !
pick any of that up, it's not taken out of context; I would like to have included
that part about greater acientific attention, and so forth,

(K, I'll underline that.

I always like to have something positive came out of this, not emphasize the negative.

Well, this is one thing Major Keyhoe is very atiracted to in your lettey, the fact
that you were pointing out that the Air Force is tauking more, a more scientific
approach to things,

‘This has been my aim and objective; and it's heen a long, long struggle; because the
military mind is, is, well it's the military mind!

That's a very meaningiul tautology.

Yeah. So, uh, it is indeed; it's quite a, tautological redundancy! 1In any event, I'm
depending on you to present this in a way that isn't goinrg to raise too much hell with
ny relations with the Air Force.

Righte. Well, the major is awfully concemed atout that, he really is. And he doesn't
want to jeepardize anything —

Yeah, well, well, give him my regards, and, now, one of these days, i expect I'll
eventually meet him. But, uh, the —- (mumble) what the hell I was going to say —-
Uh, yeah, the Ft. Smith thing; T am anxlous to find out more information about that,
although this time, I assure you -- I sort of laughingly rubbed it in, to Quintanilla,
I said, "For God's sake, this time, don't let the Pentagon put anything out unti?lw
you're damwn sure of gomething® — and 7 said it very laughingly — sand this 18 t©



method, you see; if T came to him and very seriousiy said, "Now, look, Major,

you just can®t do this, il'a oul of the 1eation, hlal tlakh blahM there'd be
friction. Bub 1 Just lzwbed, sod 1 s2il, "Let's not," I don™ think T sald,

Ygo off hglf cocked," lut vhat way the peonerad ideas And he said, ™No," nothing's
golng to come out of il urtil they know what it’s all about. This is the posthiwm
abep, you goe.

Sure. Did they have wyy infermaticn on it at all, ot there?

No. None whatsgoever. They're just waiting, they're turning it over 4o this major,
or captain, or whatever ne is — he gaid 2 major - and they want him to do the Sull
invesgtigation and a report on it. And wiparently this time, Major Quintanille gimply
doesm ™ want Lo pet his hands femed at 2ll; he's eoing %o stay out of it. It'1l be
what the major Jdown there aav:.

¥oll — that's OK, if ie can gel amay with that — 1 don't mean get away, in the
senge it's uwguwally intended, bt 7 hope e can keen his hands from gelling burned.

+ 3

Well, I, T, I, I, uh, I cax ferl sorry for the major. especially since he's suffering

from the piles riclhi nowl
Oh, really?

He can hardly git acem «y wrr walk around; and that makes any man nervous and
crogs. So, I alwayr supum thege thinges, you have 1o look at, Lhe lnonan side.

Certainly. [t is a little hord, somel imes, being aware of Lhe hunen side of other
people tha! -or dealing with hin.

Well, there cones a time when you have to draw a line. and say, hmmanity i3 humanity,
tut facts are facts. This ia true.

Well, T will tall wiih the major: hels poing to, he knew {int 1 was calling you, and
he's poing to call me soon, elther tonipht or tomorrow somotime. and T1'11 communicate
vour wighes and jour intentions, ant we will try to put topether something that will,
matehes this. However, of conrsge, onr interest in thir is tryirng to do something
which will, from your zoint of wiew, 2bsolve you Irom the connection that's bsen
attached.

#ine, fne; I hope it can he done; T hope it can be done pracefully, I, I would -
aporeciate that ver mch, bocsuae T oinow that a number of veople think that, well,
what sort of stupe is this guy, “7oways o's an astrononer, and he allows thias?

ind that's not right; on the otier hend, 7 have mmbivalent feelingas, T feel a loyalty
to the Air Forec's interest: well, | el loyal Lo tie Air rorce. Bul = and, as
mispuided as some oL the <*forts  have teen, T can understand, having been in it,

i can vnderctand how the rdilitars rand does,

Well, [ think things will e & lob belter when the military mind has the gsubjec’

taken off its mind, Eﬂ%md\u&%"o\al MMM{% Sare Mhs‘\

Oh, gosh — [ don't have Lne - ehbast ddea whals widversity's going to ret thds;

it ta ecertainly not aire te be Morthwestermn —-

Yes, "il1 Powers was telline rw oaroui toat. s ladbked vo Jim Bersie. the other duy,
in Tord's offiece, =l he nold ne ae'd cotten one ingniry that Looked hboweful, and

e wasr't too gure atiemtb e,



Well, I can honestly say they haven't given me a glimmer of information about it.
in fact, I don't think Trigiht field knows. (indistinct) the Pemtagon.

|
Are they gpoing to push up their deadline on this, or what?

VWell, I did go so faxr as to ask Quintanilla today, Jjust when are they going to do
somsthing about this? He shrugged his shoulders, and said, "Well, they said some
tine September first. AMAnd that's all T know.

Humm, Weoll, if you wanted to talk tuv me zgain, I'm going to leave some timo this
weckend, or Monday morning. And 111 wrdte up everything welve talked about and
leave it with Hajor Keyhoe, and also talk to him on the phons. But if you want to
talk with ma any more about anything, I will be in Pittsburgh; my mumbexr is in the
directory there; the address you have,

All right, good. If T think of anything I will. Next woekend IT!11 be down at our
zgaf}:\ﬁtory in Mew Ueimico, Lor a couple of weeks of observing, before I can get bagk
Oh! This reminds me of gsomething — de you know a fellow named Lee Katchen?

Yes,

Well, he told me that he has bean talking to you about this Cuernevaca sighting —
Yeah,

— and he collected some tapes ~-

Yea, a glow discharge, or arc —

Well, I tend to disagree with him, on the basis of elechrical engineering principles;

the report he gave me might have been twlsted by the observers that were observing
the electrical phenorena —-

Well, I was going to meet, in Dallas, one of the witnesses, on the way down to
Mexico, I'11 stop in Dallas, so I'm poing to spend a little time with Mr. Harrel,
Judy Harrel.

Did you get the taps recordings that Lee sent, you?

No; tape recordings that I -- well, obviously, I've got the tape recordings that I
made! I did not get any other tapes, no.

Well Lee was worried atout this, and he also mailed you a letter —

Well, wait a second; he said he was roing to, and I left town; they may very well be
at the office.

He wanted to dissuade you from making an unnecessary trip to Cusrnavaca, and I think
this was the anly reason he sent these upe.

Woll. if I Jo go dowm, it'll be more of a vacation. My man at the Corrico station,
i might persuade him to <rive me dawn, take in some of the sights, but I don't know

vet. I'1 Jigten to Lixv tapes, ard sec how this guy sgu?dﬂ, I did talk to Mr. Harrel,

on the phore yegterdar, 1hout Liiis, and he was aware of (indistinct), and he tells me



he's the only one down there who believea it was the arcing; the others down there
believe quite ctherwige.

Well, I heard some of the tape, and there were some pretty definite descriptions, of
a disc-shaped, metallis-looking object; but, as far as the arcing goes, the
description I heard, by this fellow who apparently had some scientific training,

the arcing was acroas aame points that were a meter or two meters apart. Well, this
would involve a several miilion volt discharge.

Damn right it would. It would not be continuous, either; it would diminish.

Well, no; sometning would happen; this went on for twenty minutes or a half hour,
I think, S0 —

And it also happened twice. Well, 1t only went on, I think about five minutes;
Judy told me that, uh, she was out in the patio, she saw a light developing, over
her left shoulder; it got bright.er and brighter and brighter; when it pot its
brightest, tle lights went out. MNow, —

That 's putting the cart before the horae, isn't it?

Yeah., The, uh, the whole thing — Yeah, this is true, now this is a good poimt;
the lights did not go out until after the thing was quite bright. I'm going to
re~check that point. However, the energies involved, are stupendous, I wamt to
gee if I can put some numbers to it. Well, in any event, if I do go down there,
I will salve my conscience by saying it's not the sole purpose of my visit.

Well, I wanted to agk you if you had heard about another sighting, at Wright-Patterson.
Shoot .

. This is from a physiciast, named Vasil Uzunoglu.

No sir. I certainly would remember that nsme,

(Chuckle) T gusmyou would! We all remember it very well here. T talked with him
on the phone -

. Did he report it to the Air Force?

Yes, he dide And we have a copv of the form he filled out for the Air Force. With
his notations. '

Well, it could be very well — what is the date?

August 1st.

Well, as a matigr of fact, that esplains it, because I got down to the end of June
today. I haven t even gotten to the Presque Isle, or whatever it is, Erie thing.

Oh! This is samething that we're very curicus about. 0Nc you know the report on
that?

Yeah, I've pot the file right here in my room. It's interesting. And, well, I was
going to look at it iater on tonight.
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Well, we're wondering what they mean by saying that there was urine in the soil
samples. We have some pictures of this gtuff on the ground, up there, taken by
the newspaper people. And it looks like some kind of sticky stuff, Urine, if
anything had left it there, would have scaked up in the sand; it wouldn 't have
shown up in these pictures. But as to whal the other maberial was, I don't know.
And I don't ¥now if any samples were taken, to standardize the conditions in the
sand up there, anyway.

Well, after all, 1 suppose cven gpace travellers have to urinatel

(Laughter) This was a humorcus conjecture someone around here made, when we talked
about it at first, bul I never thought it would come out this way! And also, ihere
was no mention in the report ahout what kind of urine it was; whether it was animal,
or what kind of arimal, or lmman, or what. And then the funny tripod markings, we
talked to —--

I'm looking forward to locking tinrough those files tonight. I'm going out to dinner,
be going to that fairly soon. Instead of reading Agatha Christie tonight, I think
I']1l read the Erie file.

OK. T'10 just tell you brietly about ithis Uzunoglig thing:
Teah, sure.

Tn case you don't run across it: (beltway, date, time, % feet, hot dog, coolie hat,
have pictures here, yellow eye, hovering over housing development)/

Well, in Washington, you'd expect many other people would see it.
Of course; that's very true, but as you krow, not many people report these things.

feah, this is true. T always tond to think that we underestimate the thing at this
point; that it requires quite an inertial threshhold to overcome; before people will
report in the firsy place. .

That's true. ell, this fellow has a very good scientif'ic background -~
id he have any witnesses?
%o, he didn't. Thig would have to go under "insufficient evidence," T guesal

Well, no, not necessarily; it would have to go under — the only presgsure would be
the creribility factor of the witneas.

o bmm. Well, 7 wasg being a litile sarcastic there.

O}l; I, y‘B-’-).h.

Tive asked them about this at the Pentagon several times; they've received nothing
yet; 'trg. Hunt called Andrews AFB, smd they said nothing had been reported to them -
but they also said, if something had been reported, and a bage nfficer thought he
know what it was, it w-wld no' ro on the log out there, Would not be reported any

further.

Yeah. A&rd, arother thing that = t:ink soretimes happens, when a really sut=cf=this-
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that night thinks, "Aaah, some crackpot called up," and he doesn™ pass it om, you
see; and this ia lmman nature; people will do that.

Well, one of the men on my subcoumittee in Pittsburgh is a former ANC unii director
in Pittgburgh, he had two umitsg: and he said a Lot of the UFO reports thub came to
thom would go to some local bage or would o Lo Boulder, Colovado, or somecthing like

rg.o gthat., the ADC, and wuld Jusl stay there; would never get to Wright-Patterson at all,

This ig true. I've always been Uaprossed by the reporta of sighbings thatl are in
FMlying Saucer Heview. Sometinen a shade more apectacular.

Right, well, even the SAB mentioned this in their report —- I don't know how mch
tongus in cheek Lhat was, tut it is5 true, thai s lot of spectacular thinga are

reported, “hat don't geow to i1l too much of the Air Force's repository.

Well —- 0K, 1 juess 1 ¥mow shere Lo get in touch with you, and, well, T juess that'e
it. So have a gnod woekend.

K. T did want to ask you one otiner thing, very briefiy — If you have any xnowledge,
or understanding, or even a whiff «f something out there about the Ravenna case. Is it
a dea:l igaus, or what?

Tt was scrupulously not mentioned “aday,

Ah. T sea,

Ves, scrupulously. T avoided it and (uintanilla avolded itl

Well —- 0K,

T didn't, T supooge the next action will be to he:n; from Stanton, T suppose.

“Wm hmm. 1 called his office todsy, and they said he had written, but they couldn't
find a copy of the letier to read to me, so don't kmow what it was he said.

If they heard aboui, if ‘mintanilla heard about it, he didn't tell me. He's terrib%x
gengitive about it, and, so obvionaly ['m nol poing to bring up the subject. An
he dow1a't, wall —— there you are.

v Jure. I wigh there were a way to vush on Lhis, without irritating him, bul it's —

T think only *icme can do that. If we could only figure out a good way for him to
save face. Thab's the old Chinese method, and a damn good one. Mut I can't see any
way right now,

Hell -~ 1 won't hold you up any wore, Thanks very much for talking, and I hope you
enjoy your vacation,

Righto. Bye bye.

e,
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Sighting of April 19, 1966 — Ravenna, Ohio to Conway, Pa.

: Telephone report fram Dale Spaur, patrolman, Portage County “heriff's
Department, taken the night of April 19,

At about 0507 local time, Spaur and Neff were on patrol, and had stopped
on Rtes 114 to inspect what appeared to be an abandoned car. They mpticed a light . /.
in the sky to the South which descended behind trees in a wodded area. They left '
the cruiser and were dooking at the car when what seemed to be the same object reappeared
over the trees to the south, and came up and over the patrol car, where it stopped.
The object was large and oval, appearing to be about 78 feet in diameter, at an
assumed helght of same 500 feet, Smome It shined a brilliant 1light straight down,
illumipating the cruser, the road, and the adjacent fields "as bright as daylight',
While it hovered overhead, Spaur, who was very frightened, got back into the cruiser
and radioed the headquarters station. The man on duty told him to keep calm, #n get
as good a physical description as he could, and to keep the object under observation.

The object then started to move Bast, straight down highway 114, and the
men got into their cruiser to follow ite At that time Spaur says that if he had had
even a Brownie camera, he could have obtained a gdod clear picture if it: it was
sdEnenirxplagex easy to see its shape, and it was closd,

The object proceeded smutinmesm southeast dovn 114, with the patrol car
in pursuit; the car was kept abreast of the object, which was to the left and gk
in front at various times ( the road is straight), and thich was high in the sky -
definitely not low on the horizon.(It appeared large enough that the rear~view
mirror would not have covered it, according to what Spaur told another interviewer),
The speed of the object was clocked during this portion of the run at 83 to 84
miles per hour. The object moved silently as far as could be told ( including the
initial portion when there was no motor noise), and left no vapor traile. The entir e
object seemed to glow on its bottom side; there were no separate lights.

As the cruiser neared East Palestine, Chio, radio contact was established
with a cruiser from the police department of that town, occupled by Mr. Wayne
Houston, & patrolman, Mr. Houston joined the chase, imxisyg after he, too sighted the
objects The cars proceeded after the object toward and_into Permsylvaniag now at
gpeeds occasionally as high as 103 miles per hours In Rochester, the carg "got tangled
up in the bridges", but the object appeared to walt; they resumed the chase, and the
object appeared to move on. The chase was finally stopped in Comway, where the Ravemna
cruiser was running out of gas, and had been ordered by radio back to hame base.
It was dawn at this time, and the object was high in the sky, appearing small and bright.

Telephone report fram Wayne Houston, Patrolman, East Palestine Police Depte

Houston wgw on patrol in E, Palegtine, when he heard over the radio a broadcast
advising patrols to be on lockout for the UFO. When Spaur and Neff were a‘out 10 miles
away, Houston established car-to~car contact withihgm; they asked if Houston could
see the object and he could not. Houston parked in a parking lot near 114, and stayed
in contact. When ¥mzx Spaur and Neff were about 5 miles away, Houston saw the object
approaching in the Northwest, low over the trees. It appeared top-shaped, with the
pointed end dcmma and dhemboxermpoetdomm the whole thing appeared very bright £ M"like
a blg light-bulb", It dod not appear to rotate, and it had no visible markings on it,
and made no sound. The object came nearly overhead and procéeded down Rte 174; Houston
joined the chase. Near Rochester, Pas, Houston said that all three men saw what seemed
to be an xthemza antenna protrude briefly out of the zigzn o}i; ‘jt:ge ;l;i:gtgagdouiﬁon says

st the object going through the bridges % ridge » en
:lex:.cz}geéoit; it hatji gai:g;ed gltitude and was just a little white dot high in the
sky, vis ble against the glow of dawn.



e - o el - .

NATIONAL INVESTIGATIONS COMMITTEE

ON AERIAL PHENOMENA

TELEPHONE: NORTH 7-9434 WASHINGTON. D. C. 20036 AOMINISTRATIVE OFFICES:

CABLE ADDRESS: 1538 CONNECTICUT AVE.. N. W.
SKYLIGHT By Deputy Sheriff Dale F. Spaur and Posse Member W. L. Neff

MAJOR DONALD E. KEYHOE STATEMENT: On April 17, 1966, at about 5:00 AM, the undersigned,

USMC (ReT.) DIRECTOR
pale F. Spaur and Barney (W. L.) Neff, were patrolling the southeast portion of Portage County,
Ohio. We had been hearing radio traffic about a UFO near Portage County. We found an abandoned

K& n a( o { f ’\ .

car on the berm on Rt. 224 between Atwater and $ho-intorsesticonof Ri2diwith-rts—303T We
left our car to routinely investigate this wehicle. Spaur noticed a light over the trees on
the hill next to the berm, and called Nefft®s attention to it, As ﬂh’ﬁw&atched, the light "
came closer and a large, self-illuminated object was seen as its source., The object came
directly overhead and hovered above us, Its light 1it up the ground where we were standing,
and our cruiser, P13. It was too bright to look at without hurting the eyes. Wwe got into
our car and radioed that we had spotted the UFO. During that time, it began moving away from
us, We followed it down 224 onto Rt. 14, to the Ghio-Pennsylvania border, and into Pennsylvania
on Rt. 51; then through Rochester, Pa., and on Rt. 65, up to Conway, where we stopped. As we
passed East Palestine, Chio, Patrolman Wayne Huston, of the East Palestine Police, joinmed in
our pursuit. In Conway, Pa., Officer Frank Panzanella met us where we stopped, and we stood
with him watching the object as it hovered and then rose, twicé, in a rapid cl:‘;:ib. The object
seemed 30-45 feet across, and 18-24 feet high., The light it gave off 1it up the ground over
the road and over fields as we pursued it. At first it was about 150 feet up; then it rose -
to around 1000 feét. During the chase it changed altitude and direction, maneuvered smoothly,
had a sort of dome~shaped fop, and at times showed a projection on the top part, near the
trailing edge. Not all of it was self-illuminated; part of the top trailing portion looked
metallic; not shiny, but satiny. At times we PUYFALA/TY/AAL measured its YA speed over
the ground at about 103 miles per hour. At one point, near Rochester, we lost it while
getting through a bridge-underpass area, but when we emerged, it had come down lower and

seemed to have waited for us; it went off fast ahead again then. We were, and are, sure we

were not chasing an illusion, or seeing a reflection, star, planet, or similar still object,

&3?-6 n& Ja@ lthe nalional /mééc enlerest
As far as our part in th:.s ing :.s concemed at least the article by Tom Schley in the

Beaver County Times, April 18, 1966, about this, is accurate. Signed:



Pittsbur,
Houston says that they radioced the m:%mu% airport and received xm
a negative radar report; while they were halted in Lonway, they saw several 707s

take off froam the Pittsburg airport; one plane passed above the object, the other
well to one sidey but neither gave any :Lndica'bion of having seen :Lt. Houston also
said that he imi heard timkmsmgrampmmfixt o amivadmschiemonions

airport that a group of fighter jets had seen the ob;)ect mov::.ng along below, and
had tried to follow it but could not because of its slow speed. The substance of
this part of the report has not been checked.

Another report was received fram Comway, a Mr. and Mrs, Taylor, who
quite apparently saw Venus, while driving on a winding road in hilly terrain,
and mistoock the changes in direction and gttituvde of the car for motions of the
planet,

Ana.lysis. Neff, Spaur, and Houston clearly saw an object of non-astronamical
nature. The sightings involved clear observation of ghape, and a light which brightly
illuminated the ground, In addition, the ,olicemen chansed the object in a souteasterly
directigh, and one of them sgw it approacf?:.ng fram the northwest and pass overhead
on a southeasterly heading. It also seems clear that after sight of the object had
been lost crossing the bridges in P ennsylvania, the object was seen no more; the
object that was pursued after that fits a description of Vemus perfectly, allowing
for scme distorticms of perception due to fatigue and excn.t%ment after the hour=-
long sheorxw chase. It is therefore not surprising that the “ittsburg radar did not
plck up anything, and that the passing planes failed to react to the object.

The description of the object matches very closely an unpublicized
sighting made in Michigan by patrolman Jojm He Stewart on two occasions, in the
early morning hours of March 17 and March 20,



PARTIAL TRANSCRIPT OF INTERVIEW WITH WILBIR “BARNEY" NEFF, MOUNTED (AUXILIARY)
DErUTY SHERIFF, PORTAGE COUNTY, OHIO: TAPED APRIL 27, 1966 (W: weitzel N: Neff)

oy

Did the thing sppear to be hovering at that time?
N: Yes, it did appear to be hovering, or stopped, or whichever youtd want to call it.

W: and®did it stay, hovering there, very long, or did it move out right away, or
what?.

N

I would say it stayed there for approximately three to five minutes,
W: ¢h - vhile you were watching it?

N: Something like that; I don*t know the time right in there; we weren't paying much
attention to it. I believe we spotted it at about 5:07.

Ww: while you were watching it there, during its hovering, could you see any details
to it? what did it look like; a box, a dish, or what?

N: Better way to describe it, I think, was it looked just like a teardrop.
W: A teardrop? TUpside down, point up, point down, what?

N: Proint up. That would be the closest I could come to it, would be cone-shaped, or
funnel-shaped,

W: Did you notice any projections on it?

N: That, I really couldn’'t say for sure; it did look like there was an antenna
coming from the top, on some angle, at what angle I don’t know, or just where it
was at, or vhich way it was sticking out, but there it was, (NOIE: Neff studied

Spam:'s drawing afterwards and agreed to all but ene point -- the sharp dropoff from
the dome, next to the "antemna™.)

W: was that while it was hovering, you could see that?
N: Right., You could see/éﬁile it was hovering, or when it turned,

W: Now, after it was hovering, did it zip out straight shead, or did it start building
up acceleration?

(]

N: Started building up, taking off gradually.
W: What made you decide to follow it, not just watch it go off into the distance?

N: well, we told the Sheriff's office it was moving, and they told us to follow it.
Stick with it for a while. So we did. I didn?t know then we'd go clear into
pittsburgh with it, but we did.

W: fwhile, uh, let's see now: it’s just started moving out, and you've begun to
follow it; did it rock at all, or twist, or did it'go perfectly level when it was:
flying, or --

N: That I really couldn't say. It looked like it would turn once in a while, but
as far as rocking or swaying, I don't know.

w: At my time when you were driving straight down the road, did it appear to go

______ Y N PUEN -~ R .



~ Second page ~- pPartial tranScript,. interview, Weitzel -~ Neff v

N: Just when the road wound,

We: Did it seem to follow the road pretty well?

N: It seemed to follow Rte, 224, to, 14 to Canfield, from Canfield it took 14, -~
it was on the right of us all the way out to Canfield -- at Canfield we turned
right, on 14 and either 46 or 64, I don't remember the route fight now; and went
southeast, Southeast to Columbiana, we turned left on 14 at Columbiana, that's a
stop sign, and run it straight through to Pittsburgh. And when the road:d seem to
take a sharp turn, it would cross the road; and most of the time it would run in a
straight line ahead of us. when we dropped down behind the hill, on 51, in renn-

sylvania behind Beaver, it seemed just like it waited for us when we got hung up, -
or delayed in traffic.

Ww: Did you see very many other cars, or trucks?
N: we passed very few cars or trucks; we did pass a few. And then we picked up
another officer from East Palestine, don‘'t remember his name right now, He got in
behind us just before we went across the Pennsylvania line. How many miles I
couldn‘t saye. :

W: Did you ever notice a noise coming from this thing?

N: well, vhen we first seen it we thought we heard a low hum, or a vhine, or samething
like that, but it could have been nearby phone, or light wires.

W: Was there any wind, or rain?

N; No. No rain; the road was dry.

W: How about what happened then, when you got to, to near Prittsburgh?

N: Well, we got in near Pittsburgh, down across the Pennsylvania line, we run out

of radio camtact. we got down into Conway, there was a patrol car sitting in a
gas station; we pulled in and told him what was going on.

-4
(1]

And vhat did he say about it? -
N: He didn't know what to say, much, about it,

W: Did he see the object with you? ' '

N Ri@to

W: Did you watch it, after you stopped, for any length of time?

N: We, after we stopped there, stopped with the Conway policeman, we stayed there
approximately ten, fifteen, ten or fifteen mimutes.

W: vwhat did the thing do, while you were watching it?

I i
N: Well, it seemed to go out, probably two or three miles, and just’ stop, and ’
stay right there. And then it went straight up from there.

w: Did it go straight up and keep going, or did it stop when it went up, and move again?

N: Tt would go up and stop, and then go up again.
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Third page -- Partial transcript,.interviev,.ueitzel -- Neff

W: what was your last view of this thing? Did you see it disappear in the distance,
or blink out, or anything like that?

N: It didn't seem to blink out. There was a passenger plane, I believe a Boeing 707,
pass beneath, almost directly under it, the angle we was looking at it.

w: when did you stop watching it, and why did you stop watching it?

N: wWell, we were still, we figured we had better start back. The Conway police
had called Greater Pittsburgh Airport, I believe it was, and they took it over from
there,

W: Did you ever talk with anyone from the Air Force?

v
N: No, I didn't. Dale talked to, uh, a man down there, who he was, I do not know.
Dale said his name, but I don't remewmber it.

W: Do you know if it sounded like Bollin, or Garvin? "Colonel Bollin,*™ could it
have been?

It might have been; I'm not too good on names.

W: #hat about after that, in the phase after that, up until now, dLd anyone from the
Air Force talk to you?

N: DNobody has, Except for you. And I believe youtre with the Air Force.

W: No, I'm with a private investigative agency. (NOTE: I had explained NICAP's
status to Neff at the start of the interview.) Can you remember any other details
about this thing, that seemed to stand ocut to you? How it affected you, for example.
were you afraid of it, or nervous?

N: I wouldn®t say I was afraid of it, but I wasn*t actually at peace with it, either!
I mean, it didn't really shake me up or bother me half as much as it did Dale,

z

Did it seem strange to you in any way?

N: Yeah, it sure did! One of the strangest things I ever run across.

(1]

W: Could you relate it to anything, could you say it looked like anything? I mean,
anything that flew, or anything you're familiar with, that goes through the air?

N: Not that I've ever seen fly before. I was in the service, in the Seebees, and we
built a missile tracking base, at Cape Canaveral, little island between Cuba and Puerto
Rico, called Grand Turke And I Seen many a missile, and stuff come over there, that
they shot off Cape Canaveral; and it never looked like none of them.

W: what would you say was the minimum and the maximum altitude of this thing?

N: Minimm I*d say was between, I'm just guessing, 4~600 feet; maximum, when we
was chasing it, run about, I'd say the most would be 3,000 feet, After there, it

got up to where it just looked like a dot in the air; it got off a ways; you couldn't
tell.

W: Did you ever have to lean forward, and look up from the windshield, to see it?

N: Right. Most of the time I sat right up nmext to the windshield. You'd have to_
sit up pretty close; once in a while it was almosT® overhead. As far as beino straiaht
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STATEMENT BY WAYNE HUSTON, OFFICER IN EAST PALESTINE, OHIO, POLICE FORCE,
CORCERNING UFO SIGHTING OF APRIL 17, 1966

East Palestine has radio contact with Portage County. I heard it all
start about 5:00 AM. When Spaur and Neff got closer to this area, I talked
with Spaur by radio. I met him at the north edge of the city on Route 14, \

I saw the thing when Dale was about five miles away from me. ‘'Sewrme, 2V -1
can't you see it?!" he said, and I did., It was running down Rt. 14, about
800-900 feet up when it came by. That was the lowest I ever saw it,

As it flew by, I was standing by my cruiser, I watched it go right
overhead. It was shaped something like an icecream cone, with a sort of
171 sgshed-down top. I don't know whether the bottom was solid or not; it
'?\e! e might have been like a searchlight beam, coming to a point; but it was so
bright I would say it was brighter than the sun when it came up. ‘The point
part of the cone was underneath; the top was sort of like a dome.

Spaur and Neff came down the road right after it. I fell in behind them.
We were going 80 - 85 miles an hour, a couple of times to around 105 miles an
hour. At one point at least, I was almost on Spaur's bumper, and we checked
with each other what we saw. It was right straight ahead of us, a half to
three fourths of a mile ahead, '

I am familiar enough with Rochester and I guided him by radio, because I
couldn't pass him in Bridgewater, to lead him. At Brady®’s Run Park, a car
started to come out, hit the traffic light treadle, and some trucks were there;
ve had to slow down, and lost sight of it. Ve came on down Rt. 51; just after
we came out of the railroad underpass in Bridgewater, coming out of Fallston,
we spotted J.t again over by Rochester, and then in front of them again when we
turned to Rochester,

All the way we were trying to get contact with a Pennsylvania car, Had
the base call Chippewa State Police station to see if they had a car on 51;
they didn't. The first Pennsylvania car we saw was in Conway. Dale was low
on gas in Conway, and we stopped where Frank Panzanella was parked, Frank said
he had seen it but didntt think too much about it at first; thought it was an
airplane. Frank radioed to his dispatcher, who called the airport and they
notified the Air Force, After we started talking, as though it monitored out
broadcast, it went straight up. We could still see it, but hardly. we just

saw it ‘altogether about 20 minutes in Conway. We were going back when Frank
stopped us in Freedom and said they wanted us to call the Air Force.; Some
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TESTIMONY (F WAYNE HUSTON -- CONTINUED

TELEPHONE: NORTH 7-9434

I wwuld add to this that no one in any other official capacity than NICAP has
contact me concerning this sighting. I have received no communications from
any government or military agency. The Air Force, to my knowledge, _has not .
investigated this sighting from my point of view, or expressed any interest in
my information,

The £ollowing is a sketch of the object I saw as it flew overhead, when I was
standing by my car by Rt., 1l4:
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COMPLETE TRANSCRIPT OF INTERVIEW WITH WAYNE HUSTON, PATROLMAN, EAST PALESTINE,
OHIO, POLICE DEPARTMENT: TAPED APRIL 25, -1966- <W: Weitzel H: Hustom)

W: This is an interview with William Weitzel and wayne Huston, of the East Palestine
Police -- is that East Palest'een' or East Palest'ine'?

H: East pPalestteen’,

W: Ppalest'een’, ¢hio. The date is April 25, 1966; time, 5:05 PM. Discussing Officer
Huston's "chase" with Dale Spaur and Barney Neff on April 17, 1966. Now, we just
read this statement through, and I'm going to cross out, "from Rochester,™ at the end
of it, because the Colonel wasn't from Rochester, that you were to call; the call

was from Rochester.

H: The call came from the Rochester Police Department.
W: 1'11 x that out. (Does so.) Did you hear any noise vhen this went over, wayne?

H: No. The oanly, like I say, the only time that I was out of wy car, when I couid,
was when I was, first started the chase., And I heard no noise at that time at all.

W: (Presents a copy of UPL release on USAF conclusion) Wonder if you'd mind reading
that out loud, just for the record on the tape.

H: “he Air Force thinks the Ravenna Deputy Sheriff chased a satellite or the planet,
Venus, when he pursued what he said was an unidentified flying object in a patrol car
last Sunday. An Air Force report released Friday said another UFO photographed in

the town of Mantua eight miles north of Ravenna also was Venus. The double image

that showed on the film was probably due to processing defects. The lawman who pursued
what he thought was a UFO was Deputy Sheriff Dale F. Spaur. Ie reported that he and
his partner chased the object at high speeds for about ninety minutes into Pennsylvania,.
The Air Force thinks what Spaur saw was a satellite passing overhead. when it appeared,
they said, he focused his eyes on Venus. The report noted that Venus was rising in

the southeast and was brighter than any star in the sky., On the same day Spaur

staged the chase, Police Chief Gerald Buchert of Mantua Chio spotted and photographed
an object vhich looked like two table saucers put together.’

W: 'hat’'s the end of the article. That was the entire press release. that do you
think of that?

H: 1I'm not too familiar with the stars, and so forth, but I don't think it was.
I dont*t think that the characteristics of,it, and through soame of the people Itve
talked to, they said it was impossible for it to be amything like that.

W: what would you say about your own sighting, that disproved this star idea?

H: well, I cauldn’t understand its changing its course the way it did, if it was a
star; I don't think it's characteristic of them to do that, plus its slowing down and
picking up speed, I don’t, I don’'t understand that. Like I told you before, Spaur
real ly got a better view of it than any time that I did. He stated to me, or he made
the remark to me, that it was running right along the road, alongside of him, at one
time. well, I was never that close to it. 7The closest I ever was to it was, I guessed
it approximately eight to nine hundred feet overhead, that I was the closest to it

at any time. 1

W: What was it doing? Wwhen you saw that?

H: It was going right down the road, probably eighty miles an hour ground speed,
*Cause that's about the gpeed that Spaur said when I jumped in my cruiser, to come
after Spaur, why, he said he was rumning between eighty and eighty five miles an hour,

know it took me_a distance of, well, I didn’'t measure it at the time, I wasn't
Mq_;‘g:_f}om}.w manennine anvthing., Dut T know it took me some distance to catch up



Second page -- complete transcript, interview, weitzel -- Huston

W: when you first saw this thing, did you have to move your head at all, to watch it?

H: well, I was standing more or less sideways, looking over one shoulder, and 1
watched it go by, well the thing was, of course it was only just a matter of seconds,
until it was by, and I was in my cruiser, and starting the pursuit with Spaur. But it
was traveling fast, I know it was traveling fast; I*ve worked enough traffic that I

know, you stand on the side of a road and you see a car going by eighty miles an hour,
you don't have much time to look at it.

W: You gave a description of this before, and I*ve written it up here,”but I -wonder
3£ in.your own words you could give it?

H: 1It's hard to describe., I noticed, the way you've written it up there, it's a
"squashed" ice cream cone; it looked like to me, the best I can describe it, like an

ice cream cone, ane scoop of ice cream, that part of it had melted, and kind of run
down flatter; =

W: OK, L'll change that wording then., "Squashed" to "melted“, (Does so.fLater.)

H: But as far as the cone part now, I don't think that was a solid substance; it looked
more like, it looked more to me like light rays, or some kind of light like yoau*d flash
a flashlight in fog, or smoke, or something, coming down from the bottom of it.

W: Was that fairly accurate, how I described that, now?

Hi Right.

W: OK. Have you heard from any other people, that were interested in this sighting,
to interview or interrogate you in any way?

H: No; I*ve had, not too much of that as I*ve had a couple of letters from the local
school, newspaper editors,.the Kiwanis there in East Palestine, wanted me to come and
talk at one of their Kiwanis meetings, but other than that, that*s about it nowe.

W: Has any official agency contacted you or interviewed you?

H: No. No.

w: Did the Air Force call you up?

H: No. I haven‘t talked to the Air Force at all, )

w: How do you feel about the Air Force s saying this?

H: I feel that they know more than what they*re telling the pubii.c. vhat their reason
for that is, I don*t know, But I think that the Thited States is too smart, and too

aggressive to let samething like this be going on without probing into it and knowing
a bit more than they're telling the public.

Ww: Now I'm going to change this word, "squashed" to *"partly melted”. I want this to
be just as accurate as it can be. (Makes changes.). !

H: ‘There's one other mistake on there, where you have he used my name, “wayne" on
the radio; it was "(OV-1"., That was my car call letters. 2any time that we carried
communications between car to car it was (V-1 to P-13.™ (V-1 or p-13,

W: OK. (Mzkes changes,)



Third page -~ complete transcript, -interview, weitzel -- Huston

B: Because until we stopped in Rochester -- or in Conway -~ he had no idea what I
looked like and I had mo idea what he looked like. We were talking car to car, and
that was it.

W: 'This was off of Tom Schley's notes directly, on that one. That would be oh vee
dash one?

H: Mn hmm, That's the East Palestine car.
W: How's the public around here taking this, when they talk to you?

H: It's pretty well quieted down, now. The public was awful curious over it, I --
every place you would go, or no matter where you go, vhy, they want to ask questions
about it, and what I feel, and so on and so forth. )

W: Has anybody harassed you, or made fun of this?

H: No, nothing other than, close friends, or they kid you about it, but, - I got
a "ecall, last night, from a woman that, she said that she got a letter from her
daughter. Her daughter's in Knoxville, Tennessee, and there was a pretty good

write up in the Knoxwille, Tennessee newspapers. She wanted to call and tell me
about it.

W: Has anyone else told you that they saw it, or have you heard about anyone who
saw it?

H: No, not too much, no. There hasn't been, I don't think anyone told me they saw
it, a lot of people told me they wished they had seen it. 'That they was up that time
of morning, and they wished they had been outside, or samething to that effect.

W: what was that you said in there, about if one of these came over again? (Reference
to previous statement.)

H: 1It's been a nuisance to me, really, I mean, I*ve been harassed so much on it;
like I say, I work two jobs, I work midnight turn. And for three nights, three days,
I didn't get any sleep. Because they, that telephone was ringing continually, and
they wouldn 't only call once; they*d call twice, they'd call three times; my wife
was trying to take the phone calls, trying to keep them off my back so I could get
some sleep, I was still working; —--.

w: If wer're taking too much time up, please tell us, but I don’t think this will
take more than ten more minutes. ("Us" -- weitzel and Tom Schley, Beaver County Times)
(Types. Huston draws sketch, signs papers.)

(fluston 's statement to NICAP composed partly of ‘notes taken by Tom Schley on April 17;
rest, Weitzel's phone call to Huston from Ohio April 20.)

W: Did you ever see any projection on the object?

M: 1I've told people I did. At one time -- but I'm not real sure. At one time I
thought that I -- just when we was coming out of Bridgeport (Bridgewater ~- w) into
Rochester, where you get into that mass, bunch of bridges doum there., I thought I
saw a projection caming out of it here on the right hand side., But I just got one
glimpse of it, I glanced at it once and I had to look right back to the rcadway again.

That's the only time that I saw it. But when I had my closest view to it, I didn't
see anything like that,



Poulth page -- complete.transeript, interview,- weitzel -- Huston

W: Was this cone down here tilted to the back, or the right, or left, or what?

H: Seemed like it was tilted toward the rear. *Course my sketch don't show it
too much that way. (Signs sketch; weitzel reproduces on stt, for second signature.)
I haven't talked to Spaur since that morning, (Long pause before this sentence.)

W: Mn hmm. Sign real heavy at the bottom. You haven't talked to him at all since
that moming?

H: I .called him one night, and it was his night off, And I haven't had a chance, I --
we're undermanned down here, at East Palestine now, and a man on vacation.

W: (Adjusting sheets; Huston signing papers.) Now, would you mind if any of this
information got into the press, or would you prefer it be kept confidential?

H: 1It*d rather keep it out. If at all possible.

W: Do you mind if any of it gets into a hearing in Congress, or to any Congressmen
who might be interested in the conflict between the Air Force's testimony and yours?

H: As far as I'm, as long as I'm not too much involved. 1I'l1l tell you the reason
why I say this: there's quite a hassle down at East Palestine right now on me
leaving the city unprotected. I don't know what's going to came out of it. 1It's
in the air down there, but I don't know what's going to come out. I -- our local
newspaper kicked me pretty hard for leaving the city umprotected, and, it's starting
to quiet down now, at first I thought that I was going to be in trouble, but it's
starting to quiet down now; I wouldn't like anything to rile it back up again.

W: (Preparing stt to this effect.) we're concerned that other people are not
concerned enough, that you could do something like this and get taken to task for it.
We consider that it was not only helpful, it was vital, of vital importance that you
did chase this and can add your testimony to the other officers'. Uhat we're trying
to do is to change the public attitude toward this so people won't, number one, be

taken to task for investigating it, and number two, have to look into it in the first
place.

Schley (approaching car): Is it OK now?

W: Yes, everything is all over.

=

Is that all you needed from me?

W: Yes, and if you can wait half a second, I'11 give you a copy of that newspaper.
(Gets copy. Recorder turned off.)
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DESCRIPTIONS OF NUMBERED DRAWINGS:  SPAUR-NEEF; HUSTON

SPATR-NEFF, UFO DETAIL.

1.
2,
3.
4.
5.
6.

7.
8.

9.

Projection, tilted from rear (trailing edge) 18' long, tapered to tip
Dome-shaped top; partly metallic, partly self-illuminated

Glowing front (leading edge)

Cone-shaped light underneath

Glowing tip of trailing edge

Metallic surface .
Sharp "drop-off" (Neff disagrees; remembers more rounded here)

Rounded "undercarriage"

Line separating metallic from self-illuminated portions

SPAUR-NEFF, SIGHTING TERMINUS

1.
2.
3.

Bright spot to right of moon, a little above axis of symmetry of crescent

Crescent moon (bump in concave portion indicates "™ose" of "Man in Moon™)

. IV antenna on nearby house, through whose elements Spaur and Neff saw the

UFO hovering before lst upward elevation
Position of UFO after lst elevation, level with moon to right

Position of UFO after 2nd elevation, above moon (now mOVing away, or disappearing)

(NOTB: Panzanella agreed with relative positions of levels of hovering; Spaur

agreed with Panzanella's on-the-spot location of object relative to nearby houses;
Spaur examined a photograph made from the spot he claimed to have been standing.)

HUSTON, UFO DETAIL

1.
2.
3.

4,

(NOTE: Huston testified to having seen, once, a projection; only got one view of it,)

FURTHER NOTES: n Spaur-Neff joint signed testimony: imntil over a week after the
sighting, Neff was "in hiding,' refusing to be interviewed by anyone,

Cone-shaped 1ight underneath
Bright, self-illuminated solid appearing top
Dome shape

Cone tilted toward rear, of direction of motion, more so than shown here.

summary statement for Spaur to take to him, along with Spaur's drawings. Neff

finally agreed to be interviewed on April 28,
to Spaur; there was some confusion as to who was to sign the extra spaces Spaur

did this, so Neff signed elsewhere on the sheets,  -- WW

I typed a

I mailed the statements and drawings
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STATEMENT BY JACK E. CRAMER, SR., CONCERNING UFO SIGHTING APRIL 17, 1966, CHASE FROM
PRTAGE COUNTY, OHIO, TO CONWAY, PA,

I was the radio operator on duty that night, in Salem, Ohio, in Columbiana County. At

a little after 5:00 AM, I heard traffic from Portage County. A patrol car, PB-13, reported
seeing a light in the air, about 40-60 feet off the ground, with a shape; that is, the
bostom of this object was lighted, so bright it was hard to look at. The Portage County
base radio operator told him to follow it, when it began to move. FProm the traffic over'
my radio in Salem, I got the following picture:

The object, with P-13 in pursuit, traveled generally east or south, first along Rte. 224

to Deerfield, where 14 couples with 224, 1I¢ contimued east , turning south at the edge

of Canfield, still on 14, now on 46 also. Continued south to the edge of Columbiana, then

east agdin, still on 14 and 46, It (they) followed 14 all the way to the state line, then

(as I understand) into Pennsylvania on 51. Radio traffic from the eruiser, P-13, was clear i
mntil between Unity, Ohio, and the state line, e

Several times, when the pursuit car could not keep up, the object appeared to stop and wait
for them, 'This happened at #M¢ Deerfield, at the edge of Canfield, perhaps at the inter-
section of 534 and 14 (not too sure about this location), and where 165 intersects 14,

at the edge of Columbiana.

The occupants of P-13 described the object as too bright to look at, and said they were
partly frightened. When Portage hase station suggested shooting at the object, they

said it was nothing like they had ever seen before. At 165, the object went straight up
and ore oceupant suggested sending jets, or having jets sent up, after it. About 5 (five)

minutes afterwards, Patroimen Ionnie Johnston and, W, on a hill

near town, watched two jets fly near another object in the sky. ?E’gj' m%

The occupantg who was dr:.v:.ng P-13 described a noise associated, apparently, with the

object, like a humming noise from a washing wachine. -I do not know whether he meant, all-

the time, or just at one or more times. He repdrted, after it got light, that a wire seemed -
to be coming from the object. After it got light, the object appeared dimmer, relatively,

They (the: occupants of P-13) reported that they were traveling bwtween 80 and 100 miles an
hour.

I heard the radio of the Lisbon Sheriff's Office say that a cruiser from E. Palestine was
waiting at Unity.

No one from any government investigative agency has talked with me concerning this sighting,
either in a military or a civilian capaclty. I have not discussed this with any representative
of the U. 8. Air Force or anyone working in any way with aircraft,or airport, personnel.,

Witnessed é/»“éz"i‘” g' w‘:ﬁgﬂ
2.7 7€ &votn) (and yped) /V'/'C'ﬁ'l.?

A frriualslyscefponted fuctfinding body soxving tha national fullis inlorest

Signed

Dat
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! NATIONAL INVESTIGATIONS COMMITTEE
ON AERIAL PHENOMENA

TELEPHONE: NORTH 7-9434
? "7 WASHINGTON. D. C. 20036 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES:
1538 CONNECTICUT AVE.. N. W.

CABLE ADDRESS:
SKYLIGHT

April 27, 1966

MAJOR DONALD E. KEYHOE
USMC (ReT.) DIRECTOR

Complete notes from log at base radio station in Columbimna County Jail in Lisbon, Chio,
concerning Spaur~Neff UFO chase of April 17, 1966. Copied April 27, about 10:30 PM,
under supervision of Orville Scarry, radio operator who monitored the chase.

AM 5:35 TR Portage Co ‘''Your P-13 - Is At The Col. Pa. Line -~ ok -~ Adv When Another
Unit Picks It Up For Him To Return To The Base =

5:50 RT Portage Co "whats The lLocation Of P-13 - Just About Into I“reedom,"Pa'. -
Also OV~1 - Of East Palestine Is Running With Him - Still
Observing The Object - Bright light with A Rope Or String Attached

LR

Noiteni i

To It - 1500-2000 Ft In Reight - Traveling At Speed Over 100 2
Miles An Hour - ok - Have Him 25 & Return To Base - ok ' ’g
5:55 TR P-13 "Signal 25 - ok - & Return To Base - ok = Turning Around Now ~ ?%
6:15 RT »-13 Some Govt. Officials Waats To Talk To Us, Adv My Office - 4

We Are West Of Freedom - ok
6:15 TR Portage Co Gave The Apove - ok - Then Have Them 25 - ok =
6:17 TR Portage Co Gave them The Above - ok -
6:40 TR KQB854 "Do You Know Whether They Got Pictures Of That Object - Dontt
(E Liverpool) Believe So - P-15 Of Portage Co & OV-1 Of E.P. Seen The

Object, They Ran It To Freedom Pa - Also P=13 Pick This Up At
Deerfield, - ok -

3
g
&
2
z
&
5}
£
":
{
i

7:30 RT P-13 Want o thank your Dept. for handling my traffic - my Badge No.
is - 15, Anytime P~13, OK., (Mantua - took Pics of the Object

& Five People at Monroe Falls, Saw it.) (P-15 - contacted a
Pittsburgh PD Unit & they serambled some Jets, that flew under

. the Object.) -
B . :
@/, Cale b/ L |
Note : As I was leaving the Jail from copying this Log, Jailer Harold Cleckner testified
that no one from the Air Force had interviewed any of the men working there, to the

b::ast of his lnowledge; "They would have talked about it to me." S8aid I coulé use
his name for this testimony.

L fixivaloly-supponted factfinding body semving the nalional fublic intorest



(’" PARTIAL TRANSCRIPT OF INTERVIEW WITH LT. RICHARD wWHINNERY, SAIEM, OHIO POLICE:
- - ~TAPED APRIL 28, 1966 (wW: weitzel -R: Whinhery)

w: Now what did you hear over the radio?

R: This morning, the morning that they were chasing, Portage County was chasing this
flying object, it broke in on our frequency, after our boys had called in and said
that the jets were behind it, there was something that broke in on our frequency

and the one guy said, *I*m going down to take a look at it." And then he called
back just a couple seconds later and he.says, "Im over -- Im on -- I'm above it,

and it*s about forty f£ive feet in, across.” and then he said samething about
something trailing behind it, then that was the last we heard, But it was just
momentarily that it broke in on our radio frequency. '

W: Did anybody identify themselves?

)
R: No. Just that they had told us that the jets were chasing it. That they could
see their vapor -- '

w: was the signal loud, or clear, or --

R: Right.

W: Was it garbled?

R: No. It was real loud and clear., I mean, you could distinguish it, real’loud.
It*s -~ it was louder than what it usually comes in, because we're used to hearing
these other stations. And this one, whoever it was, said, "I'm going down to take
a look at it,' and then when he called back in, he sounded like he was real excited.
And he says, "It's about forty five feet across,”

W: Did he say how close he*d gotten to it?

7

No, he said, "I'm right abowve it.*”
W: “Right above it."

R: 'Right above it." And then they said the next day that they didn't even have any
planes in the air. .

Ww: Did he say anything about hearing a noise from it, anything like that?

R: No. Nothing like that. Just that he above it, and it was about forty five feet
across.

. W: Any other description, about the object sticking out of it?
R: Just that there was, it was trailing Scmething, And that was all he said,
W: ‘ It was trailing samething?

R: Right. It was trailing samething. ILike a ball of fire, or something....

It was just shortly after they had called and said that they were foliowing -- you. know,
that they could see the stream from the jets following it. 4And then, it came in real
clear. And it was louder than what we usually get over here.... I*ve never heard the
voice before, Because usually we can tell, the ones around this area, because we know
most of the guys around here personally. But this came in real loud and real clear.

And then that f£irst time, he said, "I'm going down and take a look at it."™ Then he
said, "I'm above it," and he sounded real excited, and "It‘’s about 45 feet across.”

T4 PRI A TR NI T PR T A -l X e i ™ ] G G TRV SR AT LY

e e e e e e e w g ety T




NATIONAL INVESTIGATIONS €OMMITTEE

ON AERIAL PHENOMENA
TELEPHONE: NORTH 7-9434

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20036 ADMINISTRATIVE oFFicES:
CABLE ADDRESS: 1538 CONNECTICUT AVE.. N. W,
SKYLIGHT
MAJOR DONALD E. KEYHOE April 28, 1966

USMC (RET.) DIRECTOR

STATEMENT (F LONNIE JOHNSON AMD RAY ESTERLY, POLICE OFFICERS, CITY OF SALEM, OHIO
CONCERNING UFO CHASED BY SPAUR AND NEFF AND HUSTQGN, APRIL 17, 1966 MORNING.

The undersigned, Johnson and Esterly, were on duty in Salem the morning of April 17.
Around 5:30 AM, we stopped into the station to see who would turn off the city lights.

We heard radio traffic on the UFO chase mentioned above, At the time we left the station
to look for the object, thinking it might pass near Salem, the pursuit vehicle had passed
534 on 224 (Berlin Center), JR went to Prospect Street partway down the hill, vhen we
saw the object in the distanée, at an elevation of approximately 25°, estimated altitude
10,000 - 20,000 feet (Esterly’lo, Johnson hi). Actually, first we saw one jet, then the
object in front of it. We could see the jet, the exhaust space, and the contrail., The
jet seemed at the same altitude of the object, going (both) southeast. The jet seemed to
be pursuing the object. While we watched, for an estimated time of no more than two
minutes, we ¥ saw two more jets coming from behind, in the same direction, These two
had arcing contrails, either down or curved horizontally, The object was (Esterly) less

then 3 or even (Johnson) 1 mile(s) away, in front of the first jet. The other two were
about 10 miles back,

The cbject was a bright ball, about 5 (five) times the size of the jet behind it. Its
color was reddish orange, perhaps from sky reflection. Brighter than the planes., W could
hear no noise from the object, nor fram the jets. The object's brightness did not vary.

We returned to the Salem Police station when the four objects flew out of view (the UFO

and three jets,) The UFO appeared to be in level flight all the time while we watched it,

When we came in, the pursuit wvehicle reported its location as near (the object was above)
Firestone farms, east of Columbiana,

Neither one of us has been contacted concerning this sighting by any repeesentative of the
U. S. Alr Farce, or any government representative, or any officials whatever interested in
this sighting, except the people we work with, in the Police Statjion.

Date %fi-/&(_:/ /2 g; / 75 é , Signature M/

4 — .
Witnessed %&é&% g._ 7/ j Signature
/(/' - C’/q 4 /-D g

A fwivalolysupporlod factfinding body serving lhe nalional fublic inloxest



—

NATIONAL INVESTIGATIONS COMMITTEE
ON AERIAL PHENOMENA
WASHINGTON. D. C. 20036

TELEPHONE: NORTH 7.9434

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES:
CABLE ADDRESS: 1538 CONNECTICUT AVE.. N. W,
SKYLIGHT A

MAJOR DONALD E. KEYHOE
USMC (ReT.) DIRECTOR
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PARTIAL TRANSCRIPT OF INTERVIEW WITH DAVE BROTHERS, COLUMBIANA CTY., GHIO,
SHERIFF'S DEPUTY: TAPED April 27, 1966: (w: Weitzel B: Brothers)

B: I don’t know what time it was, but I started listening to it on the radio when
that Portage County Deputy was following down Rt. 14, I was out on Rt. 14(A) west
of Salem, and I was under the opinion that they was coming in- on'l4 into Salem,
but they was on northern 14, and they came into Canfield. I didn‘*t realize the
speed that he was running, so I turned to the east and started chasing after them,
But the speed they were running, I couldn't catch up; I was about two or three
minutes behind it all the time. But about all I saw in the sky was, I did see
three airplanes, which was denied in the newspaper, that there was no airplane;

I saw the three planes, and they were going in the same direction, east, into
rennsylvania; and the planes left a little vapor trail, but they weren’t jets..ss
They were rumning too slow for jets, because I was keeping up to them.... I could
make out the image of what they were, airplanes. And I only saw one jet, tut that
was farther east, and it looked like he was, he was coming west, and he just turnmed
around and went back east, because you could see this vapor trail, when he turned

around and went east. But other than that, I never spotted that object they were
chasing....

w

what kind of traffic did you hear on your radio?

B: Well, it all started up in Portage County, is vhere he spotted this thing off
to the left, and he said that this thing was a bright light, and it was only about
forty feet off the ground, as I remember when it first started. And he said he was
going to follow it, and it went straight up, and it started -~ I don‘*t know what
route it took until it hit Rt. 14 up here. But he hit Rt. 14, and he said he was
coming into Deerfield, then he said he was going into Canfield, and it made a turn
to the south at Canfield, and it came down Rt, %6, and it came into Columbiana,

and made a turn to the east on Rt. 14 again and headed into Pennsylvania, And it
just followed the highway perfect., At all the time,

W: You heard that on your radio? You heard them talking about it, when they first
saw it?

B: dl, yeah. Yeaheeoo

W: Can you give me an account, begimming at the start, in as much detail as you
can remember, and you can backtrack if you have to, of what you heard on your radio?

B: Well, like I say, when it first started, I couldn't hear the Portage County car,
he was too far away for our mobile units. But Portage County was kind of joking with
him, at first; I remember them saying, "Don't blow your siren and dont't scare the
thing, to, dan't do nothing to agitate it," is what they said, But then ymu could
see it was getting pretty serious, and this guy was serious. And he followed it,

and he said, "It's just off to my left, anyvhere from a thousand to two thousand feet,
It's a bright object.” Now, he tried to describe it a couple times, but I dont*t
remember whether he said it was cone-shaped, more or less, with the cone pointing
down, and the whole underside of it was illuminated; real bright light. and I
remember him saying -~ now this is all I heard on the radio -- he was, Portage Cty.
car, was telling back to the base, that at one time, there, it 1lit up  the highway.
when this started, originally, it was still dark. By the time they got over to the
Pennsylvania line, it was getting dawn. And then they could still see it.

W: When did it light up the highway?

B: Well that would have been when it first started, That was before T could hear his
car, see.
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W: Did he repeat that observation, vhen you heard that over your radio?

B: Mn hrm, Yeah. When he was talking to -- he, he kept, this Portage Cty. car,

he was pleading for help, for someone else to mske sure they see this thing, so they
didn°'t think he was nuts, And as it worked out, we missed him, but Wayne Ruston in
Palestine was waiting there at Unity, and Huston saw the same thing. And Huston
followed the same thing that this other car was following.

W: Where were they, when you first had radio contact from their eruiser?

B: The first time I talked to him, he said he was crossing Rt. 14 and 534, is where
he said he was at. And that's when I started talking to him. (Berlin Oenter).

And that's vhen he said he was still headed west, or east, on Rt. 14, amywhere from
85 to 110 miles an hour sometimes, see. So we're waiting right outside of Salem -
here, waiting to see this thing, waiting to see this thing, ‘and the next thing he
said, "We‘'re just coming into Canfield.” So that left me ocut. But right away we
turned and we went as fast as we could, and we knew where he would came out at
Canfield, in Columbiana. And he said he's headed south on 46 out of Canfield, and
we called for Columbiana police, to be waiting for him there, and the Columbiana
police, he ran uptown to get himself a camera, And this thing was running so fast
that it hit Columbiana and was ocut of Columbiana before that cruiser got back down
there.

W: who was in that cruiser, that went up to get the camera?

B: Patrolman Jack Haines, in Columbiana,... I was just leaving Salem, and he said
he was on 46, leaving Canfield, going south, and 1*'11, I'd say it wasn’t two minutes,
he said he was crossing Rt. 165, so he was really running. There was no way possible
we could catch up, to see this thing. But East Palestine was copying it all, and
their cruiser was waiting up there, in Unity, and I know they both went all the way
down into Pennsylvania on 51, and they observed the thing the vhole way down, and I
also heard them say they lost it, going down 51 into Brady's Run Park.

3

You heard them, on your radio, say that?

w

ti s
Yeah. They were talking car to car, see, and I cwld/ﬁo?i:]l%or it.

W: Could you tell me more or less verbatim, what they said, or as good as you can
remember it?

B: Well, that Portage County car, when Unity, or the East Palestine car was waiting
in Unity, he says, "where's it at?" and he said, "Look right off to your left, by
your left window post, and you'll see it up in the sky."” Then he looked, and he
says, "I see it,” So that's when he followed it, too. And it still traveled at the
seme speed, like I say, when it got down into Brady's Run, I heard either East
pPalestine or P-15 say they lost ite.... They come through into the clearing and
said, "There, it's waiting on us.... here in Freedom.” And I heard East Palestine
radio back, to call Chippewa Township State Police Barracks, in rennsylvania, but
they didn't have no car out. So the next car they made contact with was in Conway.
And vhat happened after Conway 1 don't know, \

w: when did you finally lose radio contact?

B: well, after they got down in there, I don't know exactly where I quit hearing them,
I kept hearing East Palestine cruiser give the Portage County car directions on shere
to turn, and everything; but I don't know where they was at, I presume th in
East Rochester. Then I didn't hear no more from them until they come back, Hhd e
talked it over in Unity again. That was 2bout 10 after 7, I suppose.

R L K fad
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W: 4and what happened there?

B: Wwell, that*s where the East Palestine car and the Fortage Cty. car, they
came back on the way to their base station; we, that's where I waited on them,
I didn*'t go down into Pennsylvania, I could see there was no use in me chasing
this thing. I waited for them to hear their story when they come back,

W: what did they tell you there?

B: About the same thing. what they saw, and everything. And I believed them,
because this one, from Portage Cty., he was all shook up. W®as that Spaur? 1Is he
the regular Deputy? And they had that Auxiliary Deputy with them, I don't know his
name, He told me, he told me exactly, he described it again, just as he did over
the air, the same thing I heard, see. n

W: How do you mean, he was "shook up"”? Was he shaking? Stuttering?

B: Well, he said his stomach, "It gives you a funny feeling in your stamach,' he
said, by God, he’s never seen samething like this before., And of course he told me,
“You're gonna think I'm lying," he said, "By God youfre not gonna believe it.” I,

I believed him, myself.

W: Was he shaking at all?

B: well, I don't think he had fright in him, But he was nervous, and I would be
nervous, too, driving at the speeds he was driving, to get there, see.,., But
wayne Huston, he was pretty calm, and he felt the same way, he said, "By God, it
gives you a fumny feeling to see something like that,” .

W: How well do you know Hustomm?

B: Very well. But I don't know them other two Deputies at all.

W: How long has he been with the East Palestine Police?

B: 4About six and a half yearS.... And I've been with him in a lot of tight pinches,
and he's, he's nobody to back down on nothing, He was, he was a little bit -- now,

I say he was scared physically, it was just the feeling that they tried to describe
with, how this thing acted up.

W: What kind of descriptions did you hear on the radio, while they'were chasing it?
B: I can't remember that, except that it was cone-shaped, and the cone was pointing
downm, and I did hear them say that it looks like about forty to forty five feet
across the top, But I don't know, uh, ==

W: - Do you remember anything about a noise?

B: Oh, yeah; they did mention it had a steady huming noise. I heard them say that.
Just a hum, and T know he said it doesn't, it didn't leave any vapor trail, or anything
like that. And when it moved, I heard ‘em describe.that, vhen it moved it didn*t
¢limb like an airplane, it en.ther went straight up or it come straight down.

w: This huming noise: did he say that was with it all the time, or he heard it at'
one time, or what? Did he use the word, "steady"?
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B: I'm not sure, he says it, I heard them say there was a huming noise, I don't
know which way it was, which way he meant it.

W: Could you hear a humming noise, over your fadi.o?
B: No. I was too far behind. The closest I got to them was four or five miles.

W: Could you hear anything over the radio about jet planes being sent up? Anyone
saying that they were, or that they were going to, or that they were trying to, or
anything of that sort? Any reference at all to jet planes. Or airplanes, being sent up.

B: Yeazh. Now, I don't remember whether it was Portage County base station, or
East Palestine, but they definitely said there was a couple jet planes sent up, to
intercept this thing. And I also heard Ruston talking to Portage County, that they
had, -- he talked to some Colonel, or something, from the Air Force Reserve base,‘
at P:.ttsburgh. Over the telephone.

W: Hustm talked with them?

B: Oeof them, At East Rochester, see. They talked to this guy over a telephone.
And this guy told Buston that they had spotted it on radar. At one time,

W: Somebody told him?

B: Yeah., That they had an object on radar, but they didn’®t know what it waS.e.ee

I heard Portage County say something, they called the Youngstown Air Base about it,
and they had no planes available., They had no jets up there, or something to that
effect, see...s But I definitely heard that pittsburgh sent up jets to intercept
it, and they were in the area. And I also heard Dale, this Deputy from Portage Cty.
state, that a plane, one .of the passenger planes flew right underneath this thing.
I don't know how much clearance there was, Vhat I‘ve often wondered, is what them
planes were that I saw; and they're saying there wasn*t any,...

W: He had heard that from his phone calll

B: whoever he talked to over the telephone. They were supposed to have said,
*we have the object on radar, and we*ve sent planes up.”

[ ] L ] * L] ¢ o L] *® [ ] e o

W: well, that's about as close as we 've .gotten, I guess, about that. Has anyone
from the Air Force talked with you at-.all? (radar & jets),

B: No.

W: Have you heard the explanation of this? That the Air Force gave?
B: Yeah! Yeah,

W: what do you think of that?

B: well, I don*t believe that:

W: Does it seem likely, from what you heard?

B: well, I myself, I wuld say it was impossible. For three people to cﬁase a thing
like this, and then for them to say it's Venus, Myself, I think it*s silly; but I
don‘*t know what it is.
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W: 1 guess that*s all I have to ask you. If you hear anything else about this
I*d like you to get in contact with me.

B: 'The way they make you sound, you're better off not to.

W: vwhat's that? '

B: The way they make a fool out of you, you're better off not to,
W: ©Oh. You mean -- who makes a fool of you?

B: Well, the things like they come up with, this "chasing WVenus", 1 think that's
ridiculous, forr cryin® .out -~ they ought to just say they don*t know, and be done
with it. But I don't, I don't know whether they know.

\t

we (Terminates interview)



'NATIONAL INVESTIGATIONS "COMMITTEE .
ON AERIAL PHENOMENA

TELEPHONE: NORTH 7-0434 WASHINGTON, D. C. 20036

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES:
CABLE ADDRESS: 1533 CONNECTICUT AVE.. N. W.
SKYLIGHT

_ June 21, 1966
I
MAJOR DONALD E. KEvHOoE  STATEMENT BY FRANK PANZANELLA, CONWAY, PA, POLICE

USMC (rReT) DIRECTOR
May 18, 1966: At 5:20 A.M, stopped at Conway Hotel and had a cup of coffee.
I theas left the hotel coming down Second Avenue to 1llth Street and made a left
turn on 11th Street preceeded up the hill, 1I1ooked to my right and saw a
shining object. I thought it was a reflection off of a plane. I got to Mickey!'s
Iounge on the top of the hill and I looked back and it wasn't moving so I turned the
police car around and came back down 1llth Street and went to Adamowski Serviece Station
on 10th Street and Route 65, I then got out of the police car and looked at the
object again. I rubbed my eyes 5 or 4 times but didn't say anything to anyone
for the time being. I saw 2 other patrol cars pull up and the officers got &£ out of
the car and asked me if T saw it. 1 replyed SAW WHAT! They pointed to the object
and I told them T had been watching it for the last 10 minutes. ‘The object was
the shape of half of football, was very bright and about 25 to 35 feet in diameter.
The object then moved out towards Harmony Township approximately a 1,000 feet high,
then it stopped then went straight up real fast to about 3,500 feet, 1 then called
the base station told the radio operator to notify the Pittsburgh Airport. Te asked
me if I was sick. I told him if I was sick so were the other 3 patrolmen. The
operator got the airport on the line and told them what happened, he told them to
hold the line and in the meantime we kept watching the object and at that time a
passenger plane passed to the left about 1,000 feet below the object., wWe relayed
the message to the operator and he relayed it to the airport. ‘The objeet continued
to go upward until it got as small as a ballpoint pen. Then we received a message
to make a phone call, te preceeded to the Rochester Police fBepartment and made the
phone call, Officer Parr talked to someone and then we returned to Conway Police
Department where I gave Officer Parr my name amd gas for his police car to return
home, 7The object was in my sight from 5:20 A.M. to 6:15 AM.

Patrolman Frank Panzanella

That is a statement typewritten and submitted to an investigator for the USAF on
May 18§ 1966. The investigator asked me no questions, just took this typed stt.

I told Mr. Weitzel of NICAP the following on April 2@, 1966: John Bieghey, the
Rochester Base Radio (Operator, or a voice going into his microphone, said "They ‘re
sending two up.®” Also heard a voice saying the object was on radar. This voice -
came over my police car radio. The radar report was heard before we saw the plane

fly under the object. I also saw two streaks of smoke or something in the sky,

like jet contrails, apparently coming in such a way that, ifi contimued, the streaks
would have circled the object, The front of the growing streaks was to the object's
left, above the object., when I fisst saw the object, it was about 3/4 inch across

at armm®s length (apparent size). After it receded horizontally to a new position,

it was about 1/16 inch apparent size. Relative to the moon, the object was quite
distant and to the left of the moon; I could not see the moon from my position

at the Atlantic Station where the object was seen between two antennas in the

back yard across the street to the east. We all four watched the object shoot

straight up and disappear. I heard a whipping or swishing noise, like swishing a

piece of rope through the air, and heard this sound only when the object mowved .
(between hoverings), teather conditions: clear day, no haze in the sky.] At &~ ’3,3”51‘
the end of the sighting, the sun was up enough toilluminate the hills to the north- =~
east, and I had no need of headlights, when we were into Freedom, I heard a

police offi&gﬁ of ﬁwmﬁ%% aég%l}g;? s ﬂw&ﬁﬁa&;oy)ms‘gh&% had seen two planes,
He called me on his own, not by my request, qOrrection: Mataxlllowski. 2153 Ridge Rd ex
His transmission was cut off by ground conditions through which he 266 - 2908.

could not transmit; voice faded and t out,, Did not hear him say c
he had seen the UFO. . pate 4 -/ L
- . Signed: =




"NATIONAL INVESTIGATIONS—C OMMITTEE
ON AERIAL PHENOMENA

T:ELEFHONEJ NORTH 7-9434

CABLE ADDRESS!
SKYLIGHT

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20036 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES:

1538 CONNECTICUT AVE.. N. W. v
’ STATEMANT BY FRANK PANZANELLA, CONWAY, PA. POLICEMAN, ABOUT
f RELEASE OF INFORMATION GIVEN TO U.S.A.F. REPRESENTATIVE ON

MAJOR DONALD E. KEYHOE

USMC (ReT.) DIRECTOR APRIL 17, 1966 UFO SIGHTING - THIS INFORMATION WAS GIVEN TO

THE U.S.A.F, REPRESENTATIVE MAY 18, 1966 and is the only
information given a U,S,A.F. representative by me. I do not
mind its being shown by the U,S.,A,F. to any reliable UFO
investigator, such as the National Investigations Committee

on Aerial rhenomena representative, william wWeitzel, but prefer
that the information not be given by the U,S,A.F. to a news
representative, Signed, Frank Panzanella, June 21, 1966:
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Note on Panzanella’s interview by the U.S.A.F, representative: this man, whose
name Panzanella does not recall, visited him in the Police Station late in the
afternoon of the 18th of May. He told Panzanella he had only about 45 minutes
to spend there, as he had to see Wayne Huston the same afternoon. Panzanella
took longer than this to type his statement, and the interviewer said he would
see Huston the next day instead, but he did not interrogate Panzanella at all;
he simply took the written statement.™ He also told Panzanella he did not care
whether the statement was signed or mot. He told Panzanella this was not his
regular job (collecting UFO report information.) when Panzanella asked the
interviewer whether an object moving at supersonic speed in a vertical direction
would produce a sonic boom, the interviewer said he did not know, Panzanella’s
question was related to the rapid vertical departure of the April 17 UFO at the
terminus of the sighting.

* The typed statement, that is.

Panzanella took me to the spot where he first observed the UFO after leaving his

car, He got his first good look at it as he was driving S.B{; on 2nd Ave. in

Conway; it is this view he has reproduced in drawings as an oval with lights on

the bottom and a projection near one edge. 'This was a bottom view., He turned

off Second Avenue, went about % block to the Atlantic Station on Rte, 65, parked —
his car at the S.W. corner of the station, got out, turned around, and saw the

object hovering to the east between two antennas in a backyard across the street.

He moved across the station to the eastern corner and watched the object hover

and the Deputies and Patrolman Huston pulled into the station and joined him,

It is his first : position from which this photograph shows him pointing. .
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AT4. 3T/7 W. weitzel

This photo taken June 21, 1966;
UFO indicated by ink spot and arrow,
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"NATIONAL INVESTIGATIONS™ COMMITTEE .

ON AERIAL PHENOMENA

TELEPHONE: NORTH 7-9434

WASHINGTON. D. C. 20036 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES:

1536 CONNECTICUT AVE.. N. W.
,. NOTE:. This is a drawing made by Frank Panzanella, Conway, Pa.
! Police Department, on June 21, 1966, during my second visit
MAJOR DONALD E. KEYHOE and interview with him., The first was on "April. 20}-1966, at
USMC (rer) DIRECTOR which time his drawing was identical with this one, as was the

testimony., One discrepancy: he did not, on April 20, call this
picture (second below) the '"bottom' view; was not suu;e then.
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PARTIAL TRANSCRIXT OF INTERVIEW WITH PATROLMAN FRANK rANZANSELIA, CONWAY,
PENNSYLVANIA POLICE: TAPED_April 20, 1966 (W: weitzel P: Panzanella)

- &

—— = e e &

W: Now, he called Greater Pittsburgh Airport (Bfeghey did). Do you know whom he
talked to there?

P: DNo, he didn't tell me., He just says he was talking to the airport now, and they
had him hold onto the line, because he had the phone in his hand, and he heard the
operator telling the, telling the guy that the State Police were there, and that
they had it on the screen,

W: Was that the telephone operator, or the, uh, vhich operator was that?

P: No. See, they had their phone open; they weren't talking to John. 'They didn‘t
have the mouthpiece covered and John heard it on the telephone.

W: who do you think the operator was talking to, then?

P: I don't know, unless he was talking to that State Police up there; I don't know.
Up at the airport. Because John relayed the ~- John heard it and he was telling me
right over the car radio, vhat they were doing up there.

W: OK, now how did the operator put this, do you remember, is this second-hand from
you that, uh, from vhat John heard, or did you hear this thing going on too?

P: No; I heard talking, and Dale and us, we were all standing by the car, we were
talking and watching it at the same time; I didn‘'t pay too much attention, because
the next day, vhen I talked to John over the phone from the building, down here, I
said, "Did you see in the paper where the Greater rittsburgh Airport says they deny
having anything on the radar?” I said, "what did they tell you?"” R says, 'No, I
‘heard it. They weren't talking to me, ' but he says he heard them talking to the
State police up there, that they had it on the radar screen.

W: Do you think the operator up there was talking to the State Police?

P: I think SOecces*

W: pid you see any other jet planes, or any other aircraft?

P: We seen two streaks, and that was after we made the call, these two white streaks, _
you know how your planes leave that at a high altitude? There were two streaks out
there. what they were, I don't know.... To its left toward the sunrise. And, a

matter of fact, Harmony, Economy Borough called in and said there was two planes

out there, but that's when we lost track of him, ‘cause he was down in a valley and

once he goes down in that valley, we can*t pick him up.

W: OK, now, the trails were to the left of the object, and that would put them in
what position relative to the sunrise?

P: Going right toward the sunrise.... And that‘'s when Dale told me they had two
trainers from Ohio trailing it, now whether it was his planes out there, I don't know,
or from the airport, I don't know, either; that's something I couldn‘’t tell you.
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4.,/ 716 € From initial interview with Dale F. Spaur: his comparison

of UFO size with that of rear view mirror in car, when UFO
was seen ahead of him after coming through underpass area
at Rochester, Pa. This is apparent size of UF0Q, in answer
to question, "If it had gone behind your rear view mirror,
~—f}--—-—  ..would the mirror have covered it?". Spaur .answered that even .
if it had centered behind the mirror, it would have "stuck
out" on both sides,

Smaller figure below iUFO is my illustration of what I meant by
“"apparent size" when;’ I asked the ‘question-that-way. I sketched ——— - -— -
the window diagram; Spaur drew in the UFO~8ize-diagram. WwWW

-~ . .. (Spaurts sketch of rpFO appearance on -separate sheet,)

From initial interview in person with Frank Panzanella —- his sketch of

UFO seen when turning from 2nd| Ave. onto 10th”St; mmrior\\

to yat ilgg}bject move away oyer Nort] ern Lights Shopping-Genter,. _then —
ZB ﬁh . hover, just before other

. \_mfﬁce\rsmrrived .
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NATIONAL INVESTIGATIONS COMMITTEE
ON AERIAL PHENOMENA

TELEPHONE: NORTH 7-9434 WASHINGTON, D. C. 20036 ADMiN TIVE OFFICES:
1538 CONNECTICUT AVE.. N. W.
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MAJOR DONALD E. KEYHOE STATEMENT BY HENRY KWEATANOWSKI, ECONOMY BOROUGH POLICE, PA.,
USMC (ReT.) DIRECTOR CONCERNIMG UFO SIGHTED MORNING APRIL Z& 17, 1966

on this morning, just before sunris¢, I heard radio traffic on a UFQ over Conway.
Then I te ard it was heading toward the sun. I was in Harmony Twp. Building, I
drove to Shafer Rd. and Rt. 989 and looked for the UFQ. I could not see it at
first. I saw two jets going east, into the sun, 'Then I saw a bright, apparently
externally illuminated (by the sun) "squashed football"-shaped object traveling
behind the jets. It went in a line behind them, one jet in front of the other,
the UFQ third in line. It was a little above the jets. The jets 